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ST. TAMMANY PARISH

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
P. 0. BoxX 628 in Davis
CovINGTON, LA 70434 m .
PHONE: (285) 898-2313 Parich President

Fax; (98%5) 886-5238
e-mail: finance@stpgov.org

June 27, 2008

To the Members of the St. Tammany Parish Council
Covington, Louisiana

State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish, within six months of the close
of each fiscal year, a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to that requirement, we hereby
issue the comprehensive annual financial report of St. Tammany Parish Government for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2005,

Management assumes fuil responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information
contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has
established for this purpose. Becanse the cost of internal controls should not exceed anticipated
benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than absclute, assurance that the financial
statements are free of any material misstatements.

LaPorte Sehrt Romig Hand, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has issued an unqualified
(“clean’) opinion on the St. Tammany Parish Government’s financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2005. The independent auditor’s report is located at the front of the financial section
of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements.
MD&A complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

Profile of the Government

St. Tammany Parish (the Parish) was named shortly before Louisiana became a state in 1812 for
Tamaned, a famous Delaware Indian chief renowned for his virtue and other saintly qualities, dubbed
St. Tammany, the patron saint of America, by his admirers. St. Tammany Parish is located in
southeast Louisiana and encompasses 854 square miles. It is the fifth largest and fastest growing
parish in the state and one of the fastest growing communities in the nation, serving a population of
276,599 after Humicane Katrina,

St. Tammany Parish is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The citizens of St. Tammany
approved and adopted the Home-Rule Charter establishing a “President-Council” form of
government on October 3, 1998. This Home-Rule Charter took ¢ffect January 1, 2000. This new
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form of government provides centralized services, coordinated planning and a more efficient
administration. The Parish President is the Chief Executive Officer and head of the executive
branch. The Legislative Branch of the Parish consists of 14 Parish Council members, one from each
of the 14 districts. Both the Parish President and the Parish Council members are elected by the
voters to serve four-year terms.

The Parish provides a full range of services, including construction and maintenance of roads,
bridges and other infrastructure, animal control, public safety services such as permitting and
inspections, general governmental functions such as area planning and zoning, and environmental
services. St. Tammany Parish is financially accountable for thirty-seven special districts (component
units) located within the parish. These districts are comprised of fire districts, a communication
district, recreation districts, drainage districts, sewer and water districts, a mosquito abatement
district, as well as the Parish Library system and the Parish Coroner’s office, A more detailed
discussion of the entire reporting entity is included in Note LA. in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

The annual budgets, both operating and capital, serve as the foundation for the Parish’s financial
planning and control. All departments of 81. Tammany Parish are required to submit requests for
appropriation to the Finance Department by the end of July each year. The Finance Director uses
these requests as a starting point for developing the proposed budgets. The Parish President, Chief
Administrative Officer, and Assistant Chief Administrative Officer review the proposed budgets.
The Parish President then submits the proposed budgets to the Parish Council at least 90 days prior
to the beginning of the fiscal year. The Council is required to hold a public hearing and publish the
proposed budgets in the official journal at least 10 days prior to the hearing. The appropriated
budgets are prepared by fund and department in the general fund and the parish road maintenance
fund. For all other funds, which do not have departments, budgets are prepared by fund. Department
heads may make transfers of appropriations within a department (or fund if no departments).
Transfers between departments, however, require the approval of the Parish Council. Budget-to-
actual comparisons are provided in this report for each individual governmental fund for which an
appropriated annual budget has been adopted. For the general fund and all major special revenue
funds, this comparison is presented as Required Supplementary Information. The comparisons for
major debt service funds and major capital project funds are presented immediately following the
combining and individual fund Schedules as part of the Budgetary Compatisons section. For all non-
major governmental funds, the comparison is in the fund financials for the fund type.

Hurricane Katrina

On August 29, 2005, Hurricane Katrina changed our lives and parish dramatically. The Parish
experienced catastrophic damage throughout. Every parish road was impassable and all utilities
were down. Over 39,000 homes were damaged.

Within three days, 90% of our roads were opened for emergency traffic, all of our hospitals were
accessible, and utility crews were on the ground working.

As the rebuilding began, we experienced a population boom equal to approximately five years of
normal population growth, While the clean-up continues, we face new challenges. The influx of new
citizens has sped up the need for the implementation of key projects in the 10 year Capital
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Infrastructure Plan. Economic development projects are being launched to assist businesses in
keeping jobs in our parish and region.

As the new hurricane season approaches, we will continue the clean-up and assist citizens to the best
of aur ability.

Local Economy

The St. Tammany Parish economy remains strong. The St. Tammany Composite Growth Index,
which measures the Parishes economic growth, indicated fourth quarter 2005 economic growth was
23.2% over the fourth quarter 2004, The overall economic growth in 2005 was 7.5% compared to
2004.

The economy of the Parish is primarily residential, bringing an influx of retail and service
establishments, corporate headquarters and shopping centers. Residents are employed in a variety of
diverse industries ranging from agriculture to space age technology. St. Tammany Parish’s
transportation accessibility, low business costs, availability of labor, a superb school system, low
crime rate, and first-rate medical facilities encourage continued growth.

Bestplaces.net estimates St. Tammany’s future job growth (the projected change in job availability
based on migration patterns, economic growth, etc.) at 30.5% over the next ten years while the
national average is 9.6%.

The population is expected to continue to grow, Due to the population growth, retail sales and new
construction are expected to continue to increase as well. Retail sales and commercial building
permits issued increased by 20.2% and 23.6%, respectively, as compared to the prior year.
Residential building permits decrease by 22.8% as compared to 2004, but is expected to increase due
to the great demand for housing.

Long-term Financial Planning

Unreserved, undesignated fund balance in the general fund (51.6% of revenues and 54.2% of
expenditures) falls with the policy guidelines for the Parish (i.e., not less than the greater of 25% of
revenues or 30% of expenditures),

As stated earlier, key projects included in the 10 year Capital Infrastructure Plan now need to be
completed much sooner than originally planned. In order to finance these projects, a new financing
plan had to be developed. St. Tammany Parish receives a 2 cent sales tax dedicated to road and
drainage improvements. This tax, originally set to expire on December 1, 2006, was extended by
voter approval for an additional 25 years in 2005. The previously incurred debt secured by this tax
was defeased on May 1, 2006 and bids were taken on May 4, 2006 for a new 50 million dollar bond
issue to finance these projects.

Major Initiatives

Due to the increase in population, we are moving ahead on a number of road projects to ease traffic

congestion. In all, 27 capacity road projects are being processed for 2006 construction. In addition,

89 parish roads will be overlaid or improved in 2006.
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Drainage is a major concern in St. Tammany Parish. The Natural Resource Conservation Service,
the Environmental Protection Agency, the United States Coast Guard, and FEMA are all helping St.
Tammany Parish clear existing waterways. We have just completed a reconnaissance of the Pearl
River basin and have identified additional projects to relieve the water levels in the West Pearl River
and adjoining areas. We are seeking federal assistance at this time to undertake these projects.

We have picked up over 6 million cubic yards of storm debris parish-wide. The debris pick-up
program is winding down with the goal of finishing before June 30™. The costs wiil exceed two
hundred million dollars.

The final major project for St. Tammany parish involves the consolidation of wastewater treatment.
It is our goal to develop five major, regional wastewater treatment facilities in St. Tammany Parish
that will process household waste in an environmentally safe manner. As each regional facility
comes on-line, we will be able to reduce the number of septic tanks and other household treatment
plants that are discharging into ditches.
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APORTE SEHRT
OMIG HAND

CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Members of the Parish Couneil
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanving financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the apgregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
apgregate remaining fund information for St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2005, which collectively comprise the Parish’s basic financial statements as listed in the
accompanying table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of St. Tammany
Parish, Louisiana management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We did not audit the following discretely presented component units
which represent 42%, 49%, and 58%, respectively, of the assets, net assets, and revenues of the
aggregate discretely presented component units: Fire Protection District No. 1; Fire Protection District
No. 4: Fire Protection District No. 12; Recreation District No, 12; Gravity Drainage District No. 3
Mosquito Abatement District No. 2; and St. Tammany Parish Coroner. Those financial statements were
audited by other auditors whose reports thereon were fumished to us and our opinion herein on the
financial statements, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented component
units, is based solely on the report of the other auditors. :

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepied in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounls
and the disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evalualing the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements
referred 1o above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component unils,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of $1. Tammany Parish, Louisiana as
of December 31, 2005 and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable,
thereof and the respective budgetary comparison for the General Fund and Major Speciai Revenue iFunds
for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Linited States
of America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April
19, 2006 on our consideration of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s intemnal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmemt Auditing Standards and should be read in
conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana adopted the provisions of following Govemmental
Accounting Standards Board statements for fiscal year 2005: Statement Number 40, Deposit and
Investment Risk Disclosures, and Statement Number 42, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries, as of January 1, 2005.

The management’s discussion and analysis and schedules of funding progress for the
Firefighter’s Retirement System of Louisiana and the Parochial Employees’ Retirement System of
Louisiana are not a required part of the basic financial statements of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana
but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We and the other auditors have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
onit.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s basic financial statements. The introductory
section, combining and individual non-major fund financial statements, the non-major component unit
financial statcments, the budget and actual comparison schedules for major debt service funds and major
capital projects funds, the schedules in the other supplementary information section as listed in the table
of contents, and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Prafit Organizations, and is also not a
required part of the basic financial statements of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana. The combining
statements and schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors in the audit of the basic financial statements,
and, in our opinion, based on our audit and the reporls of other auditors, are fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and
statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opirion on them.

B

A Professional Accounting Corporation

April 19, 2006
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of St. Tammany Parish Government (the Parish), we offer this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of St. Tammany Parish Government for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have
furnished in our Letier of Transmittal, which can be found on pages 3-6 of this report.

Financial Highlights

¢ The assets of St. Tammany Parish exceeded its liabilities at the close of the
most recent fiscal year by $288,244.862 (ner assets). Of this amount,
$92.811,682 (unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the Parish's
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

¢ The Parish’s total net assels increased by $37,920,750. Parish revenues
increased 191%, while expenses increased by 253% including Hurricane
Katrina related items. Taking out Katrina related items, revenues increased
by 19.5%, while expenses increased by only 2.5%.

» As of the close of the current fiscal year, St. Tammany Parish’s governmental
funds reported combined ending fund balances of $97,231,666, an increase of
$26,326,891 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately two-thirds of
this total amount, $65,065,703, constitutes unreserved fund balance, and is
available for spending at the Parish’s discretion subject to requirements of the
individual funds.

e At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general
fund was $5,655,937, or 54%, of total general fund expenditures.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to St. Tammany
Parish Government’s basic financial statements. The Parish’s basic financial statements
are comprised of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund
financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains
other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Parish’s finances, in a manner
similar to a private-sector business,

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the Parish’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as ner assefs. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the Parish is improving or deteriorating,

The statement of activities presents information showing how the Parish’s net assets
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon
as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardiess of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some
itemns that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods.
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Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Parish that
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities of the Parish include general government, public safety, highways and streets,
sanitation, health and welfare, culture and recreation, and economic development. The
business-type activities of the Parish include the management of a building and the
operations of sewer and water facilities.

The government-wide financial statements include not only the Parish ttself (known as
the primary government), but also thirty-seven legally separate organizations for which
the Parish is financially accountable. These comporent units include drainage districts,
fire protection districts, the Parish Coroner, the Parish Library, a communication district,
a mosquito abatement district, recreation districts, sewer districts, and water districts.
Financial information for these component units is reported separately from the financial
information presented for the primary govemment. The government-wide financial
statements can be found on pages 25-27 of this report.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain
control over resources segregated for specific activities ar objectives. The Parish, like
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Parish can be
divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as govermmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal
year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
Junds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and
changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Parish maintains eighty individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund
and the seven major governmental funds of the Parish. Data from the other seventy-two
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund
data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of
combining statements clsewhere in this report,
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The Parish adopts annual appropriated budgets, either operating or capital, for all of its
governmental funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for all of
these funds to demonstrate compliance with those budgets.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 28-31 of this
report.

Proprietary funds. The Parish maintains two different types of proprietary funds.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-fype
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Parish uses two enterprise
funds to account for management and operations of the St. Tamuany Parish State
Complex; and one fund for water and sewer utility operations. Infernal service funds are
an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Parish’s
various functions. The Parish uses internal service funds to account for operations of
government buildings, public works administration, parish administration, archive
management, unemployment compensation, risk management insurance, health
insurance, post-employment health plan, post-employment leave benefits, and workers’
compensation insurance. Because all of these services predominantly benefit
governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statement provides
separate information for both the St, Tammany Parish State Complex and Utility
Operations. Conversely, all internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation in the Proprietary Fund Financial Statements. Individual fund data for the
internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report.

The basic Proprietary Fund Financial Statements can be found on pages 33-35 of this
report.

Component units. As stated above, the Parish is financially accountable for thirty-seven
component units, of which cight are considered major component units. The component
unit financial statements provide separate information for ail eight major component
units. The twenty-nine non-major component units are presented in the appregate,
Individual component unit data for the non-major component units is provided in the
form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. The basic component unit
financial statements can be found on pages 36-39 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements., The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the govemnment-wide and fund
financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 41-72
of this report.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying

notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary information concerning St,
Tammany Parish. Budgetary comparisons for the general fund and major special revenue
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funds are in this section. Required supplementary information and notes to required
supplementary information can be found on pages 74-79 of this report.

The combining statements referred to earlier in cornection with non-major governmental
funds and internal service funds are presented along with non-major component unit
combining statements immediately following the notes to required supplementary
information. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can be found on
pages 81-161 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of St. Tammany Parish, assets exceeded liabilities by
$288,244 862 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.

By far the largest portion of the Parish’s net assets (63%) reflects its investment in capital
assets (e.g., land, buildings, machinery, equipments, and infrastructure), less any related
debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Parish uses these capital
assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the Parish’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noled that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

§t. Tammany Parish Government’s Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004

Current and other assets $204,307,279 $93,350,654 § 705285 § 416,504 § 205,012,564 393,767,158
Capital assets, net 232,460,020 230,691,801 4,535,444 4,617,553 236,995,464 235,309,354

Total assets 436,767,269  324,042455 5,240,729 5,034,057 442,008,028 329,076,512
Long-term liabilities :

outstanding 57,763,428 65,455,304 - - 57,763,428 65,455,804
Other Jiabilities 95,843,175 13,192,835 156,563 103,761 95,999,738 13,296,596

Total liabilities 153,606,603 78,648,639 156,563 103,761 153,763,166 78,752,400
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt 177,057,831 166,793,831 4,535,444 4,617,553 181,593,273 171,411,384
Restricted 13,839,905 16,067,301 - - 13,839,905 16,067,301
Unrestricted 92,262,960 62,532,684 548,722 312,743 92,811,682 62,845,427

Total net assets $283,160,696  $245,393,816 55,084,166 $4,930,206  $288,244,862 $250,324,112

An additional portion of the Parish’s net assets (5%) represents resources that are subject
to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricred
net assets, $92 811,682, may be used to meet the Parish’s ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, St. Tammany Parish is able to report positive
balances in all three categories of net assets, both for the Parish as a whole, as well as for
its separate governmental and business-type activities. The same held true for the prior
fiscal year. :
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During the cutrent fiscal year, the Parish’s net assets increased by $37,920,750. Slightly
over half of this increase represents the degree to which sales tax revenues have exceeded
the expenses they are dedicated for. After Hurricane Katrina, sales tax revenues
increased tremendously due to the influx of new residents and the increase in sales for
home repairs. Expenditures, such as those for resurfacing and reconstructing, basically
ceased. All attention was focused on the clean-up and recovery. Approximately 8% of
the increase is attributable to the donation of infrastructure, specifically roadways, to the
Parish and another 8% is attributable to a new ad valorem tax for the St. Tammany Parish
Coroner. The remainder of this growth reflects increases in investment earnings and
revenue for two new impact fees for which expenditures have not been made yet.

Governmental activities, Governmental activities increased the Parish’s net assets by
$37,766,880, thereby accounting for 99.6% of the total growth in the net assets of St.

Tammany Parish. Key elements of this increase are as follows:

St. Tammany Parish’s Changes in Net Assets

Gavernmenta] Activities Business-type Activities Total
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Revenues:
Program revenucs:
Charges for services $12,470,405 £11,670,444 $2,642,202 $2,366,100 $15,112,607 $14,036,544
Operating grants and
contributions 142,946,906 4,876,583 - - 142,946,906 4,876,683
Capital grants and
contributions 6,421,391 6,336,546 - - 6,421,191 6,336,546
General Revenues:
Property taxes 8,770,042 5,794 201 - - 8,770,042 5,794.201
Salcs and use tax 56,727,024 45,522,660 - - 56,727,024 45,522,660
Other taxes 2,007,553 2,107,555 - - 2,007,553 2,107,555
Siate revenue sharing 248,712 249,733 - - 248,12 249,733
Federal payments in
lieu of Ad valorem 128,710 122,417 - - (28,10 122,417
Sale of revocated
[adjudicated property 65,500 136,000 - - 65,500 136,000
Other 1,960,004 1,445,618 5,656 3,184 1,965,660 1,448,802
Extraordinary item 375473 - - - 375,473
Tolal revenues 232,121,720 78,261,857 2,647,858 2369284 234,769,578 80,631,131
Expenses:
General government 12,597,399 12,194,457 - - 12,597,359 12,194,457
Public safety 152,175,312 12,214,321 - - 152,175,312 12,214,321
Highways and streets 21,665,464 22,087,666 - - 21,665,464 22,087,666
Sanitation 1,965,005 1,493 816 - - 1,965,095 1,493,814
Health and welfare 2,611,283 2,670,199 - - 2,611,283 2,670,199
Culire and racreation 590063 476,719 - - 590,063 476,779
Economic development 110,650 34,500 - - 110,650 34,500
Intzrest on long-term
debt 2,960,144 3,192,933 - - 2,960,144 3,192,933
Property management - - 535,671 469,773 535671 469,773
Lhility operations - - 1,637,747 1,554,119 1,637,747 1,554,119
Total expenses 194,675,410 54,364,671 2,173,418 2,023,892 196,848,828 56,188,563
Increase in net assets
before transfers 37,446,310 23,897,186 474,440 345,392 37,920,750 24, 242 578
Transfers 320,570 312,1%0 {320,570) (312,190} - -
Increase in net asscls 37,765,880 24,209,376 153,870 33,202 37,920,750 24,242,578
Net assels — Beginning of
the Year 245,393,816 221,184 440 4,930,296 4,897,094 250,324,112 226,081,534
Net assets — End of the
Year $283,160,696 $245,393,816 $5,084,166 $4,030,296 $288,244 862 $250,324,112
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Sates tax increased by $11,204,364, or 25%, from 2004.
General Revenue Property taxes increased by $2,975,841, or 51%, from 2004.

Expanaas and Program Revenues - Gowermmantal Activities
Excluding Disastar Relief (1)

Cuiture and

Il:l Expensas OProgram revenuas !

Revanus by Sourca - Governmental Activities
Excluding Disaster Relief (1)

O Fens for servicas

O Opersating grants and
contributions

@ Capital grants and contribution

O} Property tax - general purpose

OProperty tax - specisl purposa

O 3alas and use tax - dedicated

O Other tax

D Grants and contributions not

restricted to specific programs
OOther

{1} Since St. Tammany Parish suffered catastrophic desmage due to Hurricane Katrina, disaster relief rovenues and expendituncs are
eatremely high, To givea clearer picture of how the parish is operating, these program revenuss of 5138,413,679, general revenucs of
512,212 and expenctitres of 5139,051,866 have been excluded for the purpose of these charts,
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Excluding expenditures for disaster relief, expenses basically remazined constant as
compared to 2004, with a slight increase of 2% compared to the prior year. '

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased St. Tammany Parish’s net
assets by $153,870 accounting for less than 1% of the total growth in net assets.

This increase is due to the loss reported in the St. Tammany Parish State Complex Fund
offset by income from the Utility Operations fund.

Financizl Analysis of the Government’s Funds

As noted earlier, St. Tammany Parish uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds. The focus of St. Tammany Parish’s governmental funds is to
provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.
Such information is useful in assessing the Parish’s financing requirements. In particular,
the unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

At the end of the cumrent fiscal year, the Parish’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $97,231,666, an increase of $26,326,891 in comparison with the
prior year. Approximately three-fourths of this total amount, or $65,065,703, constitutes
unreserved fund balance, which is available for spending at the Parish’s discretion
subject to requirements of the individual funds. The remainder of the fund balance is
reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it has already been
committed as follows: 1) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders of the prior period
$18,323,143, 2) to pay debt service $6,698,626, 3) for the retirement of bonds amounting
to $7,141,279, or 4) for prepaid items amounting to $2,915.

The general fund is the chief operating fund of St. Tammany Parish. At the end of the
current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $5,655,937. Asa
measure of the general fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare the unr¢served fund
balance to total fund expenditures. Unreserved fund balance represents 54% of total
general fund cxpenditures.

The fund balance of the Parish’s general fund changed minimally. It decreased by
$183,823 during the current fiscat year.

As discussed earlier, sales tax collections increased by 25%. This increase greatly
contributed to the increase in fund balance for the Parish Road Maintenance Fund and
increases in several capital funds.

Except for Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service Fund, the debt service funds had
minimal changes to their fund balances during the year. Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt
Service Fund decreased due to the fund having enough funding to pay out the bonds.
Therefore, no transfer in was needed,
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Proprietary funds. St. Tammany Parish’s proprietary funds provide the same type of
information found in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net assets of the St. Tammany Parish State Complex Fund at the end of the
year amounted to $43,980 and those for the Utility Operations Fund amounted to
$504,742. The total change in net assets, from the prior year, for both funds was
($122,928) and $276,798, respectively.

General Fund Bodgetary Highlights

The difference between the original operating budget and the final amended budget
includes an increase of $411,227, or 3%, in appropriations. Approximately 48% of this
increase was due 10 a project budgeted in 2004 by the planning department not being
completed. The budget was increased to reflect the uncompleted portion of the project.
The remaining difference was due to the creation of the administrative hearing officer
department and budgeting for bond issue costs for debt incurred in 2006 for Hurricane
related expenditures.

During the year, budgetary estimates of revenues were increased by $194,850 by the net
effect of the following adjustments:

s License and Permit revenue increased due to Hurricane Katrina, Contractors
came from all over the country and were required to get a license before
beginning business in St. Tammany Parish. Permits increased due to residents
with heavily damage homes being required to get permits for the repairs.

s Estimates for Ad valorem taxes were decreased after receiving the grand recap
from the Tax Assessor’'s. After Hurmricane Katrina hit the area, the tax
asscssor was given the task of reassessing the value of properties that were
destroyed or heavily damaged. The revenue budget was then adjusted to
reflect the the new assessed values.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets. St. Tammany Parish’s capital assets for its governmental and business
type activities as of December 31, 2005, amount to $236,995,464 (net of accumulated
depreciation). Capital assets include land, buildings, improvements, water and sewer
systems, vehicles, machinery and equipment, office equipment, roads, bridges, ponds and
canals, and pump stations. The total increase in the Parish’s investment in capital assets
for the current fiscal year was less than 1%, or $1,684,188. There was a $1,766,297,
increase for governmental activities while business-type activities had a 2%, or $82,109
decrease,
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S$t. Tammany Parish’s Capital Assets

" (net of depreciation)
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities {1} Total
2005 2004 2008 2004 2008 2004

Land $21,731,872 521,401,827 % - 5 - 521,731872 $21,401,827
Construction in progress 1,929,491 1,585,188 - - 1,929,491 2,585,188
Buildings 73,531,909 75,635,655 4,482,734 4,617,553 78,014,643 80,253,208
Improvements 701,672 558,480 - - 701,672 558,480
Water/sewer systems 344,499 371,059 - - 344,499 371,059
Vehicles 962,795 851,469 - - 962,795 851,469
Machinery/equipment 3,350,684 3,788,401 32,710 - 3,903,394 3,788,491
Office/other equipment 2,730,238 1,811,465 - - 2,730,238 1,811,465
Infrastructure:

Land & improvemenis 7,725,042 6,542,706 - - 7,725,042 6,542,706

Canstruction in progress 1,800,721 3,704 002 - - 1,800,721 3,704 002

Roads 109,271,732 105,332,051 - - 109,271,732 105,332,051

Other 7,879,365 8,109 408 - - _7.879,365 8,109,408
Total $232,460,020 $230,691,801 $4,535,444 54,617,553  $236,995464 $235.309,354

(1) For the purposes of this table, [niermal Service Funds' assets are included with governmental activities,

Additional information on St. Tammany Parish Government’s capital assets can be found
in Note IV.C on pages 56-58 of this report.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following:

¢ Construction was completed on the Highway 59 public works barn.
s Renovations were started on the emergency operations center.
¢ Construction was started on the public works building,

The Parish receives a sales tax dedicated for road improvements. This revenue makes it
possible for a variety of road improvement projects to be corpleted during a year. At the
end of 2005, construction in progress for road improvement projects and other
infrastructure totaled $1,800,721. Road improvement and other infrastructure projects
completed during the current year totaled $6,963,205.

Long-term debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the Parish had total bonded debt
outstanding of $52,710,000, which is backed by sales tax revenue. The remainder of the
Parish’s debt is cxcess-revenue debt for which the Parish is liable. All of the debt
outstanding at the end of 2005 is related to governmental activities.

St. Tammany Parish Government’s Qutstanding Debt

2008 2004
Sales Tax Bonds $52,710,000 $59,465,000
Certificates of Indebtedness 2,586,000 3,157,000
Lease-purchase/owner financing 86,738 943,476
Total $55,382,738 $63,615,476

The Parish’s total debt decreased by $8,232,738, or 13%, during the current fiscal year.

Additional information on the Parish’s long-term debt can be found in Note [V.H on
pages 63-65 of this report.
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Ecenomic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The 2006 budget was prepared in June and July of 2005. The budget was presented in
order to meet the requirements of the Parish Charter, but it no longer represents the -
reality post-Katrina St. Tammany Parish. The 2006 budget will require a significant
amendment at the point where we feel we can predict numbers that are reflective of the
new priorities we will face in 2006.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of St. Tammany Parish’s
finances for those with an interest in the Parish’s finances. Questions concemning
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to St. Tammany Parish Government, Department of Finance, P.O. Box 628,
Covington, LA 70434,
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Statement of Net Assets
December 21, 2005

STATEMENT A

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS TOTAL
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenis 5 9322191 § 24735 § 9345927 § 196245679 § 28971606
Investments 54, 147,118 160,572 54,307,688 11,191,857 65,499,545
Receivables {net of aflowances for
uncolleclibles) 128,389,812 519,977 128,908,785 39,629,963 168,538,752
Due from primary govemment/component units 97,355 - 87,355 141,158 238,513
Inventory - - - 776,156 776,158
Prepaid ltems 5,826 - 5826 288,505 284,331
Deferred charges 179,818 - 179,818 521,206 801,024
Restricted assets 12,165,161 - 12,166,161 358,210 12,534 371
Other assels - - - 525,433 525,433
Capital agseis
Land, improvements, and construction in progress 33,187,128 - 33,187,126 5,795,245 38,982,371
Ciher capital assets, net of depreciation 195,272,894 4,535 444 203,808,338 40,920,400 244 728,738
TOTAL ASSETS 436,767,299 5,240,720 442,008,028 119,882,812 561,590,640
LIABILITIES
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 87,824,270 141,710 87,965,980 3,039,914 91,005,604
Payahle from regtricted assets - - - 75909 75,909
Due to primary government/component units 11,969 - 11,969 226,544 238,513
Unearned revenues 545843 6,050 551,893 173,805 731,698
Other liabifities 6,823,198 8,803 6,832,001 190,759 7,022,760
interest payable 637,895 - 637,895 266,729 904,624
Long-lerm liabilities:
Due within one year 8,416,685 - 8,416,685 3,361,865 11,778,550
Due in more than one year 49,327,292 - 49,327,292 29,490,285 78,817,577
Premium on bonds payable 19,451 - 18,431 - 19,431
TOTAL LIABILITIES 153,606,603 456,563 153,763,168 346,831,610 160,594,976
NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets, net of related debt 177,057,831 4,535,444 181,593,275 25,310,570 206,903,845
Reslricted for:
Capital projects - - - 988,247 988,247
Debt service 6,698,626 - 6,698,626 3,750,503 10,449,129
Bond retiremart 7,141,279 - 7,141,279 - 7.141,278
Orher purpoaes - - - 43,178 43,178
Unrestricted 92,262 960 548,722 92,811,682 52,958,504 145,770,186
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 28316065 § 5084,166 § 288244862 § 83,051,002 § 371,295,864

The accompanying noles ave an integral parl of this statement.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended Recembar 31, 2005

Program Revenues

Qperaling Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Servicas Contributions Contributions
Governmental Activities
General govermnment $ 12597399 $ 5812242 § 168,808 § 126,330
Pubkc safety 152,175,312 3,299,486 139,376,248 1,860,079
Highways and sireats 21,665 464 2,417,809 1,596,999 3,083,454
Sanitation 1,965,085 993,970 921,578 943,308
Healih and welfare 2,611,283 146,858 743498 1,220
Cultural and recreation 590,063 - 138,775 406,910
Economic development 110,650 - - -
Interest on long-term debt 2,960,144 - - -
Tetal Governmental Activites 194,675,410 12,470,405 142,948,908 6,421,381
Business-type Activities
Proparty management 535,671 731,039 - -
Water/sawer 1,837,747 1,911,163 - -
Total Business-type Activities 2173418 2,842,202 - -
Total Primary Govemnment $ 1968480828 $ 15112607 § 142946906 $ 6,421,301
] — - -] ]
Compenent Units
Tolal Comporiant Units § 42852895 § 3342666 3 1,786212 § 585,089

General Revanues:
Property 1axes, ganeral (Ad valorem, parcal fees, atc.)
Property taxes, special purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, etc.}
Sales and use taxes
Franchise taxes
Timbar saverence tax
Mineral severence tax
Alcohol lax
Gaming revenue tax
Teiephone service tax
Fire insurance tax
State rovenue sharing (unrestricted)
Federal payment in lieu of Ad valorem
Investment samings
Sale of revocated property/easements adjudicated property
GNOE excess revenue
Grants and coniributions not restricted to specific programs
Olher general revenues
Extraordinary item - impaiment gain on flood damage net of insurance recovery
Transfers
Total general revenues, extragrdinary items, and transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net assets-beginning
Net assets-ending

The accompanying nobes ave an integral pari of this statament.
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Net (Expenses) Revenues and
Changes in Net Assets - Primary Gavernment
Govemmantal Business-type Component
Aclivities Activities Total Units
$ 6680019 3§ - § (6,690,019) § -
{7.830,498) - (7.639,499) -
(14,567,202) - {14,567,202) -
893,851 - 893,851 -
{1,713,667) - {1.719,887) -
(43.378) . (43,378) -
{110,650) - {110,850) -
{2,060,144) - (2.960,144) -
(32,836,708) - (32,836,708) -
- 195,358 195,368 -
- 273,416 273,416 -
- 468,784 468,784 -
(32,835.708) 468,784 (32,367,024) -
. - - {36,969,028)
2,011,590 - 2,011,590 -
6,758 482 - 6,758,452 38,226 667
56,727,024 - 56,727,024 -
1,291,202 - 1.291.202 -
272,504 - 272,604 -
13,698 - 13.698 -
75,291 - 75,291 -
354,758 - 354,758 -
- - - 2,976,969
- - - 514,664
248,712 - 248,712 1,437,510
128,710 - 128,710 -
1,910,004 5,656 1,915,660 1,072,410
65,500 - 65,500 -
50,000 - 50,000 -
- - - 357,063
- - - 2,450,259
375473 375473
320,570 {320,570) - -
70,603,588 (314,914) 70,268,674 45,038,562
37,766,860 153,870 37,920,750 8,063,534
245,393,816 4,930,296 250,324,112 74,081,468
] 233,150|695 $ 5084166 § 288244862 § 83,051,002
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ST. TAMMANY PARISKH, LOUISIANA

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2005
{Major Funds)
Parish Road St. Tammany
General Maintenance Parigh Jail Justice Complex
FUNDS INCLUDED 010, 012 o015 034 037
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 5 329,712 $ 436,124 1 § 264,026
Investments 1,208,664 2,834,084 1,714,290
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibies:
Ad valorem/parcel fees 1,588,674 - -
Sales tax - 9,942,308 2405,302
Other 1,579,528 352,924 34 558
Due from other funds 5,119,252 - -
Due from component units - 62 -
Prepaid tems 2915 - -
Restricted assets - - - -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,238,746 $ 13.565.512 $ $ 4418276
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables $ 1,148,085 $ 801,390 H $ 143,669
Due fo other funds - - -
Due to component units 11,969 - -
Uneamed revenue 50,504 . -
QOther liabilities 3,369,326 20,000 3,926
Total Liabilities 4,579,894 821,390 - 147,595
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Prapaid itemns 2915 - -
Encumbrances . . _
Debt services . . -
Bond retirement - - -
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund 5,655,937 - -
Special revenue funds - 12,744,122 4,270,661
Capital projects funds - - -
Total Fund Balances 5,658,852 12,744,122 4,270,681
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 10,238,746 $ 13585512 $ $ 441827

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,
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STATEMENT C

Sales Tax Capital Street TOTAL
District No, 3 Justica Complex Improvements - Disaster Total Non-Majer GOVERNMENTAL
Debt Service Debt Service General Relief Governmental Funds FUNDS

215 237 300 319

$ 212 936 H 2,210 $ 2,095,469 H - b 4,540,260 3 7.980,747
1,383,702 14,363 13,106,503 - 24 532 546 45,194 652
- - - - 7,232,751 9,231,425
- - - - - 12,347,610
27,180 170 128,223 102,424 088 2,043,525 105,590,197
- - - - 30,776 5,150,025
- . - - 42 500 42,562
- - - - - 2915
3,809,989 5,604,207 - - 2,661,965 12,166,161
3 5433807 $ 5710950 $ 15,330,195 $ 102,424,088 $ 41,584,723 3 198,706,297
§ - $ - H 169,788 $ B3412,765 s 1,802,222 $ B7.577.929
- - - 8,265 894 1,210,532 9,506,426
- . - - - 11,969
- - - - 492,925 543429
- - - - 441,626 3,834,878
. - 169,788 9,708,659 4,047,305 101,474 631
. - . - - 2915
- - 2,189,818 9,612,700 6,510.625 18,323,143
3,622,307 1,989,204 - - 1,087,115 6,698,626
1,811,500 3,721,746 - 1,608,033 7,141,273
- - - - - 5,655,937
- - - - 11,388.006 28,402,808
- - 12,960,589 1,102,729 16,843,638 31,008,857
5,433,807 5,710,950 15,160,407 10,715,429 37,537,418 97,231,666

$ 5,433,807 $ 5710850 $ 15330,195 $ 102,424,088 $ 41,584,723

Amount reperted for governmental actlvities in the stalement of net assets are different bacause;
Capital assets used In gavemmental activities are nol financial resources and, therefore are not
reported in the funds. 226,910,879
internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of administration, public works

administration, archive managemeni, and property managemaent as well ag risk management, 17,239,656

unemployment compensation, and health insurance to individual funds. The assets and liabilitiss

of the Internal sarvice funds are included in govemmental activities in the statement of net assets.
Long-term &abilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payabie in the curment pariod and

therefors are not reported in the funds.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

{Major Funds)
Parish Road St. Tammany
General Maintenanca Parish Jall Justice Complax
FUNDS NCLUCED 015,012 s — s 037
REVENUES
Taxes:
Ad valorem $ 2.011.590 $ - $ - H -
Sales and use - 37,994,084 9,%664T4 9,356,466
Other laxes, penallies, inlerest, etc. 1,852,795 - - -
Licenses and permils 5,563,797 - . -
Inlergovenmental revenves:
Federal and sfate grants - - - -
Cther federal funds 128,710 - - -
State funds:
Parigh wansportation funds - 1,403,747 - -
State revenue sharing 248,712 - - -
Cther giate fnds 4342 - - -
Fees, charges, and commissions for services 834,183 - - 4,095
Fines and forfoitures 1,31 - - -
Other revenues:
Interest 186,545 208,704 - 74 543
Conlributions 100,000 - - 34,210
Miscellaneous 200,229 76,390 - -
Total Revenues 10,962,274 39,683,925 9,356 474 9,479,714
EXPENDITURES
General govemment:
Lagistative 1.601,400 - - -
Jugdiclal 2,880,115 - - 2,402,728
Executive - - - 51.027
Efections 188,248 - - 50,002
Financial admiristration 315,027 - - 13,782
Other -~ unclassified 2,133,290 - - B
Public safety 2,450,712 - 7.825218 541,968
Highways and streels - 13,128 546 - -
Sanitation - - - -
Health and welfare 38,221 - - -
Culture and recrestion 114,625 - - -
Economic development 25,000 - - -
Capital outiay.
Capital gssets 157,424 1,388,104 - 52 862
infrastructurs - 334,405 - -
Debt service:
Principal 425,000 - - .
Interest 59,570 - - .
Bond Issuance costs 48,908 - - -
Total Expenditures 10,444 540 14,852,055 7,825,216 3.235.269
Excese (Deficiency) of Revenues Over {Under) Expenditures 517,734 24,891,870 1,541,258 6,257,445
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,279,586 - . -
Transfers oul 1,981,143 E‘I_,F! 5,000} (1,541,258) {5,722.605)
Total Other Financing Scurces and Uses {701,557) (21,575,000} (1,54%,258) {5,722,605)
Net Change in Fund Balance {183,823) 3,258,870 - 534 540
Fund balances —~ beginning 5,842,875 9.487,252 - 3,735,841
Fund balances — ending $ 5,858,852 3 12,744,122 L - 3 4,270,681
. ] R .

The accompanying noles afe an integral part of this statement,
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STATEMENT D

Sales Tax Capital Street TOTAL
District No. 3 Justice Complex improvements - Disaster Total Non-Major GOVERNMENTAL
Debt Sarvice Debt Service General Relief Govemmental Funds FUNDS

15 i 300 1)

$ -8 -8 - 8 - $ 7,280,630 $ 9,202,220
- - . - - 56,727,024

. - . - - 1,882,795

. . . - 926,717 5.480.514

- - - 138,374,209 4,557,736 142,932,035

- - - - - 128,710

- - - - - 1,403,747

- - - - 28978 277,690

- - - - - 4342

- - 113,680 - 2,669,932 3,621,880

- . - - 1,665,606 1,706,977

198,732 109,432 264,790 12212 836,188 1,662,526

- - 5.000 39,380 387.119 565,709

. . - - 1,748,895 2,025,514

188,732 109,432 383,470 138425301 19,901,781 226,511,698

- - - - - 1,601.400

- - - - 2.017.535 7,300,378

- - - - - 51,027

- - - - - 248,150

. - . - - 428,809

- - - . 165,843 2,200133

. - - 129,053,366 1,582,433 151,463,195

- - 768,566 - 1,551,778 15,447,890

. - - . 1,900,919 1,800,919

. . . - 2,506,596 2,544,817

- - - - 322,166 436,791

- - - . 85,400 110,400

- - 51,960 . 1,314,116 2,964,466

- - 643,549 - 4,081,070 5,050,924
4,230,000 1,756,000 86.738 - 1,738,000 8,232,738
269,718 1,761,045 . - 824,010 2,034,343
2,001 2,260 - - 1,204 55373
4521,119 3,518,305 1,548,813 135,053,866 18,000,870 203,077,753
_14.322.987) (3.408,873) {1,165,343) (627,975) 1,810,611 25.433.040
1,875,000 3,580,970 3,205,980 10,580,000 14.401,235 34.882.771
- - (48.404) - {3,123.410) (33.080.820)
1,875,000 3,560,970 3,156,576 10,560,000 11,277.825 892,051
{2.447,967) 152,087 1,904,233 9,932,025 13,088,636 26,326,891
7,851,794 5,558,853 13,166,174 783,404 24,448,782 70,904,775
$ 54307 § 5710950 3 15160407 3 10.715429 3 37,537,418 $ 97.231,666
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- STATEMENT E

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmanta! Funds
to the Statement of Actlvities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:
Net Change in fund balances, total governmental funds, Statement D $

Govermmental funds report capitai outlays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assels is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and raported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeded capital ouliys in the curent periad.

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets
is an increase in net assats.

The issuance of long-term debt (bonds, leases, elc.) provides current financial
resources o governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of
jong-term debt consumeas the curment financlal resources of governmental
funds. Neither fransaction, howa'var. has any effect on net assets. Also,
governmednial funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,
and similar iterns when debl is issued, whereas these amounts are deferred
and amortized in the Statement of Activities. This amount is the net effect of
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.

Soma expenses reporied in the Stalemant of Activitiss do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures
in govemmental funds.

Governmental funds raport all interest 2s an expendilure in the period paid, without regard
to when tha intatesl was incumed. (n the Statement of Activities, the interest is
recorded as an expanse in the period incured, therefors, interest paid in the
currsnt pariod that was incurred in the prior period is not an expensa on lhe
Statement of Activities.
The net revenue of certain activities of internal service funds is reported

with governmental aclivities.

Change in Net Assets of Governmerdal Activities, Slalement B $

The accompanyinp notes ane an integral part of this statement,
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{891,709)

2,907,464

8,232,738

{1,226,351)

693,342

1,723,508
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STATEMENT F
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2005
GOVERNMENTAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES
526 622
St. Tammany Parish Utility TOTAL
Siate Complex Operations ENTERPRISE INTERNAL
{Major) {Non-Major) FUNDS SERVICE
Cumrent Year  PriorYear  Current Year  Prior Year  Current Year FUNDS
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalenis $ 8365 $ 5951 § 16371 & 13850 $ 24738 §$ 1,341,444
Investments 54,355 43778 106,217 100,938 160,572 8,952,464
Receivables, net of allowance for uncofiectibies:

Other 13,144 a1 506,833 251078 519,977 219,580
Due from olher funds - - - - - 4,356,308
Due from component unils - - - - - 54,793
Prepaid tems - 818 - - - 2,911

Total Cument Assets 75,864 50,638 629421 366,866 705,286 14,927,590
Non-Current Assets:
Capital assels, net of accunmialed depraciation 4,482,734 4,617 553 52,710 - 4,535 444 5,549,141
Tatal Non-Current Assets 4482 734 4,617 563 52,710 - 4,535 444 5,548, 141
TOTAL ASSETS 4,558,598 4,688,131 882,131 365 866 £,240,729 20,476,731
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Actounts, salares, and other payables 25,834 183 115,876 85,212 141,710 246,341
Unearned revenues 6,050 18,368 - - 6,050 2414
Cther liabilities - - 8,803 - 8,803 2,088,320
Total Current Liabilities 31,884 13,549 124,879 85,212 156,563 3,237,075
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 4,482,734 4617553 52,710 - 4,535,444 5,549,141
Unrestricted 43.880 32,082 504,742 280,654 548,722 11,690,515
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 4526714 $ 4649642 § 557452 § 280654 § 5084166 § 17,239,656

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Ihis statement.
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Operating Revenues
Charges for services:

Water and sewer sales

Connact fees

Garbage collection

Rent

Interfund chargas

Other services

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Cost of sales and services
Adrrinistration
Depreciation
Tetal Operaling Expenses

Opersting Income (Losa)

Nonoperating Revenues
Federal and State operaling grants
Impairment gain on flood damage
net of insurance recovery
Interest earnings
Tetal Nonoperating Revenues

Income Before Contributions
and Transfers

Gapital contributions
Transfers in

Transfer out

Change in Net Assets
Total Net Assets-beginning

Total Net Assets-onding

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

STATEMENT G

The atcompanying notes sre an imegral part of this statemant.

GOVERNMENTAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES
526 g22
St. Tammany Parish Utility TOTAL
State Complex Operalions ENTERPRISE INTERNAL
{Major) {Non-Major) FUNDS SERVICE
Current Year Prior Year Current Year  Prior Year Current Year FUNDS
$ - 8 - 8§ 1404570 § 1159669 § 1404570 § .
- - 69,499 92,860 59,499 -
- - 375,284 427,149 375,284 -
392,638 374,270 - - 392,636 18,735
338,403 305,631 - - 335,403 13,710,460
- - 61,810 6,521 61,810 409,504
731,039 679,901 1,911,163 1,686,199 2,642,202 14,138,639
354,813 289,605 1,570,351 1,489,048 1,935 164 11,917,805
34,038 35,348 &7,306 65,071 103,435 220,022
134,819 134,820 - - 134,819 387,112
535,671 489,773 1,837,747 1,554,119 2,173,418 12,524,939
195,388 210,128 2734168 132,080 464,784 1,613,760
- - - . - 89,176
- - - . - 375473
1,274 404 4,382 2,780 5656 217 A77
1,274 404 4,382 2,780 5656 682,126
196,642 210,532 277,798 134,880 474 440 2,295 886
~ - - - - 51,750
165,000 165,000 - - 155,000 -
(484,570} {476,180) {1,000) (1,000) {485,570) {572,381)
(122,928) {100,858} 276,798 133,860 153,870 1,775,255
4,649,642 4,750,300 280,654 146,794 4,930,298 15,464 401
$ 4526714 5 4549642 § 557452 & 280854 § 5084186 3 17,239 658




Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users
Receipts from inlerfund services provided
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Payments for interfund services usad
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Aclivities

Cash Fiows From Non-Capital
Financing Activities

Transfer to other funds

Transler from other funds

Insurance proceeds

Advences from other funds

Federal and State operabing grants
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-capital

Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Purchase of capital assels
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital
and Related Finarxing Aclivities

Cash Flows From Investing Actlvities
Purchase of investmenis
Interest and dividends received

Nel Cash Provided (Used) by hvesting Activities

Net increase In Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivelents, Eng of Year

Reconclliation of Opsrating Incoma to Net
Cash Providad {Usad) by Operating Activities

Qperating income

Depreciation expense

(Increase) in accoums receivable

{Increase) In inlergovernmental receivables

Decrgase in prepaid ilems

Increase {decrease} in accounts payable

Increase in salarias/hanafits payable

increase in other payables

Increase (decrease) in uneamed ravenue
Tota! Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

STATEMENT H

GOVERNMENTAL
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES-ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES
526 622
St. Tammany Parish Utility TOTAL
State Complex Operations ENTERFPRISE INTERNAL
{Majer) (Non-Major) FUNDS SERVICE
Cument Year  Prior Year  Curmrent Year Prior Year Current Year FUNDS
$ 267447 $ 292838 5 1664573 % 1583878 § 2032420 § 493 410
338,403 305.621 - - 338,403 13,710,460
(338,344)  (301,900)  (1,219.380)  (1.184,570) (1,557,733} {10,459, 649)
- . (320,208) (2084,716) (320,298) (5.093,394)
! 348 67,306 (65.07%) {103,435) (220,022)
331,467 361,019 57,880 48,519 389,357 1,909,195}
(434.570)  (478,100) {1,000 (1,000 (485.670) {572,381)
165,000 185,000 - - 185,000 -
- - - - - 500,000
- (#13) - - - -
- - - - - 99,176
(318,570) (311,603 {1,000) (1,000) (320,570) 16,795
- - {52,710} - (52,710) (264,318}
- - (52,710) - (52,710} (284,315)
{10,677) {43,778) (5,279) (49,670} (15,856) 1,647,073
1,094 313 3,620 2,085 4714 192,195
{0.483) {43.485) (1,889) (47,475) (11.142) 1,879,288
2414 5,951 2521 44 4,935 62,553
5,851 - 13,850 13,806 19,801 1,278,891
$ 8535 $ 5851 § 163711 § 13850 S 24736 % 1,341,444
p—— - —- ] —= . _ .}
$ 195368 § 210128 $ 273416 S 132080 $ 488,784 3 1,813,760
134,819 134,320 - - 134,319 7,112
(12,873) - (254,993) (102,323) (257,868) [77.218)
- - - - - (3.418,911)
a18 ~ - - 818 10,051
25,651 {2.205) 20,840 15817 55,291 {(114,779)
- ~. 1,024 2,945 1,024 5,831
- - - - - 26,200
{12,316) 18,388 8,803 - {3,513) {1,243)
136,069 150,891 (215,526) {83,561) (79.427) (3,182,955)
§ 3467 & W1 .019. $ 57890 % 43518 § 380,357 § [1,569,195)

Noncash capital activities: The Courthouse Annex building, with a book value of $51,750, was transferred from general capital
assels to the Courthouse Annex Building fund that was created in 2005 to account for the cperations of that building.

The accompanying notes are sn integral part of this sistement,
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Statement of Net Assets
Component Units, Discretely Presentad
December 31, 2005

Communication Gravity Fire Protection
District Crainage District
No. 1 District No. 5 No. 1
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 606,038 % 1,243,389 2023830
Investments 2,255,200 - 2,591,189
Receivables, net of allowances for uncoliectibles 76 628 308 936 8,375,980
Due from primary governmenticomponent units - - -
Inventory - - -
Prepaid iterns - - 51,318
Deferrad Charges - - .
Rastricted asseils - - -
Other assats - 42748 473,821

Capital assets
Land, improvements, and construction in progress - 658,266 415,142
Other capital assats, net of depreciation 1,956,264 200,824 3,378,524
TOTAL ASSETS 5,194,228 2,454,193 17.312,604

LIABILITIES
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 48,564 17.851 457,655
Payable from restricted assets - - -
Due to primary governmant/component units - 27,500 -
Unearned revenue - - -
Other liabilities - - 62
Interest payable 3,820 - -
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year 335,000 115.000 393,819
Cue after one year 975,000 2,135,000 2,286,882
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,380,384 2,295,351 3,141,395
NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 846,264 {1,390,880) 3,583,800

Restricted for,
Capital projects - 872,810 -
Debt service - 391,763 -
Other pwposes - - -
Unrestricted - 3,187,580 265,140 10,587,600
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 35831844 % 153!342 $ 14,171,400

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement,




STATEMENT |

(Major Component Units} Totl
Fire Protection Recrealion Recreation STP Mosquita St. Tammany Non-Major Tolal
District District District Abatement Parish Component Component
No. 4 Ne. 1 No. 14 Disl. No, 2 Library Units Units
$ 938,534 7703058 8 540052 $ 275039 § 709,719 § 5404118 § 19,624,679
- 507,087 - 4,155,545 990,780 691,975 11,191,857
8,855,174 3,708,015 839,846 4,766,671 4,431,118 8,163,597 39,629,963
- - - - 11,968 126,189 141,158
- 3524 - 763,468 - 9,164 778,156
21,978 37,500 - 75,025 - 102,683 288,505
- 687,955 18,200 - - 14,051 621,208
. - - - - 268,210 388,210
a3 - 3400 - 1,981 3,400 525,433
72,950 838,083 1,177,702 - 200,000 2,433,072 5,795,245
2,840,693 12,804,819 2,865,458 895,147 1.278.211 14,702,660 40,920,400
12,729,413 26,191,721 5,245 658 10,930,898 7711779 32,112,120 119,882,812
1,002,067t 74,481 138 279 184 457 158, 184 960,372 3030914
. - - - - 75,909 75,908
- - - - 54,763 144,251 226,50
- - - - - 179,805 179,805
- 52,458 - - 58,481 79,758 190,759
- 169,284 44 198 - - 49,427 266,729
209,494 1,107,780 185,000 32,140 1,263 982,372 3,361,865
179,863 14,365,000 2,780,000 - 196,142 8,560,418 29,460,285
1,391,428 15,769,003 3,147 477 218,597 488,863 9.041.312 36,831,810
2,903,587 4,528,317 1,078,180 895,147 1,478,211 11,589,955 25,310,570
- - - - - 115,437 088,247
- 2,146,858 611,902 - - 599,880 3,750,503
. - . - - 43,178 43,178
8,434,398 3,747,543 408,119 9,619,152 5,768,705 10,722,258 52,956,504
$ 11,337,985 10,422,718 § 2,008,181 § 10,714,280 $ 7242918 & 23070808 $ 83,051,002

a7




Component Units

Communigation District No. ¥
Gravity Drainage Disirict Na. 5

Fire Protection District No. 1

Fire Protection District No. 4
Recreation District No. 1
Recreation Districl No. 14

S5TP Mosquito Abatement Dist No., 2
St. Tammany Parish Library
Non-Major Component Unis

Total

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Statement of Activities

Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Program Revenues
Cperating Capital Gommunication Gravity
Grants g Grants and District Drainage
Expenses Contributions  Contributions No. 1 District No. 5
$ 2417658 $ - % 22016 $ - 5 (2204542) § -
230,846 67,600 - - - (163,248)
10,056,353 62,599 - - - -
7,614,158 527,286 - 125,083 - -
3,045,804 656,088 238,605 177,200 - -
437,364 - - - - -
4439177 - - - - -
4,884,119 118,807 74,487 - - -
4,846,526 1,880,198 1,418,804 282,706 - -
$ 42652995 § 3342666 $ 1756212 % 585,088 (2,394,642) (163,246}
General Revenues:
Property taxes, specific purpose (Ad valorem, parce| fees, eic.} - 208,235
Telephone eervice tax 2,976,969 -
Fire insurance tax - -
State revenue sharing (unrestricted) - -
Grants and contributions not resiricted to specific programs - -
Investment earnings 89,394 39,135
Other general revenues 1,280 -
Total general revenues and transfers 3,087,673 337,370
Change in Net Assets 673,031 174,124
Met assets-beginning 3,180,813 {15,282)
Net assets-ending $ 3833844 § 158 842

The accompanying notes are an integral part of Nis statament.




STATEMENT J

39

§ 10714200 § 7242018 § 23070508
e e o ———

Major Component Units)
Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes of Component Units
Fire Prolection  Fire Protection Recreation Recreation STP Mosquito  St. Tammany Non-Major Total
District District District District Abatement Parish Component Component
No. 1 No. 4 No. 1 No. 14 District No. 2 Library Units Units
$ - % - - 3 - 8 - - - $§  (2,394,842)
- . . - - - - (163,248)
(6,983,754) - - - - - - (9,963,754)
- (6.961,779) - - - - - (6.961.779)
- - {1,973,813) - - - - (1,973,613)
- - - (437,354) - - - (437,354)
- - - - (4.439,177) - - (4,439,177)
- - - - - {4,670,735) - (4,670,735)
- - hd - hd - (5,964,728) 5,964,728
(9,963,754} {6,961,779) (1,973,613) (437,354) (4.438,177) (4,670,735) (5,054,728) (36,969.028)
7,500,223 7,755,373 3,382,111 623,406 4,742,806 4,224,328 7,584,004 38,228,667
. . . . - - - 2,976,989
217423 120,855 - - - - 176,288 514,664
512,628 216,525 59,042 9,512 199,393 178,980 261,419 1.437.510
323,763 . - - - - 33,300 357,063
178,681 110,547 244,051 19,279 185,122 70,785 135418 1,072,410
8495 382 835,713 867,112 831 270,385 43,025 336,521 2,450,255
9,727,100 9,039,113 3,762,317 853,028 5,397,786 4,517,129 8,537 036 45,038,562
(236,854} 2,077,334 1,788,704 215,674 958615 {153,606) 2,572,308 8,069,524
14,408,063 9,260,851 8,834,014 1,882,807 9,755,680 7,396, 522 20,498,500 74,981,468
$ 14171400 § 11,337,985 § 10422718 $ 2,008,181

$ 83,051,002
—ree———
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Notes to the Financial Statements

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana (the Parish) serves as the financial reporting entity for the Parish and is governed by an
elected president and fourteen-member council. The accompanying financial statements present the Parish and its
component units, entities for which the povernment is considered to be financiatly accountable.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial
accounability. These criteria inclhude:

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and
a. ‘The ability of the Parish to impose its will on that organization,
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial
burdens on the Parish.
2. Organizations for which the Parish does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the Parish,
3, Organizations for which the reporting entity’s financial statements would be incomplete or misleading if data of
the organization is not included due to the nature and significance of the relationship.

Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are in substance part of the Parish’s operations. Discretely
presented component units are presented in a separate column in the government-wide financial statements (see note below
for description) to emphasize that it js legally separate from the government. Based on the previous criteria, Parish
Administration has included the following component units:

Diseretely presented component units.  The following list contains discretely presented component units and the reason
for their inclusion:

St. Tammany Parish Communications (911} District No. ! 1, 1(a), 2
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 2
Drainage District Nos. 2,4 3, 1(a),2
Gravity Drainage District No. 5 1, 1{2),2
Fire Protection District Nos. 1,2, 3,4, 5,6, 7,8,9, 10, 11, 12, 13 1,2

St. Tammany Parish Library 12
Mosquite Abatement District No. 2 1,1(2),2
Recreation District Nos. 1, 2,4, 6,7, 10, 11, 12, 14 1, 1{a),2
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of 3 1, l(m), 2
Sewerage District Nos. 1, 2,4, 6,7 I, 1(a), 2
Water District Nos. 2, 3 1, 1(a),2

With the exception of Sewerage District No. 7, all of the above component units have a fiscal year end of December 31%;
Sewerage District No. 7 has a September 30™ fiscal year end.

Fund financial statements are included in the Other Supplementary Information section of this report for Recreation
Districts Numbers 6 and 7 and Sub-Drainage District Number 1 of 3. Separate financials are not issued for these districts
since St. Tammany Parish performs administrative and accounting services for these Districts. All other discretely
presented component units® complete financial information can be obtained at the Office of the Legislative Auditor of the
State of Louisiana, 1600 North Third Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802, at the Legisfative Auditors web site,
www llastate.la.us/ or from St. Tammany Parish Govemment Department of Finance, P.O. Box 628, Covington, LA
70434,

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) report
information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For the most part,

the effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
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significant extent on fees and chacges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain
legally separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses for a given function ot segment are
offset by program revenues, Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment.
Also inchided in these direct expenses are certain indirect expenses charged to individual funds through intemal service
funds for administrative overhead. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes and other items not preperly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues,

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. All non-major funds, with the
exception of the onc non-major enterprise fund, are reported in separate columns in the individual fund financial
statements. The one non-major enterprise fund, Cross Gates Utility Operations, is reported in a separate column on the
proprietary funds statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Preseniation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when a limbility is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied.  Grants are accrued when the reporting entity has a right to reimbursement
under the related grant, generally corresponding to the incurring of grant related costs by the Parish.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to
pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Parish considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within sixty days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred,
as under accrual accaunting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Sales and use taxes are
recorded when the taxpayer liability has been incurred. Interest income on investments held at year-end is accrued. All
other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when received by the Parish,

The Parish reports the following major govemmental funds:
General Fund (010) accounts for all financial transactions except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Parish Road Malnten Fund (015) accounts for the two-cent sales tax levied for the sole purpose of consiructing,
overlaying and maintaining roads, streets and bridges in Sales Tax District No. 3.

St. Tammany Parish Jail Fund (034) accounts for the one-quarter cent sales tax Ievied for the sole purpose of
acquiring, constructing, improving, operating and maintaining jail facilities for St. Tammany Parish.

Justice Complex Fund (037) accounts for the one-quarter cent sales tax levied for the sole purpose of acquiring,
constructing, improving, operating and maintaining a St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Center,

Sajes Tax District No. 3 Fund {215) accounts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the payment of principal and

interest requirements for the following bond issues: Series 2000 Bonds, Refunding Bonds Series 2001, and Refunding
Bonds Series 2003,

Justice Complex Debt Fund (237) accounts for sales tax revenues dedicated for the payment of principal and interest
requirements for Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998 Bonds.
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Capital Street Improvements — General Fund (304) accounts for the portion of the two-cent sales tax dedicated to

construction of major roadways, parish-wide, which provide a benefit to all citizens of the Parish.

Disaster Reliel Fund (319) accounts for funds set aside for emergency operations during disasters as well as grant
funds for the disasters.

St. Tammany Parish reports the following two enterprise funds:

St Tammany Parish State Complex Fund (526) accounts for the repairs, maintenance and aperations of the State
Complex Building,

Utility Operations Fund (622) accounts for receipts and disbursements relating to the operations of the sewer and
water facilities that are operated by 5t. Tammany Parish.

" Both enterprise funds are considered non-major. A description of all other non-major funds and internal service funds can
be found at the beginning of each fund type’s fund financial statements.

Additionally, the Parish reports the following fund types:

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for specific revenue sources that are restricted to expenditures for specific
purposes. Additionally, all federal and state granis receipts and disbursements are accounted for in these funds.

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and payment of general obligation and sales
tax bond principal and interest from governmental resources, and special assessment bond principal and interest from
special assessment levies when the Parish is obligated in some manner.

Capital Project Funds are utilized to account for the purchase, construction and renovation of the Parish’s road and
drainage systems, as well as the construction and renovation of buildings owned by the Parish. Their resources are
derived principally from proceeds of general obligation bonds, sales tax bonds, special assessment certificates of
indebtedness and transfers from Special Revenue Funds.

Enterpris¢ Funds are used to report activities for which a fee is charged to external users for goods or services.

Internal Service Funds account for the financial and administrative services, such as purchasing and accounting, as
well as general services, such as public worics services, building operations and insurance activities provided by one
department to other departments or governments on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with
or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following
subsequent private-sector guidance for the business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation.
The Parish has ¢lected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule, the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the governmem-wide financial statemems. The
exceptions to this general rule are charges between the Parish’s enterprise operations. Elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges
provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and cantributions. Internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather tham as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes except for
some specially assessed property taxes, which are classified as program revenues.

Property taxes assessed m the Lighting Districts are classified as program revenues because the residents of these Districts
directly benefit from the installation and maintenance of lighting in their District. Property taxes specially assessed for
Sub-Road District No. 2 of Road District No. 19, are classified as program revenues because they were assessed to
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improve that District’s roads to Parish standards, allowing them to be accepted into the Parish Road Maimenance
Inventory System.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues and
expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary
fund’s principal ongoing operations. The operating revenue in the St. Tammany Parish State Complex enterprise fund s
comprised of rents. The operating revenue for the Utility Operations entesprise fund consists primarily of sewerage and
water usage fees, connection fees, and garbage collection fees. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and internal
service funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Parish’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity

1. Deposits and Investments
The Parish’s cash and cash equivalents inciude amounts in petty cash, demand deposits, interest-bearing demand
deposits and time deposits and investments with original maturities of ninety days or less.

State law allows the Parish to invest in collateralized certificates of deposits, government backed securities,
commercial paper, the state sponsored invesiment pool, and mutual funds consisting solely of government backed
securities.

The Parish maintains pooled cash and investment accounts that are available for use by all funds, except those
restricted by statutes or other legal rezsons.

GASDB Statement No. 31 requires the reporting entity to report investments at fair value in the balance sheet except as
follows:

a. Investments in non-participating interest-camning contracts, such as nonnegotizble certificates of deposit with
redemption terms that do not consider market rates, should be reported using 2 cost-based measure, provided
that the fair value of those contracts is not significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the
issuer or other factors.

b.  The reporting entity may report at amortized cost money market investments and participating intesest-caming
investment contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less, provided that the
fair value of those investments is not significantly affected by the impairment of the credit standing of the issuer
or by other factors. Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instrument that include U.5.
Treasury obligations. Interest-eaming investment contracts include time deposits with financial institutions
{such as certificates of deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracls.

Investments for the reporting entity comsist primarily of U.S. Treasury obligations and obligations of the U.S.
agencies, as well a3 investments in Louisiana Asset Management Pooi (LAMP). Investments in obligations of the
U.S. Treasury and agencies are reported at amortized cost as they are deemed to meet the criteria of jtem b above.
There is no material difference in the fair market value of the investments and the amortized cost. Investments in
LAMP are reported at fair value based on quoted market rates.

LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana.
Only local government entities having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment interest in its pool of
assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-
term, high quality investments, The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local
povernments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LSA-R.S. 33:2955. Accordingly, LAMP
investments are restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. Treasury, the 1.5. Govemmment, or
one gt: its agencies, enterprises, or instrumentalities; as well as repurchase agreements collateralized by those
securities,
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Effective August 1, 2001, LAMP’s invesiment guidelines were amended to permit the investment in govermnment-
only money market funds. In its 2001 Regular Session, the Louisiana Legislature (Senate Bifl No. 512, Act 701}
enhanced LSA-R.8. 33:2955(A)(tXh) which allows all municipalities, parishes, school boards, and any other
political subdivisions of the State to invest in Investment grade (A-1/P-1} commercial paper of domestic United
States corporations, Effective October 1, 2001, LAMP's [nvestment Guidelines were amended to allow the limited
investment in A-1 or A-1+ commercial paper.

The dollar weighed average portfolio maturity of LAMP assets is restricted to not more than ninety days, and consists
of no securities with a maturity date in excess of three hundred ninety-seven days. LAMP is designed to be highly
liquid to give its participants immediate access 1o their account balances.

LAMP, Inc. is subject to the regulatory oversight of the state treasurer and the board of directors. LAMP is not
registered with the SEC as an investment company.

Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal
year are referred to as either “due to/from other fund” (i.e., the curment portion of inter-fund loans) or “advances
to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of inter-fund loans).

Receivables and payables between the primary government and discretely presented component units are disclosed
separately from inter-fund balances as “due to/from primary government’component units.”

The following is a summary of Ad valorem taxes and Parcel fees authorized and levied by St. Tammany Parish:

Taxes due for: Autherized Millage Levied Millage  Expiration Dale
Alimony-Unincorporated 4,00 2.94 Indefinite
Alimony-Incorporated 2.00 147 Indefinite
Parish Drainage 217 1.30 2010
Library (1) 6.33 5.24 2009
Parish Health 217 1.80 2013
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 4.00 4.00 2024
Animal Services 1.00 83 2008
Council on Aging/Retarded Citizens (1) 200 1.66 2008
Lighting District #1 5.18 3.85 2012
Lighting District #4 528 4.02 2012
Lighting District #3 5.09 3.66 2005
Lighting District #6 5.00 422 2005
Lighting District #7 5.29 425 2012
Lighting District #9 Parcel fee 28.00 Parcel fee 28.00 2014
Lighting District #10 Parcel fee 50.00 Parcel fee 50.00 2014
Lighting District #11 Parce] fee 35.00 Parcel fee 35.00 2006
Sub Road 2 of 19 Parce! fee 500.00 Parce! fee 500.00 2009

(1) The Parish levies and receives the tax for the Library, a component unit. Once received, it is wired to the
Library and is accounted for by that organization. The Parish also levies and receives the tax to be used for
retarded citizens of our Parish. The Parish, in turn, wires these fimds to the St. Tammany Association for
Retarded Citizens (STARC). STARC is not a component unit of the Parish. The tax that the Parish levies
for the Council on Aging is remitted directly to this organization by the tax collector. The Council on Aging
has been determined to be a related organization, but not a component unit.

All 1rade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectibles. Due to the devastation
caused by Hurricane Katrina, property tax collection is anticipated to be only 90% of the amount billed rather than
the normal 95%. Property taxes are levied on a calendar year basis. On September 28, 2005 the taxes were levied for
the 2005 calendar year. They are normally due on December 31 of each year, and are considered delinquent on
January 1%, which is the lien date. However due to Hurricane Katrina, properties that were destroyed or greatly
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damaged were reassessed in 2005. These reassessments, along with the devastation in our Parish, caused a need for
the due date for property taxes to be pushed back to March 13, 2006.

The millage rates for the various component units can be found in the Statistical section of this report.

Sales taxes are due the month after sale and recognized in the month the liability is incurred. All sales taxes received
by the Parish are dedicated for specific purposes outlined below:

8. Pursuant to a tax proposition approved by the voters on November 4, 1986, the Parish levies a two percent (2%)
sales and use tax in Sales Tax District No. 3 (the District) through November 2006. This District includes all
unincorporated areas of the Parish at the time the proposition was passed. Net proceeds are to be used for
constructing, overlaying, and improving priority 1 and poiority 11 roads, streets and bridges in the District (as
designated by Ordinance No. 86-693 adopted by the St. Tammany Parish Police Jury on September 4, 1986};
and repairing and maintaining roads, streets and bridges in the District {including the acquisition of all
equipment and materials and payment of all salaries directly in connection therewith). This tax was renewed for
an additional twenty-five years on July 16, 2005.

b.  On January 17, 1998, the voters of 5t. Tammany Parish approved the levy of two one-quarter of one percent tax
{total '4%) propositions. These two Jevies are 10 be used for the expansion and operation of a new Jail and for
the constructing, improving, operating and maintaining a St. Tammany Parish Justice Complex Center,
respectively. These two %% sales taxes are levied parish-wide and are effective through March 2018,

Inventories

For Mosquito Abatement District No. 2, inventory js valued at cost. Jnventories consist of chemical, field, shop and
laboratory supplies, and vehicle and aviation fuel. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual
inventory items are purchased. Inventories at year-end are equally offset by fund balance reserves. Inventory at
December 31, 2005 was determined using the first-in, first-out method (FIFQ).

Inventory for Water District No. 2 is stated at the lower of cost or market using the FIFO method.

Restricted Assets

Primary Government
Restricted assets on the balance sheet of the Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service Fund, Justice Complex Debt

Service Fund, and the Jail Debt Service Fund represent the bond sinking funds and bond reserve funds that are
required to be maintained pursuant to their respective Sales Tax ordinances. Fund balances, in the amount of the
bond reserve funds, are reserved as these funds are legally segregated for a specific future use.

Coi nent Units
The following discretely presented component units have restricted assets reflected within their financial statements:

Sewerage District No. 6 — Resolution authorizing the issuance of a reveoue bond dated May 14, 1984 for $672,000,
provided for certain restrictions of assets of the District. The District has met these requirements as of December 31,
200s.

Water District No. 2 — Resolutions authorizing the issuance of a Water Revenue Bonds dated January 7, 1999, for
$500,000 and General Obligation Refunding Bonds dated January 7, 1999, provided for certain restrictions of assets
of Water District No. 2. These requirements have been met as of December 31, 2005.

Capital Assets Policy

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and
similar items), are reported in the applicable govemmental or business-type activilies columns in the government-
wide financial statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated cost if historical cost is not
available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their estimated fair market value at the date of donation.
The following table states the Parish’s thresholds for capitalizing these assets and the estimated useful lives of capital
assets:
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Capitalization Estimgted

Description Threshold Useful Lives
Land Improvements $ 25,000 20 years
Buildings 25,000 40 years
Building Improvemenis 25,000 20 yzars
Waler System 25,000 25 years
Office Equipment 3.000 $ years
Telephone System 3,000 10 years
Other Equipment 5,000 7 years
Vehicles 5,000 3 years
Heavy Equipment 5,000 7 years
Infrastructure;

Roads 25,0600 30-50 years

Bridges 25,000 30-70 years

Other 25,000 25-30 years

The capitalization threshold for infrastructure, such as road improvements, is $25,000 per project or subdivision, if
newly donated. If the entire capital road improvement project is over $25,000, then each road in that project will be
capitalized; Jikewise, for new roads taken into the maintenance system. For roads denated by subdivision developers,
if the fair market value of all of the roads in the new subdivision is over $25,000, then all new roads in that
subdivision will be capitalized. [If the valuz of any road met the threshold of $25,000, it was included in
mfrastructure regardless of the time that it was added to road inventory, including those infrastructure assets acquired
priot o June 30, 1980, Only those roads in road inventory which were valued below the threshold were excluded
from infrastructure. The estimated useful lives for concrete, asphalt, and gravel roads are 40, 30, and 50 years,
respectively. The mid-year convention is used for infrastructure.

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line method. The costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset ot materially extend the asset’s life are not capitalized.

Bridges were valued using estimated historical cost. The Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development
maintains g listing of Parish Bridges that includes the construction date and estimated replacement cost. Using this
list, along with the Consumer Price Index, historical cost was estimated.

The Parish began the majerity of the reconstruction of Parish roads after the voters of St. Tammany Parish passed a
two percent {2%) sales tax used specifically for this purpose in 1986, The actual records of these capital projects
were obtained for projects completed from 1988 to the present and were used to determine historical cost.

Roads taken into inventory by donation from a developer of a new subdivision prior to 1988 were valued at estimated
historical cost. The estimated historical cost was determined by using current construction costs, as determined by
the St, Tammany Parish Department of Engineering, and the Consumer Price Index.

The value of the Jand underneath the roads was valued at estimated fair market value at the time of danation. This
estimate was determined by using the average assessed value of unimproved land in the Parish ($292/acre). The
assessed value closely approximates 10% of the fair market value (FMV $2,919/acre). The actual length and width
of the road was known, and the width of the land generally includes an additional 4 feet each side for shoulder and
ditch. The square feet of the land, including shoulder and ditch, was used to determine value.

Component units of St. Tammany Parish Government have a capitalization threshold of $50 to $2,500. The Library
capitalizes all books except periodicals and has an increased threshold for improvements of $12,500. The following
is the estimated useful lives used by the component unils:

Description Estimated Useful lives

Buildings and improvements 10-50 years
Sewer/Waler improvements 10-4¢ years
Machinery and equipment 4-40 years
Aireraft and related equipment 10-15 years
Vehicles 520 years
Furniture and equipment 5-12 years
Infrasiructure 10-30 years
Books 5 years
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All of the component units use straight-line depreciation with one exception. Sewer District No. 2 uses the
accelerated method for sewer line improvements. For additional information on the capital asset policy of an
individual component unit, please refer to Note LA for information on how to obtain individual component unit
financial statements.

Compensated Absences

Primary Government

Employees of the Parish earn annual vacation Jeave at varying rates according to years of service. Sick leave is
carned at the rate of twelve days per year, An uniimited amount of sick leave can be accumulated. Upon termination
of services, employees are paid for unused annual vacation leave. An employee with three or more years of
continuous service and whose employment is terminated in good standing may request and shall receive payment of
unused accumulated sick leave, the amount of which shall be payment tor one work day for each three work days of
unused accumulated sick leave. The remaining 2/3 of sick leave not paid for, provided the employee is vested with
ten (10) or more years of service, will be deposited into The Post Employment Health Plan to be used solely for the
purpose of payment of post-employment medical premiums. Only $324,717 is recorded as a lisbility in the post-
employment health pian internal service fund. The remainder of the compensated absence liability is reported on the
government-wide financial statements and is not reported in the fund financial statements. At December 31, 2005,
the Parish has recorded $2,361,239 in long-term liabilities for compensated absences payable, of which $662,947 is
current and $1,698,292 is long term.

Component Unijts
The following discretely presented component units have policies regarding compensated absences:

St, Tammany Parish Coroner — Full time permanent empioyees eam from 5 1o 15 days of vacation, depending on
the years of service, and 12 days of sick leave per year. An unlimited amount of vacation and sick leave may be
carried forward to the next calendar year, Upon teymination of service, employees are paid for unused leave at their
current rate of pay. The estimated portion of the liability for vested vacation and sick leave benefits is recorded as an
expenditure and liability in the general fund. At December 31, 2005, the St, Tammany Parish Coroner has recorded
£71,758 in compensated absences payable, of which $13,594 is current and $58,164 is long term.

Fire Protection District No. 1 — Employees of Fire Protection District No. 1 are entitied to eighteen ta thirty days of
annual leave each year, depending on their years of service. Sick leave is granted to each regular employes for a
period of not more than fifty-two weeks. The cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB
Codification Section C60 is recognized as current-year expenditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken.
Annual and sick leave cannot he carried over; therefore, there are no accumulated leave benefits required to be
reported in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60,

Fire Protection District No. 2 — It is the policy of Fire Protection District No. 2 to accrue vacation pay with the
balantces being carried forward from year to yeas. Sick leave accrues, but does not become payable upon termination
or leave. Fire Protection District No. 2 records the liability for accrued vacation balances in the Government-wide
financial statements. The amount recorded for compensated absences at December 31, 2005 totals $43,465, all of
which is considered current.

Fire Protection District No. 3 — Vacation accrues at the rate 'of 6% hours per two week pay period for entry level
employees and 7 hours per two week pay period for those employed four or more years, Unused vacation can be
accumnulated and is paid upon termination or retirement. Sick leave accrues but does not become payable upon
termination or retirement. At December 31, 2005, the district had recorded $37,137 for compensated absences, all of
which is current.

Fire Protection District No, 4 — Annual Jeave accrues at the rate of 7.76 hours for employees hired prior to June 9,
1986 and at the rate of 7.34 hours for employees hired aRer June 9, 1986 per pay period for two weeks of service
performed by employees on a fifty-six hour work week and twelve hours for each month of service performed by
employees on a forty hour work week. After ten years of service, annual leave accrues at the rate of 8.18 hours per
pay period for each twp weeks of service performed by employees on a fifty-six hour workweek. Anmnual leave not
taken during a year can be accumulated. Accumulation of annual leave is limited to four hundred fifty hours per
employee on December 31" of each calendar year. Employees of the Fire District are entitled to full pay during
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sickness or incapacity, not brought about by their own negligence for a period of not more thao fifty-two weeks, Sick
leave cannot be accumulated.

The cost of corrent leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as
current-year expenditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring
current resources is recorded in the Government-wide financial statements. The amount recorded for compensated
absences at December 31, 2005 totals $379,301. Of this amount, $204,675 is considered current and $174,626 is
constdered long term.

Fire Protection District No. 5 —~ Each full-time employee shall be entitled to and given, with full pay, sick leave
aggregating no less than fifty-twoe weeks during a calendar year for any sickness or injury or incapacity not brought
about by his own negligence or culpable indiscretion. No cash payment may be made for accumulated sick leave;
therefore no liability is accrued at December 31, 2005.

Each fullime employee of the District after having served one year, shall be entitled to an annual vacation of
eighteen calendar days with full pay. This vacation period shall be increased one day for each year of service over
ten years, up to a maximum vacation period of thirty days, all of which shall be with full pay. The vacation
privileges herein provided for shall not be forfeited by a member of the department for any cause, nor may any cash
payment be made in licu of vacation. A liability for vacation leave of$11,961 is accrued at December 31, 2005.

Fire Protection District No, 7 - All full time employees eam from five to fifteen days of vacation leave and one day
of sick leave per month. No more than ten days of vacation leave may be accumulated on any December 31, and is
paid upon termination of employment. Unused sick pay does accumulate, and is paid upon termination, but only at
one-third of the employee’s straight time rate. At December 31, 2005, there was no accumulated vacation or sick
leave which required accrual or disclosure 10 conform to accounting principles generally accepted.

Fire District No, 12 — The District’s policy is 1o allow employees, after completing one year of service, to
accumulate vacation leave up o & maximum of thirty days. Vacation eamed is determined by the length of service
on January | of each year. Upon termination of service, employees are paid for unused vacation feave. The District
does not accrue sick Jeave for employees because the policy does not allow payment for accumulated sick leave. At
December 31, 2005, the District has $86,436 recorded for compensated absences all of which is considered current,

St. Tammany Parish Library — Full time employees (twenty-eight hours or more weekly) earn annual leave at
varying rates according to years of service. Any unused accumulated annual leave can be carried over to the
following year. Upon retirement or termination of employment, employees may receive payment for unused
accumulated annual leave to a maximum of three hundred hours. In addition, or altermatively, any unused
accumulated annual leave may be converted to retirement credits for employees who qualify for such benefits. Full
time employees receive a maximum annual sick leave allowance of twelve working days accrued at the rate of ¢ight
hours per month. Sick leave begins accruing from the date of employment and it may be used after three months of
employment. Sick leave is cumulative and may be carried forward to subsequent years. Upon retirement or
termination of employment, employees may receive pay for unused accumulated sick leave, to @ maximum of four
hundred hours, at a rate of 1/3 the employee’s straight time pay. Additionaily or alternatively, any unused
accumulated sick leave may be converted to retirement credits for employees who qualify for such benefits. At
December 31, 2005, the St. Tammany Parish Library’s employees had accumulated and vested approximately
$197,405 of employce leave benefits. Of this amount, $1,263 is current and $196,142 is long &rm. Both amounts
ar¢ included in the government-wide financial statements.

Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 — Employees earn gnnual leave at varying rates according to their years of
service. Upon termination of employment, employees are paid for any unused or accrued annual leave. The cost of
current annual leave privileges computed in accordance with GASB codification Section C60 is recognized as 2
current-year expenditure and corresponding long-term liability in the District’s general fund when leave is earned,

Full time, permanent employees are granted five days of “regular” sick leave on January 1% of each year. Three days
of unused regular sick leave may be carried to the following year with a limit of ten regular sick leave days at the
beginning of each year. In addition, fifteen days of “extended” sick leave is granted to each employee on January [*
of each year, and is 1o be used only when the employee is either hospitalized or under a doctor’s care for five days or
more. Unused extended sick leave cannot be carried over to the following year. Upen termination of employment,
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employees are not paid for any unused sick leave eamned during the year. At December 31, 2005, the District's
employees had accumulated annual leave benefits of $32,140. The total amount is considered to be current.

Recreation District No. 1 — Employees accrue vacation leave at various rates per year depending upon years of
service. At the end of the year, any remaining vacation days may be carried forward to the next year upon approval
of the executive director. Employees accrue sick leave at various rates per year depending upon years of service.
Sick leave is cumuiative, but is not paid upon termination of employment. At December 31, 2005, Recreation
District No. | has recorded $42,780 in compensated absences payable, all of which is considered current.

Water District No, 2 - Employees of Water District No, 2 earn annual vacation leave based on their years of service.
For one to three years of service, they eam one week of vacation leave annually. For three or more years of service,
they earn two weeks of vacation leave annuoally, Upon termination of service, employees are paid for unused annual
vacation leave. Sick leave is carned at the rate of twelve days per year. An unlimited amount of sick leave can be
accumulated; however, all accumulated sick leave lapses upon termination of services. At December 31, 2005, the
District had accumulated $6,005 of employee sick leave, all of which is considered a current liability, and has no
accurnulated vacation leave.

Other Component Units — All other discretely presented component units do not have a formal policy relating to
vacation and sick leave.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and the proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-
term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities,
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as
issuance costs, are deferved and arnortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method.

In the fund financial staternents, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond
Issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported as other financing sources.
Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are
reported as other financing uses. Issuznce costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported a5 debt service expenditures.

Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balances for amounts that are not
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. Designations of
fund balances represent tentative management plans that are subject to change.

Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for individual enterprise funds in the proprietary
fund financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in the financial position and operations
of these funda. Also, certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order 10 be consistent
with the cwrrent year’s presentation.

Estinsates

The preparation of financial statemenls in conformity with accounting principles generelly accepted in the Unlted
States of America require management to make ¢stimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liahilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues, expenditures, and expenses during the reporting peried. Actual results could differ from those
ecstimates.

II. RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A.

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund Balance Sheet and the government-wide
Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund Balance Sheet includes a reconciliation between find balance — total governmental funds and net
assels — governmental activities as reported in the government-wide Statement of Net Assets. One element of that
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reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds.”

The details of this $58,221,505 difference are as follows:

Accrued interest payable $637,895
Compensated absences 2,361,239
Notes payable 85,738
Bonds payable 55,296,000
Premium on Bonds (amortized as reduction of interest expense) 19,451

Deferred charge for issuance costs (amortized over life of debt) (179,818)

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance — total governmental funds to
arrive at net assels-governmental aclivities $58,221,505

B. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund Statement of Revenves, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances and the government-wide Statement of Activities

The governmental fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances includes a reconciliation
between ner changes in fund balances — lotal governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental activities as
reported in the government-wide Statement of Activities. One element of that reconciliation explains, “Governmental
funds report capital cutlays as expenditures, However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.” The details of this $891,709 difference are as

follows:

Capital outlay ($8,024,390)
Depreciation expense 8,916,099

Net adjustment lo decrease nes changes in fund balances — total
governmenial funds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental
aciivifies $391,709

Another element of that reconciliation states “The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capita! assets
(i.e., sales, trade-ins, and donations) is to increase net assets.”” This difference of $2,907,464 is due to the donations of
capital assets, which increase net assets in the Statement of Activities, but do not appear in the governmental funds
because they are not financial resources. This increase of $2,909,170 less the loss on the sale of a capital asset of $1,706
equals the difference of $2,907,464,

Another element of that reconciliation states “the issuance of long-term debt (¢.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial
resources to governmenta! funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial
resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any cffect on net assets.  Also, governmental funds
report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts
are deferred and amortized in the Statement of Activities.”

The details of this $8,232,738 difference are as follows:

Principal repayments:
Sales Tax Bonds £6,755,000
Certificates of Indebtedness 571,600
Lease-purchase payments 904,738

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fund balances- total governmental
Junds to arrive at changes in net assets of governmental activities $8,232,738
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Another element of that reconciliation states, “The net revenue of certain activities of internal serviee funds is reported
with governmental activities.” The details of this $1,225,351 difference are as follows:

Compensated absences $561,581
Accrued interest 637,895
Amortization of issuance costs 47,094
Amortization of premium on sales tax bonds {21,219

Net adjustment to decrease net chenger in fund balances — totel governmental funds to arrive at
changes in nel assets of governmental activities $1,225,351

The final element of the reconciliation states, “Some activities of the internal service funds are reported with governmental
activities in the Statement of Activities.™ The details of this $1,723,505 difference are as follows:

Change in net assets of the internal service funds $1,775,258
Less: Coniribution of capital asset previously reported by governmental activities (s1,750)

Net adjusiment to increase net changes in fund balances — total governmental funds to arrive at
changes in net assets of governmental activities $1,723,505

The contributed capitat is due to creating a fund in 2005 to account for the operations of the Courthouse annex building.
The building was then transferred to this internal service fund at the carrying amount of $51,750.

M. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTARILITY

A. Budget Policy

The Parish President is required to submit to the Parish Council a proposed annual operating budget and capital budget
prepared on the medified accrual basis for ali general governmental activities at least ninety days prior to the beginning of
each year. A budget is legally adopted for all of the Parish’s governmental funds, The proposed budget ordinances were
published in the official journal on October 14, 2004, They were introduced to the full council on September 29, 2004 and
the public hearing was held on November 4, 2004, at which time ordinances were adopted.

At any time during the fiscal year, the president may transfer part or all of any unencumbered appropriation within funds
or departments. The budgetary level of control for the general fund and special revenue fund for Parish roads and bridges
is at the department level. Appropriations can be transferred within each department, but not from one department to
anather without council action by ordinance. The budgetary level of control for all other governmental funds is at the fund
level, meaning appropriations can be transferred within the fund, but not to another fund without council action by
ordinance,

Every appropriation, except an appropriation for a capital expenditure, shall lapse at the close of the fiscal year to the
extent that it has not been expended. An appropriation for a capital expenditire shall continue in force until the purpose
for which it was made has been accomplished or abandoned. The purpose of any such appropriations shall be deemed
abandoned if three years pass without any disbursement from or encumbrance of the appropriation.

If during the fiscal year, the president certifies that there are available for appropriation funds in excess of those estimated
in a budget, the president may present a supplement to the budget for the disposition of such funds, and the council, by
ordinance, may make supplemental appropriations for the year up to the amount of such an excess in the same manner
tequired for adoption. If at any time during the fiscal year, it appears to the president that the funds available will be
insufficient to meet the amount appropriated, the president shall report to the council withom delay, indicating the
¢stimated amount of the deficit, any remedial action taken and recommendations as to any other steps to be taken. The
council shall then take such further action, as it deems necessary to prevent a deficit.

The budgets were amended during 2005. The final amended budgets have been included in the fund financial statements.
The original and final amended budgets have been included in the financial statements for the general fund and all major
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govenmental funds. Budgetary data for the discretely presented component units are not presented in these financial
stalements except for Sub-Drainage District No, | of 3 and Recreation Districts Nos. 6 and 7.

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

The following individual funds of the primary govemment had actual expenditures over budgeted appropriations for the
year ended December 31, 2005:

Negative
Fund Original Budget Final Budget Actual Variance
St. Tammany Parish Jail (034) $7987.617 $9287617 $95,366,474 §(78,357)

The St. Tammany Parish fail fund over budget amount is due to actual sales tax revenue being over budget. The amount of
the expenditure is directly related to the amount of sales tax revenue collected. The St. Tammany Parish Sheriffs office
collects the sales tax, makes the sinking fund payment and the difference is used by the Sheriff to cover the Parish’s share
of jail operations. The Parish records the entire difference as an expenditure. Because sales tax collections were greater
than estimated, the resulting expenditure was greater. The entire amount is properly recorded as a public safety
expenditure by the Parish.

The following component units had actual expenditures over budgeted appropriations for the year ended December 31,
2005:

Original Final Negative

Component Unit Budget Budget Actual Yariance
Gravity Drainage District No, § $27,400 $27.400 $27,935 ($53%5)
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 661,000 661,000 201,309  (140,309)
Fire Protection District No. 2 648,000 648,000 216,334  (168,339)
Fire Protection District No. 3 914,612 943,844 1,032,150 (88,308)
Fire Protection District No. 4 7,136,110 7,369,089 7,621,283  (252,192)
Fire Protection District No. § 361,860 400,500 409,970 (9,470)
Fire Protection District No. 7 365,256 365,256 421,867 (56,611)
Fire Protection District No. 8 431,641 423,060 603,007  (179,947)
Fire Protection District No. 11 378,970 378,970 516,210  (137,300)
Recreation District No. 12 144235 140,906 201,624 (60,418)

C. Fund Deficits

Comiponent Units - Two compenent unils are reporting deficits in net assets. Sewerage District No. 4 is reporting a
deficit in net assets of $29,087 and the St. Tammany Parish Coroner is reporting a deficit of $186,818,

IV. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments

At December 31, 2005, the Parish primary government and the component units have cash and cash equivalents (book
balances) totaling $9,346,927 and $19,992,889 (including restricted cash} as follows:

Primary Government  Component Units

Non-Interest Bearing Demand Deposits $ 219,044 $ 57,774
Interest-Bearing Demand Depesits , 9,127,678 19,421,040
Other 205 75

Total $9,346,927 519,992 889

Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge
of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance
must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging
fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable 10 both parties,
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Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be retumed to it. The
parish does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2005, $10,260,495 of the primary
government’s bank balance of $10,360,495 was exposed to custodial credit risk by being uninsured and collateralized by
securities held by the Federal Reserve Bank in the pledging bank’s name.

At December 31, 2005, the discretely presented component units have $20,790,180 in deposits (collected bank balances).
These deposits are secared from risk by $5,931,195 of federal deposit insurance and $18,612,909 of pledged securities
held by the custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank (GASB Category3).

As of December 31, 2005, the Parish had the following investments that are in an internal investment poot:

Investment Maturity Date Call Date Book Value Fair Value
Certificate of Deposit $175,000 $175,000
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 05/30/06 3,872,230 3,851,607
Certificate of Deposit 08/01/06 3,000,000 3,000,000
Federal Home Loan Merigage Corp. 08724/06 3,000,000 2,559,170
Federal Home Loan Bank 03/25/06 3,000,943 2,958,750
Federal National Mortgage Assoc, 112406 1,988,000 1,970,620
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. £2/01/06 4,000,617 3,995,389
Federal Home Loan Bank 12/08/06 0370306 2,203,640 2,195,096
Federal Home Loan Bank 0126/07 04/26/06 2,583,722 2,534,253
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 01/30/07 01/30/06 4,060,000 3,949,600
Federal Home Lean Mortgage Corp. 06/01/07 4,013,496 3,972,822
Federal National Morgage Assoc. 07/19/07 3,000,000 2,953,200
Federal Home Loan Bank 09/14/07 3,024,698 2,956,938
Federal Home Loan Bank 09/24/07 03/24/06 3,000,000 2,963,430
Federal Home Loan Bank 09/28/07 1,416,582 3,302,760
Federal Home Loan Mottgage Corp. 12104/07 1,002,571 969,100
Federal Home Loan Bank 12/20/07 2,526,731 2,479,803
Federal Home Loan Bank 01/28/08 07/28/06 2,598,700 2,574,806
Federal National Mortgage Assoc. 02725108 3,000,000 2.951,700
Federal National Morigage Assoc. 03/24/08 03/24/06 1,465,000 1,448,299
$54,841,330 $54,162,343

The difference of $533,642 between the investment balance on the statement of et assets and this listing is due to Sub-
Drainage District No. | of 3, Recreation District No. 6, and Recreation District No, 7 taking part in the Parish’s investment
pool.

Interest Rate Risk. The Parich does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing imerest rates.

Credir Risk. State law limits investments to the fotlowing:

L. Direct United States Treasury obligations

2. Bonds, debentures, notes, or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by federal agencies and provided
such obligations are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America

3. Bonds, debentures, notes or other evidence of indebtedness issued or guaranteed by U.S. government
instrumentalities, which are federally sponsored

4. Direct security repurchase agreements of any federal book entry only securities

3. Time certificates of deposit of any bank domiciled or having a branch office in the state of Louisiana, savings
accounts or shares of savings and loan associations and savings banks

6. Murual or mrust fund institutions which are registered with the SEC and which have underlying investments
consisting solely of and limited to securities of the United States government or its agencies

7. Guaranteed investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other entity having
one of the two highest short-term rating cazegories of either Standard & Poor's Corporation or Moody’s Investors
Service

8. Investment grade commercial paper of domestic United States corporations

\
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The Parish has no investment policy thet would further limit its investment choices.

Concentration of Credit Risk. The Parish places no limit on the amount the Parish may invest in any ane issuer. The
Parish’s investment in the Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National Mortgage Association, and the Federal Home Loan
Mortgage Corporation are  41%, 25%, and 29% respectively.

The primary government's investments are valued at cost, which closely approximates the market value (less than 1%

difference).

B. Receivables

The primary govemument's receivables of $128,908,789 at December 31, 2005, are as follows:

Taxes
Class of Receivable Ad
valorem/ Sales and Inter-
Parcel Fees 1Jse Tax Other Tax | Governmental | lnterest Other Total

General Fund $1998674| § - $270,201 $581,104 | $59.900 | $568,234 53,578,203
Parish Road Maintenance ‘- 9942308 - - 97,172 255,752 10,295,232
Justice Complex - 2,405,302 - - 34,558 - 2,439,360
Sales Tax Dist. No. 3 Debt - - - - 27,180 - 27,180
Justice Complex Debt - - - - 170 - 170
Capital Imp. Roads General - - - - | 128223 - 128,223
Disaster Relief - - - 102,421,104 2,984 - | 102,424,088
Non-major Special Revenue 7.232.751 - - 1,394,906 52,732 364,686 0.045.075
Non-major Debt Service - - - - 4 - 4
Non-major Capital Projects - - - - | 212715 18,482 231,157
Enterprise Funds - - - - 1,959 518,018 519977
Internal Service Funds - - - 82,302 91,655 45,623 219,580

Total $0.231.425 | $12.347,610 | $270,201 | $104,479.416 | $709,342 | $1,870,795 | §$128,908,789

C. Capital Assets

Depreciation expense of $8,918,021 for the year ended December 31, 2005, was charged to the following governmental

functions:
Governmental Activities:
General government
Judicial
Executive
Elections
Financial administration
Other - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Cultural and recreation
Economic development

Total depreciation expense — govenunenta) activities

Business-type activities:
Property Management

Total depreciation expense — business type activities

56

$8,018,021

e

$ 982,650
21,153
24,484
61,881

630,045
678,273

6,296,259
40,480
32,683

149,863
250

134,819
$134,819
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Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended December 31, 20035, for the primary government are as

follows:

Primary Government
Governmental pctivities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land
Land Imp-non-exhaustible
Construction in progress
Infrastructure;
Land
Land improvements-non-exhaustible
Construction in progress
Total capiiad assets, not being depreciated

Capital Assets being depreciated:
Land Improvements
Buildings
Building Improvements
Water and Sewer Systems
Vehicles
Machinery and equipment
Office/Other equipment
Infrastructure:

Roads
Other
Total capitai assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Land Improvements
Buildings
Building Improvements
Water and Sewer Systems
Vehicles
Machinery and equipment
Office/Other equipment
Infrastructure:

Roads

Other
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated, net

Internal Service Funds:
Land
Buildings
Vehicles
Office/Other Equipment
Subtotal

Beginning Ending

Balance Increases  Decreases Re-classes Balance
§ 20,637,923 $301,248 § - 5 - $20,939,171
78,325 28,797 - - 107,122
2,585,188 594297 - (1,249,994) 1,929,451
6,542,706 104,489 - - 6,647,195
- - - 1,077,847 1,077,847
3,704,002 5,059,924 - _{6,963,205) 1,800,721
33,548,144 6,088,755 - (7,135,352) 32,501,547
468,485 107,309 - - 575,794
79,194 863 - - 23,790 79,218,653
141,268 9,875 - 57,979 209,122
663,995 - - - 661,995
2,136,502 273,551 (123,301) - 2,286,752
12,040,069 1,247,054 (130,012) - 13,157,151
2428214 402,295 - 988,225 3,818,734
144,619,533 2,576,681 - 6,067,791 153,284,005
9,107,673 228,000 - {182,433) 9,153,240
250,820,602 4,844,305 (253313) 6,955,352 262,367,446
(45441)  (22988) - - - (68.429)
(8,059,400} (1,979,077) - 128,250 (5,910,227}
(5,832) {8,983) - - (14,815)
(292,936)  (26,560) - - (319,496)
(1,504,702) (252296) 121380 - (1,635,618)
(8,251,577) (1,184,902 130,012 - (9,306,467)
(956,022) (460,892) - - (1,416,914)
(39,207,482) (4,704,791) - - (44,012,273)
(998,265)  (275,610) - - (1,273,875)
(59,421,657} (8,916,099) 251,392 128,250  (67,958,114)
191,398,945 (4,071,294}  (1,921) 7,083,602 194,409,332
685,579 - - - 685,579
7,469,177 - {124,527 180,000 7,524,650
681,626 196,185  (12,098) - 865,713
695,854 68,132 - - 763,986
9,532,236 264,317 (136,625) 180,000 9,839,928
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Beginning

Balance Increases Decreases Re-classes Ending Balance

Primary Government {Continued)
Less accamulated depreciation for:

Buildings (2.,968,985) (203,932) - (128,250) (3,301,167)
Vehicles {461,957)  €104,193) 12,068 - (554,052)
Oftice/Qther Equipment (356,581)  (78,987) - - (435,568}
Subtotai (3,787,523) (387,112) 12,098  (128.250) (4,290,787)
Total capltal assets Internal Srve Activities, net 5,744,713 (122,795) (124,527) 51,750 5,549,141
Total capital assets Governmental Activitics, net $230,691,802 51,894 666 ($126,448) § - $2132,460,020
Business-type activities:
Buildings $5386,032 § - $ - - $5,386,132
Machinery and equipment - 52,710 - - 52,710
Subtotal 5,386,132 52,710 - - 5,438,842
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (768,579)  (134,819) . - (903,398)
Machinery and equipment - - - - -
Subtotal (768,579) (134,819) - - (903,398)
Total capital assels Business-type Activities, net $4,617.553  (82,109) $§ - - $4,535444

Total Capital Assels - Primary Government, net__ $235,309.355

$1,812,557 (5126,448)

The difference between the amount of depreciation in govemnmental activities and the amount allocated to a function is due
to the assets in internal service funds. These funds are eliminated to arrive at the government-wide financials and all

expenscs are allocated to the various functions,

The decrease in internal service fund buildings is due to the impairment of a building from flood damage. The value of the
loss was determined by using the restoration cost approach. Increases to infrastructure (roads, land, and other) consist of
the fair market value of donated property. Completed infrastructure projects are reclassified from construction in

progress (o infrastructure.

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended December 31, 2005, for the component umils are as

follows:

Discretely presented component units
Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land

Construction in progress
Total capital assels, not being depreciated

Capita] assets being depreciated
Buildings and improvements

Machinery and equipment
Aircraft and related equipment
Vehicles
Furniture and equipment
Infrastructure
Books

Total capital assets being depreciated

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
3 3,286,445 £ 70,165 8 33,356,610

1,285,798 2,087,351 (934,514) 2,438,635

4,572243 2157516 {934,514) 3,795,245

28.858,531 2,954,747 (683,445) 31,129,833
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements 9,912,399 - -
13912716 1,542,270 (136,195) 15,318,791

789,814 £,014

9,912,399

790,828

6,122,397 467,650 (418,749) 6,171,298
1,510,171 174,321 (36,930) 1,647,562

1,460,714 10,400

116,251 1,587,365

3,477,221 490,906 {495 424} 8472,703

71,043,963 5,641,308  (1,654,492) 75,030,779
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Beginning Ending
Discretely presented component units Balance Increases  Decreases Balance
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings (6,226,897)  (904,254) 369,395 (6,761,756)
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements  (5,450,520) (173,077 - (5,623,597)
Machinery and equipmem (8,160,256)  (994,518) 94,129 (9,060,645}
Aircraft and related equipment (361,963) (53,234) - (415,197}
Vehicles (3,010,300}  (400,885) 350,333 (3,060,852)
Furniture and equipment {1,138,629) (138,057 35312 (1.241,3714)
Infrastructure (359,604) {46,441 - (406,045)
Books (7.498,569)  (480,330) 437986  (7,540,911)
Total accutnulated depreciation (32,206,738) (3,190,796) 1,287,155 (34,110,379)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 38,831,225 2450512 (367,337) 40,920,400
Total capital assets, net $43,400,468 $4,608,028 ($1,301,851) 546,715,645

D, Contractual Commitments

Primary Government
The Parish had active projects as of December 31, 2005. At year-end, the commitments with contractors are as follows:

Project Name Project No. Expenditures to Date Remaining Commitment
District No, 1 Road Improvements 301-05-01 $ 131,720 $ 148,641
District No. 2 Road Imptovements 3020501 110,619 387,541
District No. 4 Road [mprovements 304-05-01 215917 459,739
District No. 7 Road Improvements 307-05-01 247,159 186,464
Distriet No. 6 Road Improvements 306-05-01 72 565,289
District No. 7 Road Improvements 307-04-02 41,394 0
District No. 9 Road improvemenis 309-04-01 305,464 0
District No. 10 Road Improvements  310-05-01 72 55,880
District No. 12 Road Improvements  312-05-01 B8 87,875
District No, 13 Road Improvements  313-05-01 64 225,481
Johnny Smith Business Fark 300-05-08 183,789 617,830
Lowe Pond Canal Crossings 300-04-03 87,249 18,951
Maintenance Overlays — parish-wide 143,075 230,995
Maintenance Overlays - parish-wide 191,329 1,003,251
Hwy 21 Lateral Ditch Erosion 300-03-12 142,574 30,140
Pleasant Dr. Drainage Improvements  411-05-03 64 88378
North Blvd. Park & Ride 500-04-04 56 650,313
Oak Harbor Park & Ride 300-02-07 [,368,368 0
EQC Renovations 116,734 2,800,266
Public Works Addition 153,969 737,889
Animal Services Building 64 1,888,936
Alton Wastewater Improvements 72 734,212
Water Level Monitoring Sensors 90,300 0
Total $3.730,212 $10,918,07]

The projects that have no remaining commitment are due 1o contracts with retainage still payable for which final
acceptance of the project has not occurred. All expenditures for these prajects have been recorded.

Biscretely P ed onent Units

Communication District No. 1 has entered into an intergovernmental agresment with the St, Tammany Parish Sheriff to
reimburse the Sheriff $400,000 per year through 2009 for the operation and maintenance of the 800MHz EDACS
Communication System. The annual appropriation is contingent on the District having sufficient funds to provide for
payment.
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Inter-fund Transfers, Reccivables and Payahles
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Fund Transferred to
Capital Non- Noo- Now- STP
Safes Tax Improve- major major major State
Genernl | District Justice memts — | Disaster | Special Deht Capital | Boilding
Fund |No, 3 Debt| Debt General Relief | Revenue| Service Projects (1) Total
General
Fund s - 35 -l 8 -1 8 -1 8 -[$245643| § -1 $1,570,500 | $165,000 ] $1,98),143
Parish Road
Maintemance 200.000] 1,875,600 - | 3,200,000] 10,900,000 - -] 6,300,000 «| 21,575,000
Justice
Center 161,635 -| 3,360,970 - - - -1 2,000,000 -| 5,722 605
E| Jail - - - - - - 1,541,258 - - 1,541,258
&£ [ Capital Imp
'\é General - - - - - 9304 - 37,100 - 46,404
y | Non-major
E’ Special Rev. 433,381 - - - 45,000] 160,833| 169,118] 1,525,990 -1 2334322
® | Non-major
: Capital Proj - - - - -1 239,083 - 550,000 - 789,088
£ (1)STP
R | Stafe
Building 484,570 - - - - - - - - 484,570
{1) Uility
erstions - - - - - - - 1,000 - 1,000
Internal
Service - . - 5,980 515000] 6,875 - 34,526 - 572,381
Totsl $1,279,586| 51,875,000 | $3,560,970 | 3,205,980 $10,560,000 | $661,743 | $1,710,376 | $12,029,116 | $165,000 | $35,047,771
{1) Buginess Type Activities
All inter-fund receivables/payables are due to a temporary shortage of cash in the payable fund. The compasition of inter-
fund balances as of December 31, 2005, is as follows:
Dus to Fund
Environmental Law Risk
General Service Enforcement Management
Fund (010)* {020) (035) (580) Total
Public Health {017) 5 - 3 - 3 - 3378,929 $378,920
Criminal Court (028) 23,38) - 22,446 - 45,827
STP Coroner {039) - - - 143,146 143,146
2 Animal Services (043) - - - 86,346 86,346
& | Disaster Relief (319) * 4,894,959 - . 3,400,935 8,293,894
E Grant-Fload Hazard Mitigation (402) 200,912 - - - 200,942
' | Grants - Other (411) - - . 59,836 59,836
S| Grants-Coastai {418) - - . 855 885
Grants-Environmental Service (420) - £330 - 247,467 255.797
Grants-Tammany Trace (430) - . - 16,311 16,311
Grants-Airpart (440) - . - 22,373 22,373
Total $5,119,252 $8,330 $22,446 $4,356,398 $9,506,426
*Major Fund
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Due to/from primary gavernment and component units:

Receivable Entity Paysabie Entity Amount
Primary Government-Parish Road Maintenance fund | St. Tammany Parish Coroner 3 62
Primary Govemnment-Drainage Maintenance fund Gravity Drainage District No. 27.500
Ptimary Government-Coroner fund Sk, Tamunany Parish Coroner 15,000
Primary Government-Risk Management fund St Tammany Parish Library 54,793
S$t. Tammany Parish Library Primary Government-general fund 11,96%
Sewerage District No. | Water District No. 3 54,945
Sewerage District No. 4 Water District No. 3 14,244
$238,513
F.  Accounts, szlaries and other payables
The payables of $87,965,980 at December 31, 2005 for the primary government are as follows:
Special Capital Internal
General Revenue Projects Service Enterprise
Fund Funds Funds Funds Funds Total
Salaries $ 128995 | § 142814 $§ 2579 $ 93,703 $ 722 $375,320
Accounts 945,800 1,553,030 83,379,432 148,549 134,481 86,161,292
Other 73,300 222316 1,129,663 4,089 - 1,429,368
Total $1,148095 | $1,018,160 | $84,511,674 $246,341 $141 710 587,965,980
G. Leases
Operating Leases
Business Type Activities

St. Tammany Parish Government entered into a contract with Cross Gates, Inc. to lease the entire operational facilities
of Cross Gates Utility Company, a water and wastewater disposal utility on March 10, 2003. The Parish has classified this
contract as an operational lease. The lease payment is $32,234 per month until the expiration of the iease on Febrary 28,
2009, after which the lease can be extended on a month to month basis, St. Tammany Parish has also purchased an option
to purchase this facility for a fixed amount thar closely approximates the fair market value with the Act of Sale closing no
later than March 15, 2009. The future lease payments will be 336,808 annually for 2006, 2007, and 2008; concluding
with $64,468 for 2009. The total future lease payments will be $1,224,892,

Water District No. 2 entered into a ten-year lease for office space commencing on Jamuary 1, 2002 with monthly
payments of $840 through December 31, 2006 and monthly payments of $966 thereafter through the end of the Iease term.
Rental expense totaled $10,080 for the year ended December 31, 2005. The following are the schedule of future minimum
rental payments under the lease:

2006 $10,080
2007 11,592
2008 11,592
2009 11,592
2010 11,592
Thereafier 23,184

$79,632
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Governmental Type Activities

St. Tammany Parish Coraner leases office equipment under a § year lease agreement expiring in September 2009.
Manthly lease payments are $112,

The St. Tammany Parish Library leases the Pontchartrain branch facility in Slidell, the Causeway branch in Mandeville,
and its technical services building. These leases have been classified as operating leases and as such, rental payments
have been recorded as an operating expenditure, Total rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2005 was 5178,869.
The Pontchartrain Branch was completely destroyed by Hurricane Katrina and the lease has been cancelled. Future
minimum lease payments for 2006, 2007, 2008 and 2009 arc $115,872, $99,372, $96,702 and $80,060, respectively, The
total future lease payments will be $392,006,

Fire Protection District No. 7 entered into a lease agreement with St. Tammany Parish Government on March 19, 1987.
The District leased a certain piece of property for $1 per year for a period of twenty years. The St. Tammany Fire Station
(No. 3) was subsequently built on this site.

Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 entered into a ten-year operating lease on September 1, 1979 with the City of Slidell
for the land on which its facility is located. The lease provides for an annual rental of §1 per year with renewal options for
additional ten-year pericds until terminated by the lessor. The lease was renewed in 1999 for an additional ten years.

On March 29, 1996, the Mosquita Abatement District entered into a ten-year operating lease with the City of Slidel] for
the land on which its airplane hangar is located. On December 2, 1997, the District amended the original lease to extend
the 1erm to an additional ten years, which will expire on March 29, 2016, The lease provides for an annual rental of
$2,600, which the District paid in 2003.

Recreation District No. 1 entered into a lease for land with the State of Louisiana dated September 1, 1995 for a term of
ten years, which was an extension of an earlier lease. The lease is renewable every ten years, provided the District makes
substantia] improvements to the park during each term. The lease is accounted for as an operating lease whereby rental
payments are recorded as cperating expenditures when paid. The total peyment on this lease was $11,766 for the year
ended December 31, 2005. Due to the variable terms of the lease, 2 schedule of future payments cannot be presented at
this time.

Capital Leases

Primary Government:

The primary government entered into a sales agreement for land in 2003 in which a portion was owner-financed. A down
paymemt was made in the amount of $86,738 at the time of purchase. Two annual installments of $86,738 have been made
with one more atnual instaliment is due. The asset acquired through owner financing is land in the amount of $346,952
and it is included with governmental activities.

Component Units:
Fire Protection District No. 1 entered into a capital lease on November 4, 2002 for the purchase of two fire trucks for a

five-year term al an annual interest rate of 4.19%.

Fire Protection District No. 2 entered into a capital lease on April 17, 2001 for the purchase of a fire truck for a five-year
term at an approximate annual interest rate of 5.79%.

Fire Protection District No. 4 entered into a capita] lease in October of 2004 for the acquisition of an EMS billing system
in the amount of $14,490. The monthly lease payment is $456 which includes principle and interest at 8.3% and expires in
October 2007. '

Fire Protection District No. § is obligated under a capital lease for a fire truck. This lease was entered into on April 11,
2003, with an original recorded asset amount of $183,000.

Fire Protection District No. 6 entered into a lease agreement for the acquisition of two fire trucks at a cost of $269,350 in

December 2003, For the capital lease, the total principal and interest component equal the required minimum payment for
the year shown, The principal payment equals the net present value of the lease at 5% interest per year,
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Fire Protection District No. 7 is obligated under two leases for fire trucks accounted for as capital leases.
Fire Protection District No. 11 is obligated under a capital lease for equipment.

Fire Protection District No. 12 entered into a capital lease agreement for two laptop computers during 2004. The lease
expires in 2({6.

Recreation District No. 12 entered into a lease-purchase agreement for the acquisition of a John Deere tractor for 514,669
in March of 2004. The lease expires February 2008. The monthly lease payment is $357 which includes principal and
interest at 7.9%.

The following is a summary of future minimum lease payments and the present value of the net minimum lease payments
as of December 31, 2003 for the capital leases of component units:

FPD FPD FED FED FED EPD FED FED Reg

Yeay No. 1 No. 2 No.4 No. & No.6 No.7 Nea.11 Nedi  Ned2 Total
2006 $128787 3$29,804 55477 $26861 $32,663 541,665 $34.688 $3232 54,289 3307460
2007 128,787 - 5477 26,861 32,663 40,507 34,688 - 4,289 213272
2008 - - - 26,861 32,664 - 34,688 - 715 94 923
2009 - - . - 32,663 - 34,688 - - 67,351
2010 - - - - 32,664 - - - - 32,664
2011 - - - - 32,563 - - - - 32,663
2012 - - - - 32,664 - - - - 32,664
2013 - - - - 32,663 - - - - 32,663
2014 - - - - 32,663 - - - - 32,663

Total

minimam

lease pmts 257,574 29804 10954 BO5SE3 293970 82,172 138,752 3232 9293 906,334

Less interest (15,3300 (1,631) (898) (6,145) (61,730) (6,163) (15.721) (218) (778) (108,614)

Present value

of minimum

lease pmis $242,244 $28,173 $10,056 $74,438 $232,240 $76,009 $123,031 $3,014 $8,515 §797,720

The difference of $569,027 between the present value of minimum lease payments on the abave schedule and the total in
Note H. of Lease-purchase agreements, Capital leases, and Notes Payable is due to the investment in the communication
sysiem by Fire Protection District No. | and the note payable for Fire Protection District No. 13 as explained in Note H.
below,

H. Long-term debt

The Parish has issued debt for the following purposes:
1) Sales Tax Bonds — for parish road mainténance and to construct a jail addition and the Justice Complex.
2) Certificates of Indebtedness — to fund operations and expansions and to fund drainage and road projects.

The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended December 31, 2005:

Primary Government

Sales Tax Certificates of Compensated Lease-Purchase Agreements-
Bords Indebiedness __Absences Owner Financing

Long-term obligations at
December 31, 2004 $59,465,000 $ 3,157,000 $1,799,658 $ 993,476
Additions - - 1,224,526 -
Deductions {6,755,000) {571,000 (662,945 (906,738)
Long-term Dbligations at
December 31, 2005 $52,710,000 $2,586,000 52,361,239 $86,738
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The following is a summary of the current (due in one year or less) and the iong-term (due in more than one year) portions
of long-term obligations, excluding premiums or discounts, as of December 31, 2005:

Current portion Loap-term portion Total
Sales Tax Bonds 7,070,000 45,640,000 52,710,000
Certificates of Indebtedness 597,000 1,989,000 2,586,000
Compensated Absences 662,947 1,698,292 2,361,239
Lease-Purchase Agreements/Owner Financing 86,738 - 85,738
Total general long-term: obligations $8,416,685 $49.327,292  §37,743,977
The individual issues are as follows:
Final
Bond Original Issve Payment | Principal Source of
Date Interest Rate Due Ontstanding Funds
Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 4.6% to Y% sales
(Jail) ) 4/1/08 5.75% 4/1/18 14,745,000 tax
Sales Tax Bonds Series 1998 4,7% to Y% sales
u (Justice Complex) 4/1/98 6.00% 4/1/18 33,555,000 tax
b Sales Tax Bonds Sales Tax 2% sales
E District No. 3 Series 2000 S/1/00 4.95% 12/1/06 1,295,600 tax
A Sales Tax Bonds Sales Tax 2% sales
District No. 3 Series 2001 12/20/01 3.13% 12/1/06 980,000 tax
Sales Tax Bonds Sales Tax 2% sales
District No. 3 Series 2003 9/1/03 3.00% 12/1/06 2,135,000 tax
Certificates of Indebtedness
- Series 2001 Sub-Road District
o ﬁ No. 2 of Road District No. 19 4/24/01 5.85% 4/1/10 66,000 | Parcel Fee
g= Certificates of Indebtedness General
& % Series 1999 57199 2.80% 5/1/09 1,915,000 | Revenues
T2 Certificates of Indebtedness Ad
gs Series 2002 valorem
12/19/02 2.92% 3/1/09 605,000 tax
Towal $55,296,000

The primary government has accumulated $13,839,905 in the debt service funds for future debt requirements.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the issues are as follows:

Primary Government
Year Ending Principal Interest Tatal
December 31

2006 $7,070,000 [ $2516216 [ 39,586,216
. 2007 2,800,000 | 2200587 | 5000587
&8 2008 2950000 | 2,047,547 | 4997547
3 5 2009 3,115,000 1,899,557 | 5,014.357
] 2010 3,280,000 1,748,122 | 5,028,122
2011-2015 19.260,000 [ 6,064,086 | 25,324,086
2016-2013 14,235,000 | 1,092,375 | 15327375
s 3 2006 597,000 66,171 663,171
§ £ 2007 627,000 43,846 | 675,846
% = %3 2008 658,000 30,292 688,292
S = 2009 689,000 10,833 699,833
= 2010 15,000 439 15,439
Total $55,296,000 | $17,725,071 | $73,021,071
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The owner-financing consists of the purchase of Jand in which part was owner-financed as discussed previously in Section
IV. G of these notes.

in prior years, the General Fund and the Road Mainienance Fund were the two governmental funds primarily used to
liquidate the liability for compensated absences.

In accordance with R.S. 39:562, aggregate debt payable solely from Ad valorem taxes for each specific purpose shall not
exceed 10% of total assessed valuation of taxable property. At December 31, 2005, the statutory limit is $128,867,794 and
the Parish has no outstanding general obligation bonded debt. In addition, under RS, 39:698.4, the Parish is legally
restricted from incurring fong-term bonded debt secured by sales and use taxes where principal and interest payment(s)
falling due in any one year exceed 75% of the avails of the tax for the year. The Parish was within the 75% limitation on
pringipal and interest payments in all years that sales tax bonds were issued and outstanding.

Component Units — The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions for the component units for the year
ended December 3], 2005.

Component Uniits
Lease-Purchase
Apreements-

General Certificates of | Compensated | Capital leases, | Revenne | Total Long-
Obligstion Indebtedness Absences Notes Payable Bonds Term Debt

Long-term obligations
at December 31, 2004 $ 21,120,000 $ 7,438,000 $741,419 § 1,683,901 $1,422,172 | $32,405492
Additions - 2,700,000 655,736 - - 3,355,736
Deductions _{1,210,000) (828,000 (438,767) (317,154} (65,157) | (2,909,078)

Long-term Obligations
at December 31, 2005 $19,910,000 $9,310,000 $908,388 $1,366,747 $1,357,015 { $32,852,150

The following is a summary of the current {due in one year or less) and the long-term (due in more than one year) portions
of long-term obligations as of December 31, 2005:

Long-term
Current Portion Portion Total
General Obligation Bonds $1,269,000 $18,641,000 $19,910,000
Certificates of Indebtedness 1,242,000 8,068,000 9,310,000
Compensated Absences 479,456 428,932 508,388
Lease-Purchases/Capital leases/Notes Payable 334,606 1,032,141 1,366,747
Revenue Bonds 36,803 1,320,212 1,357,015
Total long-term obligations $3,36],865 £29,490,285 $32,852,150
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The individual issues are as follows:

[ Original Final
Lssue Payment Principal
Bond Date Interest Rate Dne Quistanding | Source of Funds
- Fire Protection Dist. No. 7, Serics 2003 5/01/03 | 0.103% 10 6.00% 1/01/18 555,000 | Ad valorem tax
e Fire Protection Dist. No. 11, Series 19935 4701795 | 6.00% to 11.00% 40V15 170,000 [ Ad valorem tax
3 Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 1995 11/21/95 | 4.25%to 5.60% 3/01/08 560,000 | Ad valorem tax
5 Recreation Dist. No. 1, Scries 1996 3/01/96 | 5.20%10 §.00% 3/01/06 465,000 | Ad valorem tax
= Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 2003 8/01/03 | 2,00%to 6.00% 30123 7,375000 |  Ad valorem tax
= Recreation Dist. No. 1, Series 2004 5/01/04 | 2.00%t0 3.55% 301416 6,970,000 [ Ad valorem tax
s Recreation Dist. No. 2, Series 1998 9/01/98 | 3.50%to 6.65% 9/01/18 470000 | Ad valorem tax
= Recreation Dist. No. 2, Serics 2004 11/01/04 | 1.50% 10 6.0% 5/01/18 365,000 | Ad valorem tax
T Recreation Dist. No. 14, Series 1998 9/01/99 5.40% 30819 1,485,000 | Ad valorem tax
g Rﬂ:rcm_zgn Dist. No, 14, Series 2004 3/01/04 4.00% 3/01/1% 1,295,000 Ad valorem tax
Water Dist. No. 2, Refunding Series 1999 1/07/9% 4.15% 9/01/10 200,000 | Ad valorem tax
STP Communications Dist. No. 1, Series 2001 6/08/01 3.50% 6/01/11 1,310,000 | Future revenues
Gravity Drainage Dist. No. 5, Series 1999 onL9e 3.39% 3/01/20 2,250,000 | Ad valorem tax
Fire Protection Dist, No. 1, Series 2006 3701408 31.42% 3401713 2,000,000 Ad valorem tax
Fire Protection Dist. No. 2, Series 2003 2/21/03 3.00% 3/01/08 75,000 | Ad valorem tax
i Fire Protection Dist, No. 2, Series 2004 972704 3715% 3/01/09 116,000 | Ad valorem tax
g Fire Protection Dist, No, 3, Series 2002 523402 4.50% 301719 34,000 | Ad vatorem tax
£ [ Fire Protection Dist. No. 3, Series 2003 8/25/03 3.42% 301108 502,000 | Ad valorem tax
5 Fire Protection Dist. No. 5, Series 2000 9/29/60 5.55% 3/01/09 149,000 | Ad valorem tax
E Fire Prolection Dist. No. &, Series 2003A 5/16/03 3.00% 3/01713 247,000 | Ad valorem iax
° Fire Protection Dist. No. 9, Series 2004 9/22/04 | 3.50% t0 4.00% 3/01/11 227,000 | Ad valorem tax
2 Firc Protection Dist. No. 10, Serics 2002 1718402 4.00% 1/01/06 5,000 | Ad valorem tax
= Fire Protection Dist. No. 12, Series 2003 3/MA3 3.0%t05.0% 301713 575,000 | Ad valorem tax
'§ Fire Protection Dist. No. 13, Series 2000 11/16/00 5.70% /01709 75,000 | Ad valotem tax
o Recreation Dist. Na. 1, Series 2001 5/23/01 4.35% 501106 60,000 | Ad valorem tax
Recreation Dist. No. 4, Serics 2005 5/01/05 3.32% 501712 700,000 | Ad valorem tax
Recreation Dist. No. 12, Series 1998 0199 | 3.50% 10 5.00% 6/01/18 705,000 | Ad valorem tax
Recreation Dist. No. 14, Serics 2002 22102 4.00% 310109 185,000 | Ad valorem tax
Sub-Drainage Dist. No.1 of 3, Series 1999 301/99 | 4.50% to 4.80% 301108 $3,000 Parcel fee
. Sewerage Dist. No. 6, Series 1984 5/14/24 5.00% 5/01724 482,015 | Future revenues
2 3 | Water Dist. No. 2, Series 1999 1/07/99 | 4.10% 1o 5.90% 9/01/18 402,000 | Future revenues
§ § [ Sewerage Dist. No. 4, Serics 1999 2/)5/99 3.45% 1/01/20 471,000 | Charges for sves
Total $30,572,015

Sewerage District No. 7 — On Februaty 17, 1993, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an
audit report regarding the District™s construction grant for the Sewer Plant. The report requested a refund of $103,428,
The District had requested a hardship waiver of the assessment. On April 20, 1999 the EPA communicated to the District
that its hardship waiver had been denied and on June 10, 1999 issued a demand for payment. On May 19, 2001, the
District entered into an agreement to repay the $103,428 in twenty-eight quarterly payments of $3,694.

As of September 30, 2005, the amount due EPA was 525,857 and payable as follows:

Year Ending
_ September 30,  Amount
2006 $14,775
2007 11,082
Total $25,857
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the issues of the component units are as follows:

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
December 31

= 2006 1,269,000 686,788 | 1,955,788
2 2007 1,348,000 644,818 1,952,818
1) . 2008 1,377,000 598,739 1,975,739
2 2009 1,236,000 558,679 | 1,794,679
=] 2010 1,275,000 521478 | 1796478
g 2011-2015 7,100,000 1954992 | 9,054,992
8 2016-2020 4,600,000 707474 | 5307474
© 2021-2023 1,705,000 101,032 | 1,806,032
2006 1,242,000 578,207 | 1,820,207
R 2007 1,223,000 318,955 | 1,541,955
g« 2008 1,026,000 276,448 | 1,302,448
bR 2009 1,017,000 236,215 | 1253215
£8 2010 920,000 200,189 | 1,120,189
- 2011-2015 2,867,000 513,809 | 3,380,809
2016-2020 1,015,000 115013 [ 1,130,013
2006 36,803 45,669 82,472
2 2007 170,474 63,245 133,719
g 2008 74,359 60,152 134,511
- 2009 77,227 56,952 134,179
F 2010 81,138 53,601 134,739
: 2011-2015 513,038 206,720 719,758
& 2016-2020 361,716 96,581 458,297
2021-2023 142,260 18,812 161,072
Total $30,577,015 |  $8,614,568 | $39,191,583

Fire Protection District No. 1 entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement with the City of Slidell on August 13, 2003
whereby the District receives use of the City’s communication system and radios. Under the agreement, beginning July 1,
2004, the District was obligated to make ten annual payments of $55,179 for a total of $551,791 for its share of the system
and radios, Additionally, the District is required to make annual payments for maintenance beginning July 1, 2005, The
first three payments are set at $14,208. Beginning July 1, 2008, the payment will be based on the City’s rencgotiated
maintenance contract. The financial statements include an asset and an obligation for the district’s share in the system.
The asset will be amortized over 10 years. Amortization for the year ended December 31, 2005 is $55,179. The
maintenance contract expense will be expensed annually.

Fire Profection District No. 13 borrowed $147,690 on August 27, 2004 at an interest rate of 5.00% from a bank secured
by a fire truck with a canying value of $142,132. The note requires seven anriual payments of $24,891 beginning May |1,
2005 and with the final payment on May 1, 2011.

Y. OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The Parish is a defendant in several lawsuits that are currently pending. The majority of the cases are covered by
insurance and, in the opinion of legal counsel for the Parish; the ultimate resolution of these cases will not result in
significant liability to the Parish,

The Parish is covered for its liability exposures by several policies of insurance with varying self-insured retentions (SIR)

and/or deductibles. These palicies provide the Parish with an excess Ieyer of coverage in order to limit its potential
exposure. Overall, the minimum limit p&r occurrence for any parish related liability exposure is $1,000,000, including
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those claims filed under worker's compensation. The general and auto liability policies each have a $100,000 SIR, per
occurrence; employment benefit plans administration liability has a $100,000 SIR each wrongful act; the worker's
compensation liabitity has a $300,000 SIR per accident; and $25,000 deductibles apply per event to both the public entity
employment practices liability and the pubiic entity management liability.

Risks of loss are accounted for and financed through intemnal service funds. During 2005, the Parish’s maximum liability
expesure withit all self-insured retentions, excluding worker's compensation, was $650,000 for claims covered by
insurance, The financial statements reflect an accrual for this maximum exposure, net of claims paid, of $2,553,250.
Under the Parish’s worker's compensation policy, the maximum exposure through the period ending December 31, 2005
was $1,129,307. The financial statements reflect an accrual of $84,153 for worker’s compensation claims, and
management believes this amount is adequate 10 cover all open claims and known incidents at December 31, 2008, The
liabilities for claims under the Parish’s self-insurance funds are based primarily on actual estimates of the amounts needed
to pay prior and current year claitms and to establish a reserve for incurred but not reported claims.

Changes in the aggregate liabilities for claims in 2004 and 2005 were as follows:

2008 2004
Unpaid claims, beginning of year $2.637.403 $2.637,403
Incutred claims 299837 283,822
Claim payments (299,837) (283,822)
Unpaid claims, end of year $2,637,403 $2,637,403

Of the $2,637,403 in unpaid claims, $500,000 is considered current and $2,137,403 is considered long-term.

B. Related Party Transactions

In 1998, the primary govemment issued general obligation sales 1ax bonds in the amount of $18,900,000 in order to
finance an addition to the St, Tammany Parish Jail and to fund the operations of the jail. This issue was funded by a one-
quarter of one (1%4) percent sales tax. The Parish entered inlo an intergovernmental agreement (the Agreement) effective
April 5, 2004, with the St. Tammany Parish SherifPs Office that requires the proceeds of the sales tax 10 be deposited into
the Sheriff’s Sales Tax Fund. An addendum to this agreement was entered into with an effective date of May 1, 2004 and
the agreement expires on December 31, 2008.

Under the Agreement, the Sheriff is to remit on the Parish’s behalf, the proportionate interest and principal requirements of
the bond in monthly installments. The Sheriff assumes responsibility for the feeding and keeping of prisoner expenditures
of the jail, including medical care and treatment, as well as all operations, maintenance, and administration associated with
the operation of the jail and the buildings that house the jail. For these expenditures, the Parisk paid the Sheriff $625,000
per year in equal monthly instaliments in 2005. For 2006, 2007 and 2008, the Parish will pay the Sheriff $525,000,
$425,000, and $325,000 per year, respectively.

On April 29, 2004, St. Tammany Parish Government and S5t. Tammany Parish Communications District No. 1 entered into
an intergovernmental agreement whereby the Communications District would have use of a portion of a parish building.
The term of the agreement is for four years beginning May 1, 2004, with the option to renew for ten additional four-year
periods. The agreement calls for the Communications District to pay for thirty percent of Phase I renovations to the
building as outlined in the agreement. The operational costs are to be shared, with the Parish responsible for 74.44% and
the District responsible for 25.56%.

The St. Tammany Parish Coroner's office leases office space on a month-to month basis from JetCash, LLC. Dr. Peter
Galvan, 5t. Tammany Parish Coroner, is 2 50% owner of this company. Rental payments paid to the company during 2005
totaled $20,400.

C. Subsequent Events

The primary government defeased the sales tax bonds for Sales Tax District No. 3 on May 1, 2006. Bids on a new fifty
million dollar issue were opened on May 4, 2006. The bonds will be dated June 20, 2006, The interest rate varies from
4,25% to 5.00%. The bonds will mature on June 1, 2031,
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Fire Protection District No. 12 — On March 1, 2006, the District issued $760,000 of Certificates of Indebtedness, Series
2006, for the purpose of refunding the outstanding Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2003, and acquiring, constructing,
and improving facilities, vehicles and equipment for fire protection and rescue and emergency medical services. The
Certificates were issued with an interest rate of 4.49%. Annual principal installments range from $606,000 1o $90,000 and
the bonds mature March 1, 2016.

D. Contingencies

The Parish is responsible for the post-closure care costs assaciated with & municipal solid waste landfill which was closed
on December 20, 1991, According to the EPA, this responsibility will continue for thirty years from the date of closure.
The probability of additional environmental clean up or post-closure care costs is unlikely, and therefore no liability has
been recorded. The Parish does appropriate funds yearly in the general fund for any expenditures that may be needed, In
2005, the Parish budgeted $67,500 and did not have any actual expenditures.

Sewerage District No. 6 has a commetcial customer, a focal brewery, that discharges incompatibie substances, which
cause difficulty in the system's treatment of waste. Ta solve this problem, the District has entered into an agreement with
the brewery to share the costs of monitoring the system. Additionally, the brewery has censtructed a pretreatment plant to
allocate the burden on the sysiem. At times during the year, effluent from the brewery exceeded that stipulated in the
contract. Previously, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality told the District that a penalty would be
assessed of $95,000. The District offered to pay $48,000 in quarterly installments of $4,000 for three years.

However, as of Decemnber 31, 2005, no penalty was ever assessed. In the opinion of the District’s legal council, the
penalty is over two years old and is considered abandoned. Accordingly, the liability of $48,000 has been removed in
2005.

E. Other Post-Employment Benefits

The Parish provides a Pest-employment Health Plan (the Plan) for employees hired by the Parish. The Plan provides for
individual employee accounts, in which the funds within these accounts can be used for post-employment medical
premiums and expenses.

Employees with three or more years of service who resign or retire are paid for one-third of their accumulated sick time.
Employees with len or more years of service who resign or retire, the remaining two-thirds of sick leave is deposited into
individual employee accounts for post-employment health costs. At December 31, 2005, the estimated liability associated
with post-employment health benefits is $324,717, and is recognized in the Post-employment Health Plan intemal service
fund.

F. Retirement Systems

Plan Description. Substantially all employees of the financial reporling entity are members of one of the following cost-
sharing, multipis-employer defined benefit pension plans, each administered by separate board of trustees:

Entity Retirement Sysiem

St. Tammany Parish Council Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
St. Tammmany Parish Coroner Parpchial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
St. Tammany Parish Library Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Recreation District No. | Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Mosquite Abatement District No. 2 | Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Communication District No. | Parochial Employees’ Retirement System (Parochial Plan A)
Fire Protection Districts Louisiana Firefighters’ Retirement System (Firefighters)

Employee Eligibility Requirernents:

Parochial Plant A
All employees working at least twenty-eight hours per week and all elected Parish officials are eligible to participate.
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Firefighters
All full-time firefigiters employed by a municipality, Parish, or fwre protection district that did not enact an ordinance
before January |, 1980, exempting itself from participation are required to participate.

Retirement Benefits:

Mirimum Years of Percentage of Final
Plan __Ape Service  Factor Average Salary
Parochial Plan A 65 7 % 21%

60 10 % 30%

55 25 3% 75%

Any Age 30 3% %%
Firefighters 55 12 3.33% 40%

50 20 3.33% 67%

Any Age 25 333%  Nottoexceed 100%

Final-average salary is the employee’s average salary over the thirty-six consecutive or joined months that produce the
highest average. Each of the pension plans also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or
amended by state statute.

Each retirement system issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information. These reports may be obtained by writing or calling the particular retirement system. The
following is the mailing address and phone number for each retirement system:

s Parochial Employees’ Retirement System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619
(225} 928-1361

+ Louisiana Firefighters’ Retirement System, Post Office Bax 94095, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095
(225) 9254060

Actuarial Methods: The Parochial Employees® Retirement System, Plan A uses the Frozen Attained Age Normal Cost
Method to caleulate the funding requirements for Plan A, The Firefighter’s Retirement System of Louisiana uses the
Entry Age Actuarial Cost Method to calculate funding requirements.

Funding Policy. Swte statute requires covered employees to contribute a percentage of their salaries to the pension plans.
As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by an actuarial valuation and are subject to change
cach year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The required contribution rates by retirement
sysiern follow:

Parochial Employees’ Retirement System, Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.5% of
their annual covered salary and the employer is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. This rate for 2005
was 12.75% of annual covered payroll. Contributions to the retirement system also include one-fourth of 1% of taxes
shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each Parish. The following table details the employer’s contributions to the
retirement system under Plan A for the last three years, which equals the required contributions for each year.

Enlity 2005 2004 2003

$t. Tammany Parish Government $ 1,587,344 § 1,317,150; § 804,914
St. Tammany Parish Coroner 39,149 35,812 19,747
St. Tammany Parish Library 255,749 210,115 126,148
Recreation District No. | 91,984 68,981 41,938
Mosquito Abatement District No. 2 112,384 101,702 60,840
Communications District No. 1 28,252 20,210 8,595

Louistana Firefighters® Retirement System. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 8% of their annual
covered salary and the Fire Protection Districts are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current
rate is 18% of annval covered payroll.
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The following table details each Fire Protection District's contribution for the last three years, which equals the required
contributions for each year.

Fire Protection District No. 2005 2004 2003

No. | $1,062,923 $ 464,771 $ 765,056
No., 2 60,156 44,157 38,140
Np. 3 45,420 26,841 21,840
No. 4 649,996 700,746 524,194
No. 5 14,694 16,730 2,402
Mo. 6 No employees - - -
No. 7 Docs not participate - - -
No. 8 - - -
No. 9 2004 & 2003 only had part-time employees - - 6,129
No. 10 No employees - - N
No. Il Part of social security retirement system - - -
No. 12 225,577 225,577 128,092
No. 13 Does not participate - - -

G. New Accounting Pronouncements Adopted

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Parish adopted the following accounting pronouncements recently issued
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) which were significant to its financial statements and
disclosures;

Statement No. 40 ~ Deposit and Invesiment Risk Disclosures — This Statement establishes and modifies disclosure
requirements related to investment risks: credit risk, interest rate risk, and foreign currency risk, It also establishes and
modifies disclosure requirements for deposit risks.

Statement No. 42 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance
Recoveries — This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for impairment of capital assets. A
capital asset is considered impaired whea its service usage has declined significantly and unexpectedly. It also clarifies
and establishes accounting requirements for insurance recoveries. The Parish recognized a net gain on insurance recovery
associated with one of its buildings as a result of Hurricane Katrina.

H. Recently Issued Accounting Proscuncements Not Yet Adopted

As of December 31, 2005, the Gavernmental Accounting Standards Board has issued several Statements not yet
implemented by the Parish. The Statements, which may impact the Parish, are as follows:

Statement No. 43 - Financial Reporting for Posi-Employment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans — This
Statement becomes effective during the fiscal year 2007. In addition to pensions, many state and local governmental
employers provide other post employment benefits (OPEB) as part of the total compensation offered to attract and retain
services of qualified employees. OPEB includes post employment healthcare, as well as other forms of post employment
benefits (for example, life insurance) when provided separately from a pension plan.

The standards in the Statement apply for OPEB trust funds included in the financial reports of plan sponsors or employers,
as well as for the stand-alone financial reports of OPEB plan or the public employee retirement systems, or other third
parties, that administer them. This Statement also provides requirements for reporting of OPEB funds by administrators of
multiple-employer OPEB plans, when the fund used to accumulate assets and pay benefits or premiums when due is not a
trust fund,

Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post Employmens Benefits Other Than

Pensions — This Statement becomes effective during fiscal year 2008 and addresses how state and local governments
should account for and report costs and obligations related to post employment benefits (OPEB).
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Statement No. 46 — Net Assets Resiricted by Enabling Legisiation — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 34 - This
Statement requires that limitations on the use of net asscts imposed by enabling legislation be reported as restricted assets
and becomes effective during fiscal year 2006.

Statement No. 47 — Accounting for Termination Benefits — This Statement provides accounting and reporting guidance
for state and local governments that offer benefits such as early retirement incentives or severance to employees that are

involuptarily terminated,

I. Impact of Hurricane Katrina

On August 29, 2005, Humricane Katrina impacted Southeast Louisiana and the Mississippi Gulf Coast. As a result of the

storm, the Parish incurred significant damage to one of its buildings, and a gain on insurance recovery has been
recognized. Management continues to monitor the financial impact of the storm.
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SCHEDULE 1
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
General Fund (010)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Actual
Actual Voriance with Actual Budgetary Basis
Amounts Final Budget- Amounts o GAAP
Budoeied Amounts Budgetary Positive GAAP Differences
Oviginai Final Baais {Negetive) Basis Qver (Linder)
Revenues
Taxes:
A valorem §2204352 § 2012352 § 2011500 $ (f82) 3 2011590 3 -
Other taxes, penalties, interest, aic. 1,705,000 1,586,000 1,852,705 96,795 1,852,735 -
Licenses 2,188,800 2,470,700 2,481,832 10,932 2481 832 -
Pemnils 2,819,000 3,072,000 3,072,165 165 2,072,185 -
Intergovenmaental revenues;
Qther Federal Funds 128,000 126,000 128,710 To 128,710 -
State Funds:
State revenue sharing 256,000 256,000 248712 (7.208) 248,712 -
Qthar stata funds - - 4342 4,342 4,342 -
Fees, chargsa and commissions for services 842,500 833,500 834,183 883 834,183 -
Fines and forfeitures 15,500 40,700 41371 18] 41,371 -
Othes rovenues 430.075 484,825 468,774 1,948 488,774 -
Total Revenues 10,650,227 10854077 10.862.274 408,197 10,962,274 -
Expenditures
Planning 1,249,418 1,447,143 1,978,335, 387,808 | 1,078,335 {1,000}
Parmits 1.585,048 1,585,040 1,350,535 204 514 1,350,535 (1.000}
Lananin 67,500 67,500 - 57,500 - -
Government Actass 586,306 586,368 545,913 40,453 472 913 (73,000)
Building Mairtenance 269,379 280,379 247 850 2728 248,850 {1,000)
22nd Judicial District Court 1,385,495 1,385 485 1,339,861 45834 1,339,881 -
Ward Courds 21,739 211,730 208,147 3,503 208,147 -
Diatrict Attomey 1,423,834 1,423,004 1.244.900 178,846 1,244,988 -
Clerk of Gounl 78.234 78,234 84,980 13,274 84,0680 -
Registrar af Volers 211,882 211,382 178,178 33,804 178,178 -
Tax Assessor 32,608 32,608 21,342 11,286 21,342 -
Sherf 84,979 8e,978 68,191 19,788 89,191 -
Pansh Jail 717,000 T47.000 895,752 17,248 %99,752 -
Administrenive Hearing OiMicer - 100,000 40,028 59,972 40,028 -
Veterans Affairs 38,848 38,646 3321 5,425 asan -
Co-op Extension Services 93,887 93,897 g3, 768 129 93,768 -
Fire Sefvices 107 750 107,750 84 487 23,263 83,487 {1,000)
Greater St. Tammany Airport 107,300 107,300 28411 80,889 8411 -
Debt Service;
Principal 425,000 425,000 425,000 - 425,000 -
Interest 50,570 59,670 58,570 - 58,570 -
Bond issuance costs - 50,000 48,908 1,002 48,908 -
Ganeral Expenditures 4,515,823 4,579,133 4,554 428 24,685 2,850,295 (1.904,143)
Tatal Expenditures 13,235,368 13,848 585 12,426,683 1,220,812 10,444,540 (1,901,143
Excess (Dsficlency) of Revenues
Cver Expenditures !2 578,1412 {2,792,518) {1,453.408) 1,325,108 517,734 1,581,143
Cther Financing Scurces (Uses}
Tranafors in 771,638 771,835 771,635 - 795,018 23301
Transters in {rom State Cornplex Furd for debt 484,570 484,570 484,570 - 484 370 .
Transters out - - - - (1,981,143} (1,881,143)
Total Othar Financing Sourcas (Usas) 1,256,205 1,258,206 1,256 205 - (701557} (1,957,762}
Net Changs in Fund Balance {1,319,938)  (1,536313) (207,204) 1,326,109 (183,823) 23,381
Fund Balance - beginning 5,842,875 5,642 875 5,842 675 50842 875
Fund Balance - anding $ 45227319 § 4306362 § 5.8354T1 $ 5,658,852
NOTE: Sea Schaduls 4 in tha Notes (0 Required Supplamsetary informeion Saction for a mconciiation of Budgetary Comparizsan snd St t
of Rovenues, Expandituies and Changot n Fund Balances.
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-

Revenues

Eales and use lax

Stale road fund

IMerest

Miscellaneous revenues
Total Revenues

Expenditures

General mainterance

Airpont Maintenance Area
Brewster Maintenance Area
Bush Maintenance Area
Covington Maintenance Area
Fritchia North Maintenance Area
Fritchie South Maintenance Area
Hickory Maintenance Area

Hwy 59 Maintenanca Area
Kelier Maintenance Arga

Willie Road Maintenance Area
Vehicle maintenance

General expanditures

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

Budget and Actual
Parish Road Maintenance Fund (015)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

HEDULE 2

Actual
Actual Variance with Actual Budgetary Basis
Amounts Final Sudgat- Amounis 10 GAAP

Budteted Amounts Budgetary Paositive GAAFP Differances

Qriginal Fina! Basis {Negative) Basis Over {Under)
$ 302588992 § 37080607 § 37654084 § 4087 § 37554084 % -
1,300,000 1,403,700 1,403,747 47 1,403,747 -
75,000 209,070 209,704 634 209,704 -
- 61,225 76,390 15,165 76,35Q -
31,663,992 39,663,992 39,683,925 19,933 39,683,925 -
3,347,500 4,963,900 3,025,072 1,943,828 2,825,072 {200,000}
405,779 572,679 339,525 233,154 339,525 -
245819 279,219 269,136 10,083 269,136 -
419,913 555,913 371,060 184,853 371,060 -
522 80T 543,407 456,608 186,799 436,608 -
251,490 35,200 187,710 127.589 187,710 -
489,224 746,524 360,181 386,343 360,181 -
441,114 832,714 406,024 226,690 406,024 -
472,927 588,827 504,749 81,078 504,749 -
469,703 817,103 367,828 248,277 367,826 -
477214 595,614 418,187 177,427 418,187 -
3,224,000 4,049,700 2,817,604 1,232,008 2,817,604 -
21,185,450 29,929,850 26,903,373 3,026,477 5,528,373 (21.,37%5,000)
31,956,948 44,495 749 36,427,065 8,068,694 14,852,055 (21,575,000)

(292,957) (4,831,757) 3,256,870 8,088,627

24,831,870

21,575,000

{21,575,000)

{21,575,000)

"~ (21,575,000)

{21.575,000)

(202087} (4,831,757 3,266,870 8,088,627

8,487,252 0,487,252 8,487,252 -

3,256,870

9,487,252

$ 9194205 § 4655495 § 12,744,122 § B.088.627

§ 12,744,122




SCHEDULE 3
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Othor Major Special Ravenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Actual Variance with Actual Budgetto
Amounts Final Budget- Amaunts GAAP
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positive GAAP Differences
Original Final Basis {Negative) Basis Over (Under)
5t. Tammany Parish Jail {034)
Revenues
Sales and use tax 3 7987617 8 9287617 § 9366474 $ 78857 3§ 9360474 § -
Expenditures
Public Safety 6,448,359 7,748,359 7,825,218 {78,857) 7.825.216 -
Transfers out 1,541,258 1,541,258 1,541,258 - - (1,541,258)
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures - - - - 1,541,258 1,541,258
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out - . - - (1,541,258) (1,541,258}
Net Change in Fund Balance - - - . - -
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year - - - - -
Fund Balance (Deficit) at End of Year $ - % P - 3 - =s -
Justice Compiex (037)
Revenues § 8023617 § 9291617 § 9479714 § 88,007 § 9479714 § -
Expenditures 7,927,693 9,295,693 8,944,674 350,819 3,222,269 (5,722 606)
Excess {Daficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures 95,924 95,924 534,840 438,916 6,257, 445 5,722,605

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out - - - - (5,722,605) (5,722 805)
Net Change in Fund Balance 95924 95,924 534,840 438,916 534,840 -
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 3,735,841 3,735,841 3,735,841 - 3,735,841
Fund Balance {Deficit} at End of Year $ 3831765 $ 3,831,765 §$ 42706681 § 428916 $ 4270681
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Expenditures;

St. Tammany Parish, Loulsiana
Reconciliation of Expenditures Between Budgetary Comparison and
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

General Government

Legiskative

Judicial

Elections  Administration

Flnancial

Cther-
Unclasaified

Planning
Permits
Government Accass
Building Maintenance
22nd JOC
Ward Courts
District Attorney
Clerk of Court
Registrar of Voters
Tax Assessor
Sheriff
Parish Jail
Administrative Hearing Cfficer
Veterans Affairs
Co-op Extension Sarvices
Fire Services
Greater St. Tammany Airport
Debt Service:

Principal

interest

Bond Izsue Costs
General Expenditures

Totat

1,601,400

5 -
1,330,861
208,147
1,244,988
64,960

-+

22,159

$ -

8,070

$ -

293,685

§ 1044044

442,061
246,650

374,124

300,000

$ 1601400
e

$ 2,880,115
——T———

78

$ 186,248

§ 315027

$ 2!133'290

$

2,455,712




Saniation

Health and
Welfare

Culture-
Recraation

Ecanomic Capital
Develapment Outlay

SCHEDULE 4

Debt
Service

Total

5,000

$ -

20,857

$

- 8 34,291
- 73,756
- 30,852

25,000 -

425,000
59570
48,908

1,078,335
1,359,535
472,913
246,650
1,338,861
208,147
1,244,988
64,9680
178,178
21,342
69,191
680,752
40,028
33,221
93,768
63,487
26,411

425,000
50,570
48,908

2,850,295

38,221

% 114,625
o=

3

25000 5 157,424
ey

78

533,476

10,444,540
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds

SCHEDULE &

Receivables, net of aflowances for uncolleclibles:

Ad valoremiparcel fees
Other
Due from other funds
Dua from component units
Resiricted assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Descember 31, 2005
NON-MAJOR NON-MAJOR NON-MAJOR
SPECIAL DEBT CAPITAL TOTAL
REVENUE SERVICE PROJECT NON-MAJOR
FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS
$ 1445218 § 33028 % 3161014 § 4,640,260
3,941,621 151 20,991,174 24,932,946
7.232,751 - - 7,232,751
1,812,324 4 231,197 2,043 525
30,776 . - 30,778
42,500 - . 42,500
- 2,651,965 - 2,661,965

$ 14506190 § 2695148

$ 24383385 § 41,584,723

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounls, salaries, and other payables
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue
Olher liabilities
Total Liabiktias

Fund balances;

Reserved for:
Encumbrances
Debt services
Bond retirement

Unresarved, reported in:
Special revenue funds
Capital projects funds

Total Fund Balances

] 973,101 $ -

s 829,121 $ 1802222

1,210,532 - - 1,210,532
492,925 - - 492,925
441,626 - - 441,626

3,118,184 - 929,121 4,047 305

- - 6,510,625 6,510,625
- 1,087,115 - 1,087,115
- 1,608,033 - 1,606,033
11,388,006 - - 11,388,006
- - 16,843,639 16,943,638
11,388,006 2,695,148 23,454,264 37,537,418

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 14,506,190 § 2695148

3 24,383,385 § 41,584,723
—————
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances

Non-Major Governmental Funds

REVENUES

Taxes:
Ad valorem

Licenses and parmits

intergovernmental revenues:
Federal and state grants
State Funds:

State revenue sharing
Fees, charges, and commissions for services
Fines and forfaitures
Other revenuas:

Interest
Contributions
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Ganaral government:

Judicial

Other - unclassified
Public satety
Highways and sireets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Culture and recreation
Econamic development
Capital outiay;

Capital assets

Infrastructure
Dett sarvice:

Principal

Intereat

Bond issuance costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Nel Change in Fund Balance
Fund balances — baginning

Fund balances -- ending

SCHEDULE &
Decembar 31, 2005
NON-MAJOR  NON-MAJOR  NON-MAJOR TOTAL
SPECIAL DEBRTY CAPITAL NON-MAJOR
REVENUE SERVICE PROJECT  GOVERNMENTAL
FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS
$ 7280630 $ - 5 - 8 7,280,630
926,717 - - 926,717
4,557,736 - . 4,557,736
28,978 - - 28,978
1,049,370 - 1,620,562 2,669,932
1,665,606 - . 1,665,606
144,949 54,173 437,046 836,168
357,419 - 30,000 387,118
65,521 - 1,683,374 1,748,865
16,076,626 84,173 3,770,982 19,901,781
2,017,535 - - 2,017.535
145,842 - 20,001 185,843
1,407,986 - 174,447 1,582,423
1,118,154 - 433,624 1,551,778
1825919 - 75,000 1,800,919
2,445,665 - 9,931 2,505,596
322,166 . - 322,166
. - 85,400 85,400
308,080 - 916,036 1,314,116
635380 - 3,446,590 4,081,970
20,000 816,000 - 1,736,000
46,159 777,851 - 824,010
- 2,204 - 2,204
11,183,886 1,696,055 5,211,029 18.090,970
4,802 740 {1,641,882) (1,440,047) 1,810,811
661,743 1,710,376 12,029,116 14,401 235
(2,324,322} - (789,088) (3,123,410
{1,672,578) 1,710,376 11,240,028 11,277,825
3,220,161 68,494 9,799,581 13.088,636
8,167 845 2,626,654 13,664,283 24,448,782
$ 11,388,006 3 2695748 § 23454264 § 37,537,418
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds accoum for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted fo
expenditures for specific purposes.

Drainage Maintenance Fund (016) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of
improving and maintaining drainage within the Parish.

Public Health Fuad (017) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of supporting the St.
Tammany Parish Health Center and related public health activities.

Environmental Services Fund (020) accounts for the fees collected for the review of new water and
sewerage infrastructure placed in the parish and for the development of a Comprehensive Wastewater
Management Plan.

St. Tammany Parish Levee District Fund (021) accounts for fees collected for the purpose of

maintenance of the Levee District facility.

Community Action Agency Fond (025) was crealed to provide citizens with information on community
service programs available within in the Parish.

Jury and Witness Fond (027 accounts for court costs obtained to provide for compensation to jurors in
criminal cases.

Criminal Court Fund (028) accounts for the fines and court cost fees collected on moving violations and
criminal cases that are used to support expenditures for the 22* Judicial District Court System.

22" JDC Commissloner Fund (029) accounts for the court cost fees collected on moving violations and
criminal cases that are used to support the expenses related to the Special Commissioner for the 22™
Judicial District Court.

Transportation Administration Fund (030} accounts for monies collected from the land use agreements
for receipts from the lease of parish property for the purpose of capital projects of the Tammany Trace.

Law Enforcement Fund {03%) accounts for the court cost fees collected on moving violations and criminal
cases that are used 10 support the witness fees paid to off duty police officers summoned to appear in court.

St. Tammany Parish Coroner {(039) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of
acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and operating the Parish Coroner’s office.

Animal Services Fund (043) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of acquiring,
constructing, improving, maintaining and operating an animai shelter for the Parish.

FTA Operating Fupd (050) accounts for receipts from the State Shared Revenue - Mass Transportation
Fund as authorized by Louisiana Revised Statute 48:751 16 be used primarily for mass transit.

Flood Hazard Mitigation Grant Fund (0B1} accounts for residual funds from the Flood Hazard
Mitigation Program Phase [ to be used for the purpose of mitigating flood-damaged homes throughout the

Parish.

Sub-Road District No. 2 _of Road District No. 19 Fund (149} accounts for the annual service charpe

levied to improve public roads within the District.

Lighting District No, 1 Fund (161) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within

the District.
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

Lighting District No. 4 Fund (164} accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within

the District,

Lightj istrict No, S F' accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within
the District.

Lighting District No. § Fund (166) accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within

the District.

Lighting District No, 7 Fund (167 accounts for the special property tax levy for the purpose of providing
end maintaining wtility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and public places within
the District.

Lighting District No. 9 Fuand (169) accounts for the levy of an annual service charge levied for the
purpose of providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and
public places within the District.

Lighting Digtrict No. 10 Fund (170) accounts for the levy of an annual service charge levied for the
purpose of providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish streets, roads, highways, and
public places within the District.

Lighting District No. 11 Fund (171) accounts for the levy of an annual service charge levied for the
purpose of providing and maintaining utility poles and electric lights on parish strests, roads, highways, and
public places within the District,

Grants - Arts Commission Fund (400) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State
grants for the promotion of Arts.

Crants — Flood Hazard Mitigation Fund (402) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal
Emergency Management Administration grants to mitigate flood-damaged homes throughout the Parish.

Grants — Department of Justice Fund (404} accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State
grants related to emergency preparedness issues, such as grants for developing and updating the All
Hazards Plan, creating, training and equipping the Citizens Corps, Community Emergency Response Team,
and Critical Incident Stress Management Team, and training and equipping first responders for hazardous
materials and terrorist situations.

Grants — Other Fund (411} accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants not
accounted for in another fund.

Grants — Drainage Fund (416} accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related
to environmental and drainage improvements, such as grants for watershed studies.

Grants — Coagtal Fund (418) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State granis related
to coastal zone issues, such as gramts for restoring marshes, enhancing coastal recreational activities,
inspecting and permitting projects, and determining the future course of development and conservation of
the coastal zone.

Grants — Environmental Services Fund (420) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and

State prants related to environmental issues such as grants for watershed studies.
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
(Continued)

Grants — Community Action Agency Fund (425) accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and

State grants received to benefit citizens for items such as: weatherization, mortgage and rental assistance,
utility assistance and heat relief.

Grants — Tammany Trace Fund (430} accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State
grants related to the Tammany Trace. The Trace is Louisiana’s first rails-to-trails conversion. It is a scenic
31 mile recreation corridor for pedestrians, bicyclists, equestrians, rollerbladers and joggers which extends
from one end of the Parish to the other.

Grants — Airport Fund (440} accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants related
to Airport improvements.

Grants — Animal Services (443} accounts for receipts and disbursements of Federal and State grants
related to Animal Services.

Grants — FTA Fund {450) account for receipts and disbursements of Federal Transit Authority Grants
related to constructing Park-n-Ride facilities throughout the Parish.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Reverue Funds

December 31, 2005
o021
16 017 020 St. Tammany
Drainage Public Environmentat Parigh
Maintenance Heatlth Services Levee District
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 26118 § - $ 172178 § 17,102
Investments 169,718 - 1,106,785 111,135
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles
Ad valorem/parcel fees 1,435,358 1,435,358 - .
Other receivaebles 4,851 654 164,023 1,377
Due from ather funds - - 8,330 -
Due from component units 27,500 - - -
Total Assets $ 1663545 § 1436012 $ 1481316 § 129,614
& _ ]
LIABILITIES AND FUND DALANCES
Liabililies:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 3 765560 § 53301 § 28,196 $ 2,610
Due lo other funds - 378,929 - .
Unearned revenue - - - -
Other liabitities 214 959 13,078 179,716 -
Total Liabilities 291,519 445,308 207,911 2,610
fund Balances:
Unreserved 1,372,026 990,704 1,273,405 127,004
Total Fund Balances 1,372,026 990,704 1,273,405 127,004
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 1663545 § 1436012 $ 1481316 § 129,614




SCHEDULE 7

continued
025 027 028 029 030 035 039
Community Jury and Criminal 22nd JOC Transportation Law St. Tammany
Action Agency Witness Court Commissioner  Administration Enforcement  Parish Coroner
$ 2056 § 218 $ - 8 49066 § 15524 § 22519 § -
- 1.421 4 318,838 100,878 - -
. . . - - - 3,180,552
- 24522 102,033 15211 2320 10,499 -
- - - - - 22,446 -
- . - - - - 135,000
3 2058 § 26161 § 102037 B 38316 § 118,722 § 5464 §$ 3,195582
=% ———-— - -
$ 2056 $ 24774  § 32828 § 11,699 § - % B0 § 91,529
- - 45827 - - - 143,146
. - - - 71,478 - -
2,056 24,774 78,655 11,809 71,478 35,400 234,675
- 1,387 23,382 371,217 47,244 20,064 2,960,877
- 1,387 23,382 371,217 47 244 20,064 2960877
$ 205 S 26161 § 102,037 § 383,116 $ 118,722 § 56464 §$ 3,195,552
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Comblining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
December 31, 2005

148
041 Sub-Road
043 050 Flood Hazard District No. 2
Animal FTA Mitigation of Read
Services Operating Grant District No. 18
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 100 § 665 § 15000 $ 510
Investments - 4321 - 3,316
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles
Ad valorem/parcel feas 661,864 - - 17,100
Other 40,248 13,550 - a5
Due from other funds - - - -
Due from component units - - - -
Total Assets $ 702,212 § 18,536 _§ 15000 $ 21,011
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables 5 42780 3 -
Due to other funds 86,346 -
Unearned revenue - -
Other liabilities 27,080 -
Total Liabilities 156,208 -
Fund Balances:
Unreserved 548,008 18,5368
Tota! Fundg Balances 545,008 18,536
Total Liabilities and Fund Batances 3 02212 $ 18,536
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SCHEDULE 7

continued
161 164 165 166 167 169 170
Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting Lighting
District No. 1 District No. 4 District No. 5 District No. 6 District No. 7 District No. B District No. 10
$ 1851 § 113,500 $ 7025 § 44892 § 118284 $ 21732 § 21
120618 737.604 45,652 261,719 768,633 141,220 1,370
93,601 132,512 212 96,956 111,497 59,675 1,440
1,555 D,182 5568 3,496 0,400 1,790 23
$ 234333 § 902807 § 53445 § 437,063 § 1007814 § 224617 § 3,044
* ]
$ 6088 § 22729 § 1049 $ 5106 § 19435 & 4164 § 124
5217 1577 - - - - .
15,205 24,306 1,048 5166 19,435 4,164 124
219,128 968 501 52,396 431,867 985,379 220,453 2,920
218,128 968,501 52,306 431,887 988,379 220,453 2,520
3 234333 § 992807 § 53445 § 437063 § 1007814 $§ 224617 § 3,044




$T. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables, net of alowances for uncollectibles

Ad valorem/parcel fees

Other
Due from othar funds
Due from component units

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Due to other funds
Uneamed revenue
Othar liabilities
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Unreserved
Tota! Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

December 31, 2005
400 402
17 Grants- Grants- 404
Lighting Ants Flood Hazard Grants-
District No.11 Commission Mitigation Dept. of Justice
$ 2830 $ 137398 § 202,790 § 10,145
18,390 - - -
6,426 - - -
227 - 203,554 83,814
5 27873 % 137,398 ¢ 406,344 §$ 73,959
5 427 % 40 § - § 58,700
- - 200,912 -
- 84,635 205,432 -
427 84,675 406,344 58,700
27,448 52,723 - 14,259
27446 52,723 - 14,259
3 27873 % 137398 % 406,344 5 73,959
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SCHEDULE 7
continued

420 425 430
411 416 418 Grants- Grants- Grants- 440
Granits- Grants- Grants- Environmental Community Tammany Granie-
Other Drainage Coastal Services Action Agency Trace Amrport
- 3 29320 3 - ¥ 1,254 § B8 § - ¥
130,363 97773 22,000 567,280 85,941 19,327 57,372
130363, 5 127,003 § 22000 § o053 § 86748 § 19927 § 57372
70527 § 108,003 § 166 § 92077 § 18500 § 704 § 34,890
59,836 - 855 255,797 - 16,511 22,3713
- - 20,979 1,047 42,074 .
130,363 108,003 22,000 348,921 60,574 17.215 57,3
- 19,090 - 218,613 26,175 2,112
- 19,000 - 219,613 26,175 2,112
130,363 $ 127,093 $ 22,000 § 568,534 § 86,749 $ 57,372
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ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

investments

Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles

Ad valorem/parcel fees

Other

Due from other funds

Due from component units

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Due to other funds
Unearned revenue

Other liabilities

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Unreserved

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Speclal Revenue Funds
December 31, 2006

SCHEDULE 7

continued
TOTAL
443 Non-Major
Granls- 450 Special
Animal Grants- Ravenue
Services FTA Funds

$ 53,500 3% 362,803 $§ 1446218
- - 3,941,621

- - 7232791

- 129,298 1,812,324

- - 30,176

- - 42 500

3 53500 % 492,201 $ 14,506,180
3 1,220 % 122,120 $ 973,101
- - 1,210,532

52,280 - 492,925

- - 441,626

53,500 122,120 3,118,184

- 370,081 11,388,006

- 370,081 11,388,006

3 53600 % 492,201 $ 14,508,190
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Revenues

Ad vaigrem/parcel fees

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmentat revenuas:
Federal and slate grants

State funds:

State revenue sharing
Fees and charges for services
Fines and forfeitures

Other revenues:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellanecus

Total Revanues

Expenditures

General governmant:

Judicial

Other - unclassified

Public safety

Highways and streets

Sanitation

Health and welfare
Cuiturad and racreation

Capital outlay:
Capital assets
Infrastructure

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenuas
Over Expanditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Tetai Other Financing Sources {(Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

SCHEDULE 8
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA continued
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
016 017
Drainage Maintenance Pubiic Health
Variance Variance
Final Actual Pasitive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amolnts {Negative) Budget Amaounts {Negative)
$ 145433 § 1453706 § (625) § 1454331 § 1453706 § {625)
20,500 20,459 1) 10,000 10,906 966
55,000 55,000 - - - .
1,520 831 1,529,165 (666) 1,464,331 1,464,662 361
1,115,045 488,712 626,333 - - -
- - - 1,076,793 953,711 123,082
32,318 29,958 2,350 - . N
1,147,363 513870 £25,605 1,076,763 883711 123,082
382,468 1,010,495 628,027 387,538 510,981 123,443
{987,268) (687,268) - (546,000) (548,000
{887,268) (987.268) - (546,000) {546,000 -
{604,800) 23227 628,027 (158,462) (5,019 123,443
1,348.759 1,348,788 - 1,025,723 1,025,723 -
$ 743599 § 1372026 § 628027 5 867267 5 90704 $ 123,443
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Spacial Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
020 o021
Environmental Services St. Tammany Parish Levee District
Variance Variance
Final Actuat Positive Final Actual PosRive
Budpet Amounts {Neqative) Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Ad valoremiparcel fees $ - 3 -8 - 3 - - 5 -
Licenses and pemits 892,489 872,265 (20,224) - - -
intergovemmental revenues.
Federal and state grants - - - - - -
State funds:

Stale revenue sharing - - - - - -
Fees an charges for services 57,200 57,283 a3 5,200 5,150 (50)
Fines ang forfeitures 5,900 5,925 25 - - -
Other revenues:

Interest 26,000 26,472 472 3,000 3,008 96

Contributions - - - . . -

Miscellaneous 100 146 46 . . -

Total Revenues 981,689 962,081 (19,598) 8,200 8,246 45

Expenditures
General governmant:

Jidicial - - - - - -

Other - unclassified - . - . - -
Public safety - - - - - .
Highways ang streets - . - - . -
Sanitation 831,138 620,776 210,362 - -
Health and welfare - - - - - -
Cultural and recreation - - - 29610 19,359 10,251
Capltal outlay;

Capltal assets - - - : - -

Infrastiucture - . - - - .
Debt Service:

Princlpal - - - - . -

Interast - - - - - -

Total Expenditures 831,138 820,776 210,352 29,610 19,359 10,251

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues

Cver Expenditures 150,551 341,315 190,754 {21,410) {11,113) 10,297
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 2,91 2,91 - - - -
Transfars out {11,982) (3.652} 8,330 - - -

Tetal Other Financing Sources (Uses) (9,071) (741) 8,330 - - -
Net Change in Fund Balance 141,480 340,574 199,094 {21,410} (11,113) 10,297
Fund Balance - beginning 932 a3 932,80 - 138,117 138,117 -
Fund Balance - ending § 1074311 § 1273405 $ 199094 $ 116707 § 127004 § 10,297
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SCHEDULE 8

continued
025 027 028
Community Action Agency Jury and Witness Ciiminal Court
Variance Varance Variance
Final Actual Pasitive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amourds {Negative) Budget Amgunts (Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative}

$ - - 3 - $ - - - 8 -
- - - 328,000 326,013 13 143,000 112,330 {870}

- - - - - - 1,858,000 1,658,681 1,601

. - - - 88 a8 1,000 1,073 73

- 3,540 3,540 - - - - - -

- 3,540 3,540 326,000 326,101 101 1,772,000 1,773,084 1,084

- - - 260,480 251,200 9,280 1,680,481 1,661,891 18,590

198,614 178,183 10431 - - - - - -
188,614 178,183 10,431 260,480 251,200 9,280 1,680,481 1,661,891 18,590
(188,614) 174,643) 13,971 65,520 74,001 9,381 91,519 $11,183 19,’,674

1

188,614 175,643 (13,971 - - . . - .
(1,000} {1.000) - - - - {107,381) {106,650} 731
198,614 174,643 (13.871) - - - {107,381) {106,650} 731

- - - 65,520 74,901 9,381 (15,862) 4543 20.:405

- - - (73,514) (73,514) - 18,838 18,839 -

3 - - 3 - § !:,994) $ 1387 § 9,381 2877 § 23382 $ 20,405
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual

Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

029 Likh]
22nd JDC Commissioner Transportation Administration

Variance
Pogitive
(Negative)

Variance
Positive Final
(Negative) Budget

Actual
Amounis

Finaj Actual
Budget Amounts

Revenues

Ad valorem/percel fees

Licenses and permits

intergovernmental revenues:
Federal and state grants
State funds:

State revenue sharing
Fees and charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Other revenues:

Interest

Centributions

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
General government:

Judicial

Oiher - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and weifare
Cultural end recreation
Capital outlay:

Capital assets

Infrastructure
Debt Service:

Principal

Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency] of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sourves (ises)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Tolal Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - anding

144,000

121,000

4,700

121,521

4,645

21

(35

125,700

126,156

466

117,549

104,444

13,106

4,640

4,640

34,451

47,474

13,023

121,080

121,526

(121,060)

(120,000)

1,060

(121,060)

{120,000)

1,060

34,451

323,743

47,474

323,743

13,023

48718

1,528

48718

1,526

$ 358,194
|

$ anar
——c

96

13,023

$

45718 §

47,244 %

1,526




SCHEDULE 8

continued
035 ix14 043
Law Enforcement Si. Tammany Parish Coroner Animal Services
Variance Variance Variance
Final Actusl Positive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts _ (Negative)

- 8 - 8 - 3,980,000 § 3,180,882 § 852 § 670522 % 410488 $§ (24)

. - - . . - 54,500 54,452 (48)

R - - - - - 31,000 28,978 {2,022
143,000 142,623 (379 - - - 82,100 82,070 (30}
1,500 1,486 [1d) - - - 7,000 7,138 128

- - - - - - 10,000 10,083 63

- . . - - . 10,000 10,375 375
144,500 144,109 {391) 3,180,000 3,180,552 552 865,122 863,564 {1.558)
207,870 207,870 - 229,000 219,675 9,325 - - -
- - - - - - 920,205 612,633 307,573

- - - - - 20,906 20,906 -
207,870 207,870 “ 229,000 219,875 §,328 941,112 633,539 307,573
{63,370) (63,761) (391) 2,951,000 2,960,877 9,877 (75,990) 230,025 06,015
84,000 83,289 (731) - . - - - -
. - - - - - (480,637) (460.837) -
84,000 83,269 (731) . - u {460,637} (460.837) -
20,830 19,508 {1,122) 2,851,000 2,960,877 G877 (536,627} (230,612) 308,015
556 556 - - - 776,618 778,618 -
21,186 § 20064 § {1.122) 2851000 § 2960877 § 9877 § 239991 § 548008 § 308,015

—
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-

Ravenues

Ad valorem/parcel fees

Licenses and permits

Intergovemmental revenues:
Federal and state grants
State funds:

Stale revenue sharing
Fees and charges for services
Fines and forfeftures
Other revenues:

Interest

Contributions

Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Genera| govemment:
Judicial
Other - unclassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Cultyral and recreation
Capital cutlay:
Capital assets
Infrastructure
Deht Satvice:
Pringipal
Interest

Total Expendilures

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uases)
Transfers in
Transfars out

Total Cther Financing Sources {Lses)
Net Change In Fund Balance
Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

050 08t
FTA Cperating Flood Hazard Mitigation Grant
Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts {Negafive)
8 - 8 - 8 O | - 8 - 8

75,000 77,293 2,293 - -
75,000 77,293 2,293 - -
3,000 3,000 - - -
3,000 3,000 - - -
72,000 74,293 2,293 - -

(72,000} _(72,000) - - -

{72,000} ~ {72,000) - - -
- 2,203 2,203 . .
16,243 16,243 . . .
$ 16243 § 1353 $ 2203 § -8 . $
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SCHEDULE 8
continued
148 161 164
Sub-Road Dist. No. 2 of RD Ne. 19 Lighting District No. 1 Lighting District No. 4
Variance Variance Varniance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amaunts {Negative) Budget Amounts {Negative} Budget Amounts (Negative}
H 17700 §$ 17655 § @45 3 92514 § 92441 $ (F 5 128482 $ 128433 % (49)
300 300 - 4,000 4,090 90 21,200 21,256 56
18,000 17 955 (45) 96,514 96,531 17 149,682 149,669 7
1,696 796 800 70,037 67,584 2,453 230,420 163,843 75577
1,696 798 200 70,037 67,584 2453 238 420 163,843 73,977
16,304 17,159 855 26,477 20,947 2470 (89,738) {14,154) 75,584
(18,204) (18,204) - - - - . . .
{18,204) {18,204) - - . - . - -
(1,900) (1.045) 855 26,477 28947 2,470 (89,738) (14,154) 75,584
22 056 22 056 - 190,181 150,181 - 982 655 982,655 -
5 20,156 % 21,011 § 855 § 216658 § 219,128 § 2470 § 892917 § 968501 § 75,584
b L et e — - ———
a5




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expanditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
185 166
Lighting District No. § Lighting District No. &
Variance Varianca
Finat Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative} Budget Amounts {Negative)
Revenues
Ad valoremiparcel fees H 792 % 752 § 40} $ 96285 § 298531 § 248
Licenses and permia . - - . . -
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal and stale grants - - - - - -
State funds:

Stale revanue sharing - - - . . -
Fees and chargas for services - - - - . -
Fines and forfeitures - - - - - -
Other revenues:

Interest . 1.300 1,260 {40} 4,500 7.926 3428

Contributions - . - - - -

Miscellaneous - - - - - -

Total Revenues 2,082 2012 {80} 102,785 106,457 1872

Expenditures
General government:

Judicial - - . . . -

QOther - unclassified - - . - - -
Public safety - - B . - .
Highways and streels 9478 8,001 1,475 682,412 27,701 34,781
Sanitation - - - - - -
Health and welfare - . . - - -
Cultural and recreation . - - - - -
Capital outlay;

Capltal assels - - - - . .

Infrastructure - - . - - -
Debt Service:

Principat - - - . - - .

Intarest - - - . - .

Totat Expenditures 9,476 8,001 1,475 62,412 27,701 3,711

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures {7,384) (5,989) 1,385 40,373 78,756 38,383
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in - - - - . .
Transfers out - - - . - -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - - . .
Net Change in Fund Balance (7.384) {5,989} 1,385 40,373 78,756 38,283
Fund Balance - beginning 58,385 58,385 - 353,111 353,111 -
Fund Balance - #nding 5 51001 § 52,396 § 1398 § 363484 § 431867 § 38,383

e — T
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167
Lighting District Na. 7

160
Lighting District No. 9

SCHEDULE B8
continued

170
Lighting District No. 10

Variance Varance Variance

Final Actual Paslive Final Actual Positive Finat Actual Positive

Budgst Arnounts {Nogative) Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts {Nsgative)
117864 & 117171 % (493) 5 .58950 § 58955 § 5 3 1430 § 1434 § 4
22,000 22,011 1 3,550 4193 643 B4 84 -
139,664 139,182 (482} 62,500 63,148 S48 1,454 1,498 4
217,867 140,029 77,838 72,500 52,110 20,350 2,568 2,082 786
217,867 140,029 77,838 72,500 52,110 20,390 2,868 2,082 786
{78,203) {847} 77,356 (10,000} 11,028 21,038 {1,374) {584) 79
(78,203) (847) 77.256 {10,000) 11,038 21,038 (1,374) (584) Tao
989,226 989,226 - 209,415 209,415 - 3,504 3,504 -
911023 & 988379 § 77356 8 169415 § 220453 § 21038 § 2130 § 2920 ¥ 790

101




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

17 400
Lighting District No. 11 Grands - Arts Commission

Vartance Variance
Final Actual Positiva Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounis {MNegative) Budget Amounts {Negative)

Revenues
Ad valorem/parcel fees $ 8800 § ‘6806 § 6 § - % - § -
Licenses and permils - - - - - -
Intergovernmental revenues:
Federal and slate gran(s - - - . - -
State funds:

Stale ravenue sharing . N . - - -
Fees and charges for services - - - - - -
Fines and forfeitures - - - - - -
Other revenues:

Interest 600 518 {84) - - -
Contributions - - - 133,444 133,444 -
Miscellaneous - - - . - .

Total Revenues 7,400 7,322 (78} 133,444 133,444 -

Expenditures
Genersl government:
Judicial - - - . - .
Other - unciassified - - - - - -
Public safety - - - - - -
Highways and streets 7,400 4,241 3,159 - - -
Sanitation - - - - - -
Health and welfare . - . . . -
Cultursl and recreaiion - - - 153,212 153,212 -
Capital outlay:
Capital assets . - - . .. .
Infrastructure - - - - - .
Dabt sarvice:
Principal - - - - . -
interest . - - - . -

Total Expenditures 7,400 4,241 3,159 183,212 153,212 -

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenuas
Over Expenditures - 3,081 3,081 {19,768) {19,768) -

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in - - - 70,000 70,000 -

Transfers out - - - ‘5 000! 55.000! -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - - 65.000 65,000 -

Net Change in Fund Balance - 3,081 3,08t 45232 45,232 -

Fund Balance - beginning 24,365 24,365 - 7,491 7.491 -

Fund Balance - ending $ 24365 § 27448 § 3081 3% 52,723 § 52.723 § -
e ST — S E————— —— —
102




SCHEDULE 8
continued
402 404 411
Grants - Flood Hazard Mitigation Grants - Dept. of Justice , Grants - Other
Variance Variance Variance
Final Actuat Positive Final Actual Posilive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounis (Negative) Budget Amounls {Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative)
3 - % - % - 3 LI 1 - % - % - $ - 3% -
213,703 213,703 - 346,337 346,337 - 578,811 578,811 -
43.333 43,333 - 113,000 113.000 - - - -
257 038 257 036 - 459 337 489 337 - 578,811 578,811 -
- - - ’ - - - 16,112 15,142 -
143,535 143,535 - 363,555 369,555 - 467,351 487,351 -
- - - - - - 35,198 35,198 -
113,501 113,501 - 134,932 134,932 - 60,150 80,150 -
257,038 257 036 - 504 487 504,487 - 578,811 578,811 -
b - - {45,150) {45,150)
- - - (45,150) {45,15Q)
- - - 59,400 59,408
$ - 5 - § N 14,258 § 14,259 §
b e S ———— ¢ - § —— —F§ """~ ]
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

46 418
Gtants - Drainage Grants ~ Coastal

Variance Vaniance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative)

Revenues
Ad valorem/parcet fees $ - 8 - 8 - 3 - 3 - 8 .
Licenses and pemits - - - - - .
Inlergovernmental revenuves:
Federal and state grants 169,288 169,288 - 22,089 22,089 -
Stale funds:

State revanue sharing - - - - - -
Fees and charges for services - - - - - -
Fines and forfeltures - - - - - -
Other revenues:

imerest . - - - - -
Contributions - - - - . -
Miscellaneous - - - - - -

Total Revenues 169,288 169,288 - 22,089 22,089 -

Expenditures
General government;

Judicial - - - - . .

Other - unclassified - - - - - -
Public safety - - - - - -
Highways and streets 72,464 72,464 - 22,089 22,089 -
Sanitation - - - - - -
Health and Welfare - - - - - -
Culture and Recreation . - - . - -
Capital outlay:

Capital assets - . -

Infrastructure 142 573 142,573 -
Debt 3ervice:

Princlpal - - -

Interesi - - .

Total Expenditures 215,037 215,037 -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditurgs (45,749) (45,749) -

Other Financing Sourcas (Uses)

Transfers in 54,464 64,484 -
Transfers out . . -
Tatal Other Financing Sources (Uses) 84,464 84,464 -
Net Change in Fund Balance 18,715 18,715 -
Funvd Belance - beginning 75 375 -
Fund Balsnee - anding $ 19,090 § 19080 § -
. —3 . - — " - — - — ]
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SCHEDULE B
continued

420 425 430
Grants-Environmenial Services Grants-Community Action Agency Grants - Tammany Trace
Variance Varlanoe Variance
Finat Actual Pasilive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounta (Negative) Budget Amounis (Negative) Budget Amopunts (Negaiive)
- 8 - % - 3 - 8 - 3 - 8 -
1.871,580 1,871 550 700,917 700,817 356,468 366,466 -
58,352 58,352 . - . -
- - - - 80,171 50,171
1,920,932 1,928 832 700,917 700,917 406,537 406,837
1,205,143 1,205,143 - - - -
- - - 700,918 700918 - -
6,604 6,604 - - 107,793 107,793
- - - - 5,625 5,825
86,572 86,572 . - 406,235 406,235
820,000 820,000 - - . -
46,158 45,159 - - - R
2,164,478 2,184,478 700,918 700,918 519,653 519,653
{234,546) (234,546} 1) (1) (113.018) (113,016)
184,152 184,152 - - 8,304 9,304
(13,911) (13.911) . R . .
170,241 170.241 - - 9,304 9,304
(64,305) (64,305) n (1) (103,712) (103,712}
283,918 283,918 26,176 26,176 105.824 105,824
219613 § 219613 § 26175 % 26175 % 5 2112 § 2112 %
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expanditures and Changes in Fund Balancas-

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Endod December 31, 2005

440
Grants - Airport

443

Grants - Animal Services

Veriance
Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative)

Final
Budget

Actual
Amoums

Variance
Positive
{Negative)

Revenues
Ad valorem/parcel faes $ - 8 - 8 - %
Licensas and permits - - -
intargovemmenial revenues:
Federal and slate grants 129,730 129,730 -
State funds:

Slate revenue sharing - - -
Fees and charges for services - - -
Fines and forfeitures - - -
Cther revenues:

interest - - -
Contributions . - -
Miscellaneous - - -

Total Revenues 128,730 129,730 -

Expenditures
General government:
Judicial . - -
Qther - unclassified 129,730 - 125,730 -
Public safety - - -
Highways and streets . - . -
Sanitation - - -
Heatlth and welfzre - . -
Cuttural and recreation - - -
Capital outlay:
Capital assets - - -
Infrastruciute - - -
Dein service:
Principal - - -
Inerast - - -

Tolal Expenditures 129,730 129,730 -

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures - - .

Cther Financing Sources {Usas)
Transfers in - .
Transfars out - . -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance - - -

Fund Balance - beginning - - -

Fund Balance - ending § - 3 - % T |
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TOTAL
450 Non-Major
Grants - FTA Special Revanue Funde
Varianca Variance
Finar Actual Puositive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative) Budgst Amaunts (Negative)
$ - $ - § - $ 7281801 § 7280530 § (1.471)
- - - 946,989 926,717 (20,272)
490,302 50,302 - 4 607,72 4,557,736 {49,987)
- - 31,000 283976 (2.022)
- - - 1,049,852 1,048,370 (482)
- - - 1,663,900 1,665,606 1,706
- . - 139,214 144,949 5,735
3,568 3,568 - 353,518 357119 3,803
- - - £5.100 65,521 421
93, 870 93 870 16,139,095 15,076,626 (62,469)
- - - 2,058,510 2,017,535 40,975
- - 145,842 145,842 -
- - - 1417.311 1,407,986 9,325
60,852 60,862 - 1,861,776 1,118,154 843622
- - - 2,036,281 1825918 210,362
- - - 2,940,031 2,446,665 493,368
- - - 332417 322,168 10,251
33008 33,008 - 400,440 398,030 2,380
- - - 635,380 635,380 -
- - - 820,000 820,000 -
- - - 46,158 45,159 -
93,879 93.870 - 12,794,147 11,183,886 1,610,261
- - - 3,344 948 4,892 740 1,547,792
72,000 72,000 604 445 661,743 57,298
- - - (2,344,443)  (2,334,322) 10,121
- 72,000 72,000 (1,739,998} (1,672,579 67419
- 72,000 72,000 1,604,950 3,220,161 1615211
268,081 298,081 - 8,167,845 B,167,845 -
$ 298081 § 370081 $ 72000 9772795 11,288,006 3§ 1615211
N e e .
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SCHEDULE 8
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NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of, general long-term
debt principal and interest.

St. Tammany Parish Jail Debt Service Fund (234) accounts for sales tax revenves dedicated for the

payment of principal and interest requirements for Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1998 Bonds.

Animal Services Debt Serviee Fund (243) accounts for Ad valorem revenues dedicated for the payment
of principal and interest requirements for Limited Tax Certificates, Series 2002,

ub-Road District No. 2 of Road District No. 1 bt Service Fund (249) accounts for the special tax
levy needed to comply with the interest and principal requirements for Certificate of Indebtedness, Series
2001.







ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT

ASSETS
Cash and cash squivalents
Investments
Receivablas, net of alowances for uncollestibles
Other
Restricted assgls
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salarigs, and other payables
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Reserved for.
Debi senvice
Bond retirement
Total Fund Balances

Total Liablities and Fund Balances

SCHEDULE 9

Comiining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Debt Service Funds
December 31, 2005
234 243 Sub-Road Dist. TOTAL
5t. Tammany Animal No. 2 of Road Non-major
Parish Jall Services Debt Service
Debt Service Debt Sarvice Debt Sarvice Funds
$ 32085 % 120 I 33,028
- - 151 151
- 2 2 4
2,661,885 - - 2,661,088
$ 2604850 % 122 178§ 2,685,148
$ -3 - - 8 -
1,086,817 122 176 1,087,115
1,608,033 - - 1,608,033
2,694,850 122 176 2,695,148
$ 2604850 § 122 & 17§ 2,695,148
—— % - ———— ——§& ____________— — 1
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expanditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

234 243
St. Tammany Parish Jail Debt Sefvice Animal Setvices Debt Service
Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Posiive
Budget Amounts {Nepative) Budget Amounts {Negative)
REVENUES
Other revenuas
Interest $ 54000 § 54,165 § 165 § 500 § 4 (596)
Total Revenues §4,000 54,168 165 600 4 (596)
EXPENDITURES
Debl Service
Principal 770,000 770,000 - 135,000 135,000 -
Intares: 754,733 754,733 - 19,637 19,637 -
Bond issue costs 2,100 2,004 96 250 200 50
Total Expenditures 1,526,833 1,526,737 96 154,887 154,837 50
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenives
Over Expenditures (1,472,833) {1,472,572) 261 (154,287) {154, 833) {545)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 1,541,258 1,541,258 - 154,637 154,637 -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 1,541,258 1,541,258 - 154,637 154,637 -
Net Change In Fund Balance 68,425 68,685 261 350 {196) {546)
Fund hafances -- heginning 2,626,164 2,626,164 - na 8 -
Fund balances — snding 3 20604589 § 2594850 § 2561 % 668 § 122 § !54§2
e —— J - ——— 53— — ——
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SCHEDULE 10

249 TOTAL
Sub-Road District No. 2 ol Road Non-Major
Disirict No. 19 Debt Service Debt Service Funds
Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative)
$ 20 % 4 % (16) § 54620 § 54173 § {447)
20 4 {16) 54,620 54,173 (447)
11,000 11,000 - 16,000 916,000 -
3.481 3.481 - 777,851 777,851 .
200 - <200 2,550 2,204 346
14,681 14,481 200 1,696,401 1,696,055 346
{14,661) (14,477} 184 {1,641,781) {1.,641,882) (101)
14,481 14,481 - 1,710,376 1,710,376 -
14,481 14,481 - 1,710,376 1,710,376 -
{180) 4 184 68,595 €8,454 o)
172 172 - 2,626,654 2,626,654 -
3 8) § 17% 3 184 § 2695248 5 2695148 % (104)
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Project Funds account for the financial resources used for acquisition or construction of
major capital projects.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 1 Fund (301) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street rovements District nd_(302) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 3 Fund (303) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No, 4 Fund (304) accounts for the pomon of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

ital Street Improvem District No. 5 Fund (308) sccounts for the portion of the two
pereent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 6 Fund (306) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 7 Fund (307) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 8 Fund (308) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 9 Fund {309) accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 10 Fund (310} accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 11 Fund (311) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements Distvict No. 12 Fund (312) accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 13 Fund {313} accounts for the portion of the two

percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Street Improvements District No. 14 Fund (314} accounts for the portion of the two
percent sales tax dedicated to construction of roads within the District.

Capital Improvements Drainape Fund (316) accounts for capital drainage projects parish-wide.

GIS Capital Fund {320} accounts for funds committed to the development of parish-wide
Geographical Information Systemn.
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
(Continued)

ive Facility Fund (321) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements to the
St. Tammany Parish Highway 59 Administrative Complex.

OEP/11 Fund {322) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements and/or construction
of an Emergency Qperations Center.,

Covington Health Unit Fund {323) accounts for funds committed to the construction of the
Covington Health Unit.

Department of Public Works Capital Fund (324) accounts for funds committed to the

construction and improvements on the Parish Public Works Maintenance facilitics,

Towers Building Capital Fund {325) accounts for funds committed to capital impravements of
the St. Tammany Parish Slidell Administrative Complex.

Economic Development Foundation {EDF) Capital Fupd {326) accounts for funds set aside to

promote economic development projects within the Parish in conjunction with the Econemic
Development Foundation.

Buildings — General (327) accounts for funds committed to the construction and improvements
of Parish owned buildings.

Transportation Administration Fund (330) accounts for funds committed to the improvements

of the Tammany Trace not funded by Federal and State Grants.

Northshore Paving Project Fund (331} accounts for funds collected under a front foot

assessments program in Northshore Subdivision.

Tall_Timbers Subdivision Fund (332) accounts for funds collected wader a front foot

assessments program in Tall Timbers Subdivision.

Parish Library Capital Fund (333) accounts for funds committed to capital improvements for
the St. Tammany Parish Libraries. '

Jzil Constructiom Fund (334} accounts for funds committed to the construction of the addition
to the St. Tammany Parish Jail Facility.

Justice Complex Construction Fund {337) accounts for funds committed to the construction of

the $t. Tammany Parish Justice Center.

Animal Services Capital Fund (343) accounts for funds committed to the construction of an

Animal Services Facility in St. Tammany Parish.

Solid Waste Capital Project Fund (350) accounts for funds commiited to solid waste capital

projects.
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
(Continued)

Property Management Capital Project Fund {351} account for funds committed to capital

projects related to Parish owned buildings.

Transportation Impact Fees (360} accounts for impact fees collected on new construction that

are committed to transportation related capital projects.

Drainage Impact Fees {366) accounts for impact fees collected on new construction that are

committed to drainage related capital projects.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Shest
Non-Major Capltat Project Funds
December 31, 2005

3 302 303
Capital Straet Capital Street Capital Street
Improvements improvements Improvements
District No. 1 District No. 2 District No. 3
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 56807 § 69306 § 14,843
Investments 369,144 450,363 96,453
Raceivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles
Othar 4,483 4,687 1,503
Total Assets $ 430434 § 524336 § 192,799
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Llabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables ] 22919 § 77,023
Total Liabilities 22,919 77,023
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances 148,641 387,596
Unreserved ' 258,874 59,717
Tolal Fund Balances 407 515 447,313
Totat Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 430434 § 524,336
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SCHEDULE 11

118

continued
304 305 306 307 308 308
Capital Streel Capital Streat Capital Sreet Capital Streel Capltal Street Capital Stroet
Improvements Improvements Improvements imprevements Improvements Improvements
District No. 4 District No. 5 District N, 6 District Na. 7 District No. 8 District No. &
$ 121882 § 803711 0§ 18797 § 55996 19013 § 27,221
762,013 27,320 778,485 363,870 123,549 176,891
- 8,872 3,877 7.447 4,123 1,220 1,961
$ 922767 $ 381568 § 905708 § 423088 § 143782 § 208,073
- — - _———— - — _ = - ]
$ 224011 5 26,791 % - § 57,774 § - % 61,823
224,011 26,791 - 57,774 - 651,823
487,201 - 620,119 205,409 36,593 9,450
231,535 354,777 284,890 160,808 107,188 134,800
698,756 354,777 905,709 366,215 143,782 144,250
$ 922,767 $§ 361,568 § 805708 $ 423080 § 143782 § 208,073
. ———




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Capital Project Funds

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectivies
Other
Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabikties: '
Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Totatl Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Ressarved for:
Encumbrances
Unraserved
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

December 31, 2005

120

310 i 312

Capital Street Capital Street Capital Street
improvements Improvemants improvements
District No. 10 District No. 11 District No. 12

48,087 113,389 12,433

312,482 738,825 80,790

3,154 7615 806

363,723 857,829 94,029

3,920 - -

3,920 ~ -

55,952 9,292 87,963

303,851 766,537 6,088

359,803 857,829 94,029

363,723 857,829 94,020




SCHEDULE 1

continued
313 316
Capital Street Capitat Street Capital 320 321 22
Improvements improvements Improvements GIS Koop Drive QEP/
District N¢. 13 District No. 14 Drainage Capital Facility 911
50,437 § 18,238 § 275285 § 83,488 § 9832 § 457,734
327,751 125,017 2,269,124 607,506 63,888 2,974,444
3,343 1,206 26,828 7,082 832 33,209
381,531 § 145552 § 2600235 % 708,086 % 74653 3 3,465,387
12,636 8 8150 § 143038 § - - 79,941
12,639 8,198 143,838 - 79,541
245,325 . 320,541 7.266 - 2,843,770
123,567 137,353 2,126,856 700,820 74,653 541,676
388,802 137,353 2,456,397 708,086 74,653 3,385,446
381,531 § 145552 § 2600235 § 708,086 § 74553 % 3.465,387
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheat
Non-Major Capital Project Funds

Decembar 31, 2005
324 325
323 Dept. of Towers
Covington Public Works Building
Health Unit Capital Capital
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 11830 & 298135 § 11,639
Investments 76,876 1,937,342 75,628
Receivabies, net of alowances for uncellectibles
Other 1,233 24,423 211
Total Assets $ 89,939 % 2,259,901 § B&i1 78
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and ather payables $ 4716 § 96328 § -
Total Ligbliities 4,716 96,329 -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for.
Encumbrances 1,667 722,967 -
Unreserved ' 83,556 1,440,605 88,178
Tolal Fund Balances 85,223 2,183,572 88.178
Total Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 89939 % 2258901 § 88,178
———————— N S ————
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SCHEDULE 11

continued
a6
Economic 333

Development 7 330 n 332 Parish
Foundation Buidings Transportation Northshore Tall Timbers Library
{EDF) Capital Genaeral Adminisiration Paving Project Subdivision Capilal

$ 52,306 71,868 § 63438 § 9094 % 2224 $ 40,512

335,858 467,018 412,230 59,004 144,674 265,857

1,521 5,130 3,646 706 1,727 3174

$ 383,725 545016 § 470314 $ BB,804 § 163,885 $ 300,643

5 7400 - $ . - 8 L | -

7.400 - . - - -

3,700 - 10,418 - . .

382,625 545,016 468 856 58,894 168,665 309,943

386,325 545,016 479,314 68,094 168,665 309,943

$ 393,725 545016 § 479314 § 68894 § 168,665 § 309,943




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
December 31, 2005

343
334 337 Animal
Jall Justice Complex Services
Construction Construction Capital
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalants $ 3845 § 4856871 % 263,985
Investments 25,632 3,162,485 1,715,425
Receivables, nat of allowances for uncoliectibles
Other 310 16,579 19,37
Totad Assets $ 23,887 % 3665735 § 1,898,781
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Ligbilities:
Accounts, sataries, and other payables $ - $ 20 $ -
Total Liabilities - 20 -
Fund Balances.
Reservad for:
Encumbtances - 208,765 22767
Unreserved 29,807 3,456,850 1,976,014
Totat Fund Balances 29,887 3,665,715 1,998,781
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 28887 § 3665735 § 1,998,781

124




SCHEDULE N

continued
TOTAL
350 351 60 365 Men-Major
Solid Waste Propearty Mgmt Transpoitation Drainage Capital
Capital Capital Impact Impact Project
Project Project Faas Faes Funds
104 18741 % 95,329 95593 § 3161014
673 121,782 590,850 589,813 20991174
69 1,332 13,854 14,785 231,197
846 141,855 § 700,033 700,181 § 24,383,385
L
- $ 5.872 5,436 $ 929,121
- - 5,872 6,436 926,121
- 3622 - - 6,510,625
846 138,233 694,161 693,755 16,943,639
846 141,855 694,161 633,755 23,454 2684
845 141,855 § 700,033 700,181 5 24,383,385




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

REVENUES
Fees and charges for services
Cther revenues:
Interest
Gontributions
Miscelizneous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government:
Other- unciassified
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Economic development
Capital outlay:
Capital assets
Infrastructure
Total Expenditures

Excass {Deficiency) of Revanues
Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund batances -- beginning

Fund balances -- ending

Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

126

301 302
Capital Street Improvemnents Capital Street Improvements
District No. 1 Districi No. 2

Variance Variance

Finat Actual Positive Final Actusl Positive

Budget Amounts (Negative} Budget Amounts (Negihe}
$ 234077 § 224077 § - % - 8 - % -
8,494 8,494 - 11,387 11,357 -
242,574 242,571 - 11,387 11,357 -
206,312 - 206,312 - - -
432 967 231,764 201,203 1,217,479 770,166 447 313
639,279 231,764 407 515 1,217 479 770,186 47,313
(396,708} 10,807 407,515 {1,206,122) (758,600) 447 313
340,970 340,970 - 587,638 587 838 -
340,970 340,970 - 587,638 587,638 -
. (55,738) 351,777 407,515 (618,484) aram 447,313
55,738 55,738 - 518 484 618,484 -
$ - § 407,5t5 § 407515 § » § 447313 0§ 447313

—t— —Ses— =t




SCHEDULE 12

continued
303 304 305 .
Capital Street Improvements Capital Street Improvements Gapial Street Improvements
District No. 3 District No. 4 Digtrict No. &

Variance Variance Variance

Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive

Budgel Amounts {Negalive) Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts {Negative)
- 3 - % - - 3 « 3 - - $ - 8 -
5B11 55811 16,968 18,988 - 8,708 8,708 -
30,000 30,000 - - . . . .
35,811 35.811 - 18,966 18,966 - 8,708 8,708 -
- - - 10,963 3,501 7.452 1,600 1,600 -
1,050,820 1,027,491 23320 926,119 234,825 691,294 569,492 214,715 54,777
1,050,820 1,027,491 23,229 §37,082 238,326 698,756 571,092 216,315 354,777
{4.015.008) (991,680) 23,329 (918.1186) {219,360 698,756 (562,384) (207 607) 54 777
522,656 522,656 - 233,395 233 308 - 391,026 381,025 -
- - - (57,588) (57,588) - - - -
522 656 522,656 - 175,807 175,807 - 391,026 391,026 -
(492,353) (469,024) 23,329 (742,309) (43,553) 698,756 (171,358) 183,419 354,777
492,353 492,353 - 742,309 742 309 - 171,358 171,358 -
- § 23329 § 23,329 - $ 698,756 $ 698758 - $ 354777 8§ 354777

e ————— ——
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
306 307
Capita! Street Improvementis Capital Street Improvements
District No. 6 District No. 7
Variance Variance
Final © Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative) Budgat Amounts (Negative)
REVENUES
Fees and charges for services s - § - § - 8 - 8 - 3 -
Other revenues:

Interest 13.653 13,653 - 8617 8,617 -

Contributions . . . - . .

Miscelaneous : . - - - - -

Tetal Revenues 13,653 13,653 - 8,617 8,617 -
EXPENDITURES
General government:

Other- unclassified - - - - - -
Public safety - - - - . -
Highways and streets 6,250 6,250 - 75,094 56,149 18,945
Sanitation - - - - - -
Heatlth and wealfare - - - - - -
Economic development - - - - - .
Capital outiay:

Cepital assets - - . - . -

Infrastruciure 805,781 72 505,709 835,760 288,450 347,270

Total Expenditures 912,031 5,322 905,709 710,854 344,638 366,215
Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues
Qver Expenditures {898,378) 7,331 905,709 (702,237) {336.022) 356,215
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Transfers in 686,102 686,102 - 574,234 &74,231 -
Trensfers out - - - - - -
Tetal Other Financing Sources and Uses 686,102 586,102 - 574,231 574 231 -
Net Change in Fund Balance (12,2761 593,433 905,708 (128,006} 238,209 366,215
Fund balances — baginning 212,276 212,276 - 128,006 128,006 -
Fund balances - ending $ - $ 905709 § 905709 % « § 3665215 § 366,215
e el e —
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SCHEDULE 12

cantinued
308 309 3o
Capital Street improvemenls Capital Street Improvements Capital Sireet improvements
District No. & District No. § District No. 10
variance Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative} Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts {Nagative)

$ - 3 - 8 - § - 8 - $ - - - % -
2,285 2,285 - 4237 4,237 - 6,197 §,197 -

2,285 2,285 . 4,237 4,237 - 6,197 5,197 -

31.309 6,337 24,972 4,860 4,860 - - - -
118,810 - 118,810 438,905 294,655 144,250 60,072 39,269 358.603
130,119 6,337 143,782 443,765 299,515 144,250 389.072 39,268 359,803
(147,834) (4,052) 143,782  (439,528) {295,278} 144,250 {392,075) {33,072} 359,803
95,567 95,567 - 369,780 389,780 - 222132 222,132 -
85,587 95,567 - 366,780 360,780 222132 222,132 -
(52,267} 81,515 143,782 {69.748) 74,502 144 250 (170,743) 189,060 359,803

52 267 52,267 - 60,748 60,748 . 170,743 170,743 -

$ - § 143762 § 143,782 § - $ 144250 $§ 144,250 - 359,803 § 359,803

- -] e 3 | -+ —— — } ]
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual

Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

3 32
Capilal Street Improvements Capital Street Improvements
District No. 11 District No. 12
Viariance Variance
Final Actuai Posltive Final Actual Positive

Budget Amounts (PBLM) Budyget Amounts (Nepative)
REVENUES
Fees and charges for services $ - $ - 8 - 8 - % N -
Other revanues:

Interest 15,226 15,226 - 1,685 1,685 -

Contributions - - . - - .

Miscaltaneous - - - - ~ -

Total Revenues 15,226 15,226 - 1,685 1,685 -
EXPENDITURES
Gangral government:

Othar- unclassified - - - - . -
Public safety - - - - - -
Highways and streets 36,976 36,976 - - - -
Sanitation - - - - - -
Heaith and welfare . - - - . -
Economic development - - - - - -
Capital outlay:

Capital assets - - - . N -

Infrastructure 857,893 84 857,829 160,109 66,080 94,020

Total Expenditures 894,869 37,040 857,820 160,109 56,080 94,029
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures {879,643) {21,814) 857,829 {158.424) {64,395) 94,029
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 428,440 428 44D - 76,743 76,743 -
Transters out - - - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 428,440 428 440 - 76,743 76,743 -
Net Change in Fund Balanca (451,203) 406,626 857,829 (81,681) 12,348 94,029
Fund balances -- beginning 451,203 451,203 - 81,681 81,681 -
Fund balances - ending $ - § B57B829 § 857829 § - $ 94029 5 54,029
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SCHEDULE 12
continued
313 34 kL[
Capital Street Improvements Capital Street Improvements Capital Improvernants
District No. 13 District No. 14 Drainage
Varlanca Vatiance Variance
Final Actual Positiva Final Actual Posltive Final Actual Poasitive
Budget Amounts {Nagative) Budget Amounts {Negalive) Budget Amounts (Nogative)

- 8 - $ - 8 - 8 -8 - 8 14722 § 14722 & -

6,562 €.562 - 2,609 2,609 - 54,532 54,532 -
6,562 €,562 - 2,609 2,609 - 69,254 59,254 -

- - - - . . 1,051,229 263,194 788,035

R - . - - - 43,000 14,722 34278
495243 126,351 366,092 202,752 85,398 137,353 1,594,820 §7.248 1,507,571
495 243 126,251 368,892 202,752 55,399 137,353 2,695,049 365,165 2,329,884
{488,681} {119,789} 368,802 {200,143) {62,750) 137,353 {2,625,785) (265,911} 2,329,884
348,473 38,473 - 176,211 176,271 - 1,015,892 1,019,692 -
- . - - - - {508,013 (381,500 126,513
348,473 348,473 - 176,271 176.2M1 - 511,679 638,192 126,593
(140,208} 228,684 368,892 (23.872) 113,481 137,353 (2.114,116) 342,281 2,456,387
140,208 140,208 - 23,872 23,872 - 2,114,116 2,114,116 -
- § 358892 $ 368,882 § - § 137353 § 137353 0§ - § 2458397 $ 2456337

E % —— - —— & _ __________ ____§ _— —____  §__ — .}
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
320 321
GIS Koop Drive
Capital Facility
Variance Variance
Final Actual Positiva Fingl Actual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative} Budge Amounts {Negativa)
REVENUES
Feas and charges for servicss $ - % - 5 - % - % - $ -
Other revenues;

Interest 15,398 15,398 - 2,343 2343 -

Contributions . - - . - -

MisceNaneous - - - - . -

Total Revenues 15,388 15,398 - 2,343 2,343 -
EXPENDITURES
General government:

Other- unclassifisd 726,406 18,320 708,085 50,462 . 50 462
Public safaly - . - . . -
Highways and streets - - - - - .
Sanitation - . - - - -
Health and welfare . - - . - .
Economic development - - - - - .
Capital outlay:

Fixed assats - - - 275,638 252,448 24,191

Infrastructure v - - - . -

Total Expenditures 726,406 18,320 708,086 327,101 252,448 74,653
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Cvar Expenditures (711,008) (2,822) 708,086 (324,758) (250.105) 74,653
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 272,500 272,500 - - - -
Transfers out - - - - - -
Total Othar Financing Soutces and Uses 272,500 272,500 - - - .
Net Changje in Fund Balance (438,508) 269,578 700,086 {324,758) (250,105) 74653
Fund balances - beginning 438,508 438,509 - 324,758 324,758 -
Fund balances -- snding 3 - § 708086 § 708086 - 8 74653 % 74,653
- _F}— J - — —— -4 —_— %
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SCHEDULE 12

continued
324
322 3z Department of
OEP/211 Fung Covington Health Unit Public Works Capital
Varignce Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Budgat Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts {Nagative) Buaget Amounts (Negative)

] - % - - 8 - 8 - - - § -

61,027 61,027 - 2,7 2, 51,848 51,848 -
1,508,476 1,508,476 - - - - - - -
1,568,503 1,569, 503 - 2,771 2,771 51,648 51,6458 -
333,952 174,447 159,505 - - - - - -

- - - - - - 240,677 54,757 185,920

- - - £5,148 10,048 45,098 - - -
3,342,675 116,734 3,225,841 57,180 57,035 40,125 353,968 353,988 -
- - . - - - 1,977.652 - 1,977,652
3,676,627 291,151 3,385,445 152,306 67,083 85,223 2,572,297 408,725 2,163,572
(2,107,124) 1,278,322 3,385,445 (149,535) {64,312) 95,223 (2,520,649) (357,077) 2,163,572
300,000 300,000 - 100,000 100,000 - 850,000 850,000 -
300.000 300,000 - 100,000 100,000 850,000 850,000 -
(1,807,124) 1,578,322 3,385,445 (49,535) 35,688 85,223 (1,670,649) 492,923 2,163,572
1,807,124 1,807,124 - 49 535 49,535 - 1,670,649 1,670,649 -
- $§ 2385445 § 3,385445 - 3 85223 % 85,273 - § 21 53..":7_.'.‘2== § 2,163,572

]
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

REVENLES
Fees and charges for services
Other revenues:
Interest
Contributions
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General govarnment:
Other- unclassified
Publlc safety
Highways and streels
Sanitation
Heaith and welfare
Economic devalopment
Capital outiay:
Fixed asseis
Infrastructure
Total Expendiiures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Qver Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses
Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund balances — kaginning

Fund balances - ending

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended Decomber 31, 2005

25
Towers Building Capital

326

Economic Development
Foundation (EDF) Capital

Variance Varianca
Final Actua) Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounis {Negative)
s - 8 - % - 3 - 8 - 8 -
1,954 1,984 - 2816 2816 -
1,984 1,984 - 2818 2.816 -
. - - 471,725 85,400 386,325
88,178 - 88,178 - - -
88,178 - 88,178 471,725 95,400 386,325
{86,194) 1.984 88,175 (468,909} (92,584) 386,325
. - - 400,000 400,600 -
. - - 400,000 400,000 -
(85,194) 1,984 86,178 (68,908) HT416 386,325
86,194 86,194 - 68,908 £8,908 -
5 - 8 BB178 § 88178 3 - § 388325 $ 286,325
—_ ——— . —{§ __ — - § ¢ — — ______§ — ]
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SCHEDULE 12

continued
327 330 331
Buildings General Transporation Administration Northshore Paving Project

Variance Variance variance

Final Aclual Posilive Final Actuat Positive Final Actual Positive

Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts {Negative) Budget Amounts (Negalive)
- 8 - § - 8 - 3 - 8 - $ - $ - 8 -
16,081 16,081 - 8,001 8,091 - 1,551 1,551 .
16,081 16,081 - 8,081 8.081 - 1,581 1,561 -
101,883 - 101,883 - - - - - -
- - - 170,674 - 170,674 1,551 - 4,561
414, 148 121,065 293,133 300,000 - 300,000 - - -
516,081 121,065 395,016 470,674 - 470,674 1,551 - 1,551
{500,000) {104,984) 395,016 (462,583) 8,081 470,674 - 1,551 1,551
1,000,000 1,000,000 - 231 380 120,000 {111,380) - - .
(500,000) (350,000) 150,000 - - - - - .
£00,000 £50,000 150,000 231,380 120,000 {111,360) - . -
- 545016 545,016 {231,223) 126,0"91 358,314 - 1.551 1,551
- - - 351,223 351,223 . 67,343 67,343 -
- § 545016 $ 545016 % 120,000 $ 473314 5 350314 0§ 57,343 § 88,804 § 1,551
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Budget and Actual
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

332 33
Tall Timbers Subxdivision Parish Library Capital

Variance Variance
Final Actual Paositive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts _{Negative) Budget Amounts {Megative)

REVENUES

Fees and charges for servicas -3 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 3 -

Other revenues;
Interest 3797 3,797 - 8,976 6,976 -
Contributions - - - - - -
Miscelianeous . . . . . -

Total Revenues 3,797 3797 - 5,976 8,976 -

EXPENDITURES
General govemment:

Other- unclassified - - - - - -
Public safaty . - . - . -
Highways and streets 3,797 - a7r97 - - -
Sanitation - . - . - .
Health and welfare . - . . . -
Economic develdpment - - . - - -
Capital outtay:

Fixed assels - - - 6,976 . 6,576

Infrastructure - - - . . -

Tolal Expenditures 3787 - 3,797 6,876 - 6.876

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Qver Expenditures - 3,797 3,797 - 6,976 6,976

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES [USES)
Transfers in - - - - - .
Transfers out . - . . . -

Total Other Financing Soufces and Uses - - - - - -

Net Change in Fund Balance - 3,797 3,797 - 6,978 6976

Fund balances -- beginning 164,868 164,868 - 302 987 302,867 -

Fund balances -- ending $ 164888 § 168865 § 3797 8§ 302987 $ 309943 $ 6,976
o I E—
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SCHEDULE 12
continued

3 137 343
Jail Construction Justice Cornplex Construction Animal Services Capital

Variance Variance Variance

Final Actua! Pasitive Final Aclugl Pasitive Final Actual Positive

Budget Amounts (Negative) Budgst Amaounts {Negative) Budget Amounts {Nogative)
- - - 8 - 3 - $ - - 3 - % -
872 672 - 36,541 36,841 - 37,200 37,200 -
- - - 173,184 173,184 - - - -
872 672 - 210,005 210,005 - 37,200 37,200 -
- - 304,069 1,661 302,388 - - -

. . - - . 125,980 49,893 77,097
29,887 - 20,887 3,363,327 - 3,363 327 1,921,748 64 1,921,684
29,887 29,887 3,667,396 1,681 3,864,715 2,048, 728 49,647 1,098,781
(29,215) 872 29,887 {3,457.391) 208,324 3,685,715 (2,011,628) (12,747} 1,088,781
- - - 2,000,000 2,000,000 - 850,000 850,000 .
- - 2,000,000 2,000,000 . 850,000 850,000 -
{29,215) 672 20,887 (1,457,391) 2,208,324 3,665,715 {1,161,528) 837,253 1,998,781
20,215 29,215 - 1,457 391 1,457,391 - 1,181,528 1,161,528 -
- 29 887 29,887 § - $ 3665715 $ 3,665,715 - % 1998,781 § 1,996,781
- N —
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Schadule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

REVENUES
Fees and charges for services
Other revenypes:
Interest
Centributions
Mizcelansous
Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government:
Dther- unclassified
Putlic safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Economic developmeant
Capital outlay:
Capilzl assets
Infrastructure
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

QOTHER FINANCING $OURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses
Met Change in Fund Balance
Fund balances -- beginning

Fund balances -~ ending

Budget and Actual

Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

350
Solid Waste Capital Praject

351

Properly Mgﬂ'n Capital Project

Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive Final Actual Postive

Budget Amounts {Negalive) Budget Amounts (Negative)
] - § - % - 3 - % - 3 -
338 338 - 2420 2,420 -
- - - - 1,734 1,734
338 338 - 2,420 4,154 1,734
. - . 140,121 - 140,121
75,846 75,000 845 - - -
75,846 75,000 848 140,121 - 140,121
{75,508) (74,662) 846 {137,701) 4,154 141,855
- - . 63,500 63,500 -
- - - 53,500 $3,500 -
(75,508) {74,662) 348 {74,201) 67,654 141,865
75,508 75,508 - 74,201 74,201 -
$ - % 845 § 846 § - % 141855 § 141,855

—— _—] - —

138




SCHEDULE 12

continued
TOTAL
380 366 Non-Major
Transportation Impaci Fees Dralnage Impact Fees Capital Project Funds
Varignce Variance Variance
Finat Actual Positive Final Actua! Positive Final Actual Positive
Budget Amounts {Negativa} Budget Amounts {Nepative} Budget Amounts (Negative)

$ - % EB6097 § 686097 3 - 5 685666 F GB5666 $ 248799 ¥ 1620562 § 1,371,763

8.064 8,064 - 8,089 8,089 - 437.046 437,046 -

f . - - - - - 30,000 30,000 -
i . - - - - - 1,681 640 1,683,374 1,734
: 8,064 694,161 £86,007 8,089 893,755 845,686 2,397 435 3,770,982 1,373,487
- - - - - - 1,322,941 20,001 1,302,940

- - - - - - 233 952 174,447 159,50%

8,064 - 8,064 8,089 - 8,089 1,857,445 433,624 1,423,824

. - - - - - 75,846 75,000 846

. - . - - - 182,126 59931 122,195

- - - - - - 471,725 85,400 388,325

- - - . - . 10,243,756 916,036 9,327,720

- - - . - - 11,983,674 3,446,590 8,537,084

8,064 - 8,064 8,089 - 8,089 28,471,465 5,211,028 21,260,428

693,755 693,755 (24,073,980) {1,440,047) 22,633,933

12140476 12,029,116 (111,360}
{1,065,601) (758,088) 276,513
11,074,875 11,240,028 165,152

694,161 694 161 863,755 663,755 (12,999,105} 9,799 581 22,799,086

13,654,283 13,654,283

694,161 % 3 693755 855178 § 23454264 § 22,709,088
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds account for the financial and administrative services and general services
such as public works and insurance that is provided by one department or agency to another
department or agency on a cost reimbursement basis.

Parish Administration Fund (502) accounts for financial and administrative services provided
to the parish departments and agencies.

Public Works Administration Fund (504} accounts for administrative services provided to the
parish road and drainage maintenance funds.

St._Tammany Parish Slidell Adminjstrative Complex Fond (520} accounts for the repairs,

maintenance and operations of the parish office complex in eastern St. Tammany Parish.

OEP Buildiug Fund (522) accounts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the Office of
Emergency Preparedness Building in downtown Covingten,

Wellness Center Fund (523) accounts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the new
Wellness Center in Covington.

Courthouse Annex (524) accounts for the repairs, maintenance and operations of the Courthouse
Annex building.

St. Tammany Parish Hichway 59 Administrative Complex Fund (525) accounts for the

repairs, maintenance and operations of the parish office complex for the parish government
departments.

Archive Management Fund (530) accounts for the archive of data for agency departments.
Unemployment Compensation Fund (575) accounts for the payment of unemployment

compensation benefits.

Risk Management Insurance Fund (580} accounts for the property, general and automabile
liability premiums, claims administration, payment of claims covered by scif-insurance as well as

the reserve for estimated liabilities.

Health Ingurance Fund (585} accounts for the payments of premiums for the group benefit
programs including health, dental and life insurance.

Post_ Employment Heafth Plan Fund (586) accounts for post employment health benefit

premiums.

Post Emplovment Leave Benefit Fund (587) accounts for funding of the uncompensated leave
liability.

Workers' Compensation Insurance Fupd (590) accounts for the workers’ compensation plan

premiums, claims administration, payment of claims covered by self-insurance, as well as, the
reserve for estimated liabilities.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Internal Service Funds

December 31, 2005
520
St. Tammany
502 504 Parish Slidati 522 523
Parish Public Works  Administrative OEP Wellness
Administration Administration Complex Building Center
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and tash equivalents $ 269571 § 22370 § 78,124 § 15228 § 3,509
Invastmenis 1,745,836 70,117 507,669 98,959 22,806
Recelvables, nat of alowance for uncoliectibles:

Other 500 3573 28,313 1,111 346
Due from other funds . . . - .
Due from compaonent units - . ) . -
Prepaid items 760 - 2,151 - .

Total Gurrent Assets 2,018,767 128,218 616,317 115,289 26,6681
Non-Currant Assels
Capital a3sets, net of accurmuiated depreciation 247 561 283,695 922,764 807,288 811,085
Tolal Non-Current Assets 247,561 283,695 022,764 807,288 811,085
TOTAL ASSETS 2,264,328 411,913 1,539,081 922,587 837,758
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts, salarigs, and olher payables 76,880 102,018 8,774 1345 1,118
Unearned revenue - - - 1,561 -
Other liabilities - 28,200 - - -
Total Current Liabilities 79,880 128,218 8,774 2,906 1,115
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assels 247 581 283,695 922,764 807,288 811,095
Unrestricted 1,936,887 - 607,543 112,393 25,548
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 2184448 § 283,695 $ 1,530307 § 919681 $ 836,641
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SCHEDULE 13

continued
525
St. Tammany 580
524 Parish Hwy 58 530 75 Risk 585
Courthouse  Administrative ‘Archive Unemployment  Management Health
Annex Complex Management Compensation |nsurance Insurance

3 286683 § 56994 § 801§ 41,582 § 365207 § 74,356
17,303 370,361 206,651 270,208 2,520,879 483,182

165 4,183 2478 3,167 108,336 6,966

- - - - 4,356 398 -

- - - - 54,793 -

20,131 431,538 240,928 314,957 7.405,703 564,504
47,250 2,402,878 26,61 2 - - -
47,250 2,402 876 26,612 - - -
67,381 2,534 414 267,540 314,957 7,405,703 564,504
179 24,022 7,783 - 18,013 -

. . - - - 853

- - - - 2,653,250 -

1,791 24,022 7.783 - 2,571,283 853

47,250 2,402,876 26,612 - - -
18,340 407,516 233,145 314,957 4,834,440 563,651

$ 65550 $ 28103582 § 259757 % 314957 § 48440 § 553,651

 — 3 - _— 8§ - _ ] _—
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SCHEDULE 13

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets
internal Service Funds
December 31, 2005.
586 587 590 TOTAL
Post Post Workers’ Internal
Employment Emplayment Compensation Service
Health Flan Leave Benefit Jnsurance Funds
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 104,758 § 65878 % 09212 § 1,341,444
Invesiments 680,737 428,087 1,529,669 8,952,464
Receivables, net of atiowance for uncollectibles
Other 7.827 4,890 15,508 218,580
Due from other funds - - - 4,356,398
Due from component units - - - 54,793
Prepaid itemns - - - 2,911
Total Gurrent Assets 793,322 498,855 1,754,390 14,927,580
Non-Current Assets
Capital assets, net of accumnulated depreciation . - - 5,549,141
Total Non-Current Assets . - - 5,548,141
TOTAL ASSETS 793,322 498,855 1,754 390 20,476,731
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts, salaries, and other payables - 1,430 170 246,341
Unearned revenue - - - 2414
Other liabilities 324,717 - 84,153 2,988,320
Total Cument Liabilties 324717 1,430 84,323 3,237,075
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets - - - 5,549,141
Unrestricted 468,605 497 425 1,670,067 11,690 515
TOTAL NET ASSETS 468,605 § 497,425 $ 1,670,067 § 17,239,656
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assels
Internal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Operating Revenues
Charges for services
Rent
Interfund charges
Ohhar services
Total QOperating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Cost of sales and services
Administration
Depreciation
Tolal Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Federal and state operating grants
impairment gain on flood damage net of insurance recovery
Interost earnings
Tatal Non-operating Revenues (Expenses}

Income (Loss) Before Gontributions and Tronsfers
Capital contributions

Transfers in

Transfer out

Change In Net Assets

Total Net Assets-beginning

Tatal Net Assets-anding

SCHEDULE 14

continued

520
St Tammany
502 504 Parish Siidelt 522
Parish Public Werks Administrative OEP
Administration Admiristration Complex Building
- ¥ - 3 - % 18,735
3,021,652 2,911,412 355,840 117,181
#,180 285,975 - -
3,928,832 3,197 387 355,840 135,858
3,200,715 3,030,640 305,340 08,775
- - 22,248 5,897
75,304 03,888 32,050 76,884
3,378,018 3,124 528 360,545 182,356
553,813 72,859 {4,708) (46,450}
- 89.176 - -
- - 375473
- - 14,119 2,484
- 80,176 380,592 2,424
553,813 162,035 304,887 (43,976)
{5,000) (87,381) (500,000) -
548,813 94,654 {115,113) (43,976)
1,635,635 189,041 1,645.420 983,857
2184440 $ 2836985 § 1,530,307 $ 919,681
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QOperating Revanues
Charges for services
Rent
Interfund charges
Other services
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Cost of sales and services
Administration
Deapreciation

Total Opsrating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenuss (Expenses)
Federal and state operating granis

Interest eamings
Total Nonoperaiing Revenues (Expenses)

Income (Loss) Befora Contributions and Transfors

Capital eontributions (Note a)
Tranafer out

Change in Not Asaets
Total Net Assets-beginning

Total Net Assets-ending

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended Decamber 31, 2005

523
Cammunity 525
Wellness 524 St. Tammany 530
Center Courthouse Parish State Archive
Building Annex Complex Management
$ - 8 - % - 3 .
55,000 23,567 420,343 185,000
55,000 33,587 420 343 185,000
40,584 15,525 315,206 158,125
2,232 - 17,014 -
20,887 4,500 £0,202 2,398
83,683 20,025 412,512 181,623
(8,683) 13,542 7.831 23477
Impairment pain on flood damage net of ingurance recovery - - - -
695 208 8,828 5511
895 298 8,828 5,511
(7.788) 13,840 18,859 28,988
- 51,750 - -
(7.768) 65,590 16,656 25,988
844,429 - 2,793,733 230789
] 836,641 $ 65,560 $ 2810382 % 260,757
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SCHEDULE 14

continued
580 il 587 580 TOTAL
575 Risk 585 Post Pest Workers' Internal
Unemployment Management Health Emplaymant Employment Compensation Service
Compensation Insurance insurance Health Plan Leave Benefit InsUrance Funds
$ - 3 - $ - 8 - 3 - 3 - § 18,735
33,806 1,635,782 3,206,318 134,548 100,333 §99,698 13,710,460
- 827 114,722 - - - 409,504
33,806 1,836,408 3,321,040 134,548 100,333 599,668 14,138,668
18,349 989,735 3,262,845 33,638 55,066 291,282 11,917,805
1,480 59,533 90,020 3,400 - 18,400 220,022
. - . - - . 357,112
19,829 1,040,268 3,352,865 37,038 55,066 309,682 12,524,939
13,977 587,141 (31,825) 97,510 45,267 290,016 1,613,760
- - - . - - 89,176
- - - - - - 375473
6,951 104,286 10,821 16,864 10,830 35,780 217 ATT
6,951 104,286 10,821 16,864 10,630 35,780 682,126
20,828 691,427 (21,004) 114,374 55,887 325,808 2,203 8BS
- - - - - - 51,750
- - - - - (572,381)
20,928 601,427 (21,008) 114,374 55,807 325,806 1,775 258
204,020 4,143,013 584,655 354,231 441,528 1,344,261 15,484 401
$ 314957 § 4834440 § 563651 § 468605 § 407425 % 1,670,067 § 17,239,656
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

jnternal Service Funds

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

520
St. Tammany
502 504 Parish Slidsll 522
Parish FPublic Works  Administrative OEP
Administration  Administration Cemplex Building

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users $ 8815 $ 38374 0§ - $ 20208
Receipts from interfund services provided 3,821,652 2911412 355,840 117161
Payments to suppliers (1,034,248} (773.415) (178,817} (98,085)
Payments tc employees (2,287,957} (2,297.001) {127,558) (2,903)
Payments for interfund services used - - (22,2463 {5,897)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by ?perat‘:ng Aglivibies 608,266 184,710 27,118 30,772
Gash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities
Transfer to other funds {5,000) (67,381) {500,000) -
Insucance recovery - - 500,000 -
Faedaral and state oparating grants =2 . 89,176 - -

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Nan-capital Financing Activilies {5,000) 21,795 - -
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
Purchase of Capital assels {53.0789) [188,542) - -

Net Cash (Used) by Capiltal

and Relaled Financing Activities {53,076} {188,542) - -

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
(Purchase) sals of investments {359,582) (57,564) (25,183) (27,178}
interest arl dividends received - - 11,148 1,830

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities {359,682) {57,584) {14,035) {25,348)
Net Increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 180,505 (29,801 13,084 5,424
Cash end Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 89,166 51,971 65,040 9,805
Cash and Cash Equivaients, End of Year $ 269871 § 22370 § 718124 % 15,220
Reconciliation of Operating Income t0 Net Cash Provided {Used)

by Operating Activitios

Operating income {loss) 3 553813 % 72859 § (4.705) 3 (46.480)
Depreciation expense 75,304 93,888 32,959 76,864
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 638 42,433 - -
(Ingrease) decrease in Intergovernmental receivables - (864) - -
({increase) decrease in prepaid items 325 - 7,425 -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (25,182) 41.681) (8,466} {1.213)
Increase (decrease) in salaries/benefits payable 3,377 1,805 (84) -
Increass (decreasa) in other iiabilitias ’ - 26.200 - -
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue - - - 1,551

Total Adjustments 54.453 121,851 31,624 77,232
Net Cash Provided {Used) by Operating Aclivities § 608266 § 194,710 % Zr118 3 30772

—_—

148




SCHEDULE 15

continued

525 580 588 587

523 524 St. Tammany §30 575 Risk 585 Post Fost
Wellneas Courthouse Perish State Archiva Unemployment  Management Health Employment  Employment
Center Annex Complex Management Compensation Insurance Insurance Health Plan  Leave Banefil
- 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8 627 § 100954 § - 8 -
55,000 33587 420,343 185,000 33,808 1635782 3,208,318 134,548 100,333
(42,009 {13.734) {217.801) {79.333) {26,038) (4.410.,563) (3.263,845) (41,527) 10,574
- - (127,572) (85,206) - (100,402) . - - (64,705)
(2.232) - {17,014) - {1,480) (58,533) {80.020) (3.400) .
10,763 19,833 58,156 20,371 6,288 (2,934,089) {37,393) 89.621 46,202
- - - {22,694) - - - - -
- - - (22,694) - - - - -
(9.764) (17,303) {61,712) 1,135 {6,496) 2,600,408 765,444 (80,323} (41,707)
7 133 8,988 4,580 5737 101,444 7.524 13,389 8,565
(9,047) (17,170) (44,724) 5,715 {759) 2,701,853 82,958 {66,934) (33,142)
1,718 2,863 13,432 3,392 5,529 (232,238) 45575 22 687 13,060
1,783 - 43,562 28 409 38,053 597,533 28,781 82,071 52,813
3509 § 2663 $ 58994 8§ 31801 $ 41582 § 385207 $ 74358 § 104758 % 85,878
(8,683) § 13,542 & 7831 § 23477 § 13977 & 587141 $ (31,825 $ 97510 § 45 28¢
20,887 4,300 80,292 2,398 - - - - -
- - - - - {118,324y (1,964) - -
- - - - . (3,418,017) - - -
- - 2,301 - - - - - -
(1,441) 1,791 (32.174) (5,240) {7,680) 15,045 (800) (7,889) -
- - {94) (264) - 66 - - 235
- - - - - - {2,804) - -
19,448 &.281 50,325 {3,108) {7,609) (3,521,230} (5,568} (7.888) 835
10,763 § 16833 $ 58156 & 20371 § 6288 % (2934089) § (A7393) $ 89621 % 46,202
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Cash Fiows
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Cash Flows From Qperating Activitigs
Receipts from customers and users
Receipts from interfund services provided
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Payments for interfund services used
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Non-Capital Financing Activities
Transfer o other funds
Insurance proceeds
Federal and state cperating grants
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-capital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Aclivities
Purchase of capital assets
Net Cash (Used) by Capital
and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Invasting Activitios
Purchase of invastments
Interest and dividends received

et Cash {Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (decrease) in Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Baginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconcillation of Operating ncome te Net Cash Provided (Used)
by Dperating Activitles
Cperating income
Depreciation expense
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in infergovernmental receivables
{Increase) decrease in prepaid items
increase (decreass) in accounts payable
Increasa {decrease) in salaries/benefits payable
Increase (decrease) in other payables
Increase (decrease} in uneamed reveus
Total Adjustmenis

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
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SCHEDULE 15

continued
590 TOTAL
Workers' intemmal
Coempensation Jervice
Insurance Funds

$ - $ 493410

599,698 13,710.460

(291,112) {10,459,649)

- (5,093,394}

{18,400) (220,022)

290,185 (1,568,195)

- (572,381)

- 500,000

. 89,176

- 18,795

(264,315)

- (264,31%5)

(303,003) 1,687,073

30,140 192,195

{272,863) 1,879,289

17,323 62,653

191,089 1,278,891

$ 209212 $ 1,341,444

| L]

$ 280,016 $ 1,813,760

- 387,112

- (77.216)

- (3418911

- 10,051

170 (114,779)

- 5.8

- 26,200

- {1,243)

170 {3,182,955)

$ 290,188 $ {1 569,1952
——




NON-MAJOR
COMPONENT UNITS
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented

December 31, 2005
Fire Fire Fire Fire
Drainage Drainage Protection Protection Protection Protection
District District District District District District
No. 2 No. 4 No. 2 No, 3 No. 5 No. 6
ABSETS
Gash and cash equivalants H 16808 § 85335 § 490884 $ 230857 § 2852 § 129206
investments - - 35,450 - - -
Receivables, net of allowances for
uncoliectibles 46,835 - 881,188 980,474 448 421 236,240
Due from prisary govemment/component units - - - - -
Invendory - - - - -
Prapaid items - 6,524 - - 24,741
Deferred Charges
Reslricted assets - . - - -
Other assets - 520 1,629 - - -
Capital assels
Land, improvements, and conslruction in progress - - 568,400 202,350 40,677 44177
Crher capital assets, net of depreclation 62,086 70,836 772,066 882 754 981,836 792 557
TOTAL ASSETS 125,729 173,215 2,306,618 2,396 445 1,473,696 1,227,021
LIABILITIES
Accounts, salaries, and other payalies 3,730 3,308 11,331 14,145 58,183 34,908
Payable from restricted assels - - - - - -
Due to primary government/component units - - - - - -
Unearned revenue - - 83,384 9,383 - -
Other Fabilities - - - - 45000 -
Interest payable - - - 8,143 -
Long-term dabilities:
Due within one year - - 123,638 108,137 9,790 21,067
Due after one year - - 139,000 454,000 165,609 211,173
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,730 3,398 357,353 602,808 338,582 267,148
NET ASSETS
invested in capital assets, net of related debt 82,086 70,826 1,119,293 649,104 798,975 804,404
Restricted for:
Caphitat projects - - - - - -
Debt service - - - - - -
Other purposes - - - - - -
Unrestricted 59,913 98,881 829,972 1,144,533 336,139 355,379
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 121059 § 189817 § 1840285 § 1703837 § 1,135114 § 065873
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SCHEDULE 16

continuad

Component Units
Fire Fire Fire Fire Fire Fire
Protection Protection Prolection Proteciion Protection Protection Recreation Recreation

District District District District District District District District

No. 7 No. 8 MNo. 9 HNo. 11 Na, 12 No. 13 No. 2 No. 4
$ 310685 91,967 § 409,042 3191 § 382567 67684 $ 374000 § 76B,249
- 745 - - - - - -
429,555 458,564 257,771 359,632 2,751,976 454,353 125,862 3,023
- - - - 42,49 18,361 - -
14,051 -
- - - - 1,251 - - -
48,721 52,608 55,243 69,787 478,362 10,000 247 277 83,188
1,035,145 675,629 475,273 834,268 1,258,775 594,813 462,435 184,436
1.835.,106 1,280,523 1,197,328 1,207,878 4,915,431 1,225,211 12237156 1,018,886
2,162 18,904 1,871 657,632 316,300 27,743 4347 20,519
- 2,497 14,561 - - - . -
8,870 - - - 7.767 - - -
60,041 28,000 34,000 42,192 154,450 35,805 45,000 £0,000
570,968 219,000 183.000 250,839 510,000 166,688 780,000 610,000
642,641 266,401 243,432 350,683 988,517 230,336 839.847 720,519
453,857 481,247 303,616 800,201 1,737,138 482,220 06,021 160,538
- - - - - - - 23,868
182,669 - - - - - 179,796 -
555,039 532,785 850,381 146,024 2,189,776 502 855 108,051 113 041
€953 897 $ 3,926,914 004875 § 383863 § 298377

$ 1192465

$ 1014032
———

$ 947215
————————
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Net Assets
Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2005

Recreation Recreation Recreation Recroation Recrsation St Tammany
District District District District District Parish
No. & No.7 No. 10 No. 11 No. 12 Coroner
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivaients 5 8717 § 65385 § - ¥ 68607 § 13265 § 14,141
Investments 43,649 424 884 - - 122,138 -
Receivables, net of allowances for
uncollectibies 530 §7.874 - 2,147 219,592 125,266
Due {rom primary govemment/compenent unils - - - - - -
Inventory - - - - - -
Prepaid ilems . - - - - -
Deferred Charges - - - - - -
Restricted assets - - - - .
Other agsets - - - - - -
Capital assets
Land, improvements, and construction in progress - - - - - -
Other capital assets, nat of depreciation - 10,768 - 38,742 914,849 13,688
TOTAL ASSETS 50,896 558,941 - 109.497 1,260,944 153,105
LIABILITIES
Accounts, salaries, and other payables - 3,338 - 545 9,744 253,103
Payable from restricted assets - - - - - -
Due to other relaled governments - - - - - 15,082
Unearned revenue - 60,980 - - - .
Other Habililies - 6,547 - - . .
Interest payable - - - - - -
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year - - - - 43,750 13,594
Due afler one year - - - - 869,785 58,164
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 79,885 - 545 723,258 339,823
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - 10,758 - 38,743 201,434 13,698
Restricied for:
Capitat projects - - - - - -
Debt service - - B 171,841 -
Cther purposes - - - - - -
Unrestricted 50,856 478,278 - 70,209 173,410 (200,516)
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 50,896 $ 489076 % - % 108952 §$ 548685 § (186,819)
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SCHEDULE 16

continued
Component Unils : Total
Sewerage Sewerage Seweraga Sewerage Sewerage  Sub-drainage Water Water Non-Major
District District District Disgtrict District District District District Component
No. 1 No, 2 Nao. 4 No. 6 Na. 7 No. 10f3 No. 2 No. 3 Units
$ 537889 § 127396 $ 114338 § 151,216 % 358274 § 10,018 § 131149 $ 040314 $ 5494119
N . - - . 85,108 - - 691,875
3,544 1,190 11,182 47,005 36,087 76,175 78,567 22,230 8,163,597
54,045 - 74,244 - - - - - 120,188
- - - - - - 9,164 - 9,164
- - §.982 - 3,088 - - 1488 402,683
. . - - - - 14,054
- - 222 288 - - 145,842 - 388,210
- - - - - - - - 3,400
780 3,238 5,000 823,258 10,000 37g, 3 10,561 58,056 2,433,072
233,669 20,672 248,748 863,906 1,823,968 - 857,376 342,661 14,702,680
830,628 161,584 450,404 1,367,753 2,231,447 524,694 1,230,65% 1,385,348 32,112,120
8,048 - 15,581 32828 40,484 - 15,318 T222 960,372
- “ - 26,987 - - 48,042 - 75,809
. - - - - . - 129,189 144,251
- - - - - - - - 178,806
- - - - 11,311 - 7,500 8,400 79,758
- - - 15,168 - 1,505 b.976 . 49,427
- - - 15,803 - 30,000 €1,005 - 882,372
- - 473,600 486,212 - 65,000 547,000 6,580,418
8,048 - 488,581 556,778 51,765 06,805 689,730 145,811 9,041,312
234,448 33,008 (219.252) 480,952 1,833,998 473,361 265,037 342,661 11,580,955
. - - B1,539 - - - 10,000 115,437
- - - 65627 - - - 47 500,980
. . . 17,266 - - 24,424 1,488 43,178
588,130 128,586 190,165 185,593 346,854 (40,202) 280,559 865,342 10,722,258
$ 8522578 3 181594 § !29.057! $ 5810877 § 2179652 § 433989 3 540920 3§ 1,219,538 § 23,070,808
e R S y—
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Compaonent Units
Drainage District No, 2
Dramage District No. 4

Fire Protection District No.
Fire Protection District No.
Fire Protection District No.
Fire Protection District No,
Fire Protection District No.
Fire Protection District No.
Fire Protection District No.
Fire Protection District No.
Fire Protection District No.

Page Sublotal

o N WM

-

- O

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Combining Statement of Activities
Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

156

Program Revenues
Charges Operating Gapitat Drainage Drainage
for Grants and Grants & District Diatrict
Expenses Services Conbibutions  Contributiona No. 2 No. 4
$ <3 -3 =3 - $ M .
120,176 - - - - (120,178)
784,166 23,927 81,61 - - -
952,318 139,523 139,835 38,500 - -
430,568 - 41,953 - - -
183,722 - 113,208 - - -
381,644 - - 128,218 - -
512,992 - 119,914 118,080 - -
172,708 - - - - -
33,152 - 7,500 - - -
384,451 2,400 88,975 - - -
§ 3508055 § 185850 § 802801 § 282798 - (126.176)
L _——  J e —
General Revenues:
Property taxes, Specific Purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, stc.)} - 120,562
Fire insurance tax - -
State revenue sharing - -
Grants and contribufions not restricled to specific programs - -
Investment eamings - 1022
Ciher general revenues - 1,605
Total general revenues and lransfers - 123,190
Change in Het Assets - 3,014
Net assals-beginning 121,989 166,803
Net assels-ending $ 1211999 § 189917




SCHEDULE 17
continued

Nel (Expenses) Ravenues and Changes of Component Units

Fire Proteclion Fire Protection Fire Prolection Fire Protection Fire Protection  Fire Protection  Fire Protection  Fire Protection  Fire Protection

District District Districi Districi District District District District District
No. 2 No. 3 No. 5§ No. 8 No. 7 No. 8 No. 8 No. 10 No. 11
$ - % - 8 - 5 - % - - 3 - § - -
(868,848} - - - - - - - -
- (848,480) - - - - - - -
- - (388,615) - - - - - -
- - - (50,516} . - - - .
- - - - (233,428) - - - -
- - - - - {275,001) - - -
- - - - . - (172,706} .
- - - - - - - (25,652) -
- - - - . - - - (273.21€)
(663,648) (646,460) (388,915) {50,516) (233,428) (275,001} (172,706) (25,652) (273,218)
800,568 878 480 381,504 161,044 318,704 418,922 229,062 27475 339,420
18,748 21,808 18,781 11,791 16,895 13,603 9,435 2,787 8,815
23,126 44 834 22736 12,432 11,859 29,008 9,999 1,802 B,515
. . - - . - 9,800 . .
1,726 7,183 10,676 1,366 8,382 5,386 7.870 - 2,970
2,195 - - 23,501 122 630 - 20,147 1,924 42,530
855,360 982 383 440,967 219,123 478,370 467,820 287,013 34,082 400,250
186,712 305,923 52052 159,607 244,942 192.91¢ 114,307 8430 127,043
1,762,563 1 487,714 1,083,062 800,266 947,523 821,113 830,500 72,878 920,172
$ 1540265 § 1,793837 § 1,135114 G50873 & 1192465 § 1,014,032 953,897 81,308 § 47215
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Component Units
Fire Protection District No. 12
Fire Protection District No, 13
Recreation District No, 2
Recreation District No. 4
Recreation District No. 8
Recreation District No. 7
Regreation District No. 10
Recreation District Ne. 11
Recreation District No. 12
St. Tammany Parish Coroner
Sewerage District No. 1

Page Subtotal

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOLISIANA
Combining Statement of Activities

Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Program Revenues
Charges Cperating Capital Fire Protection  Fire Protection
for Grants & Grants & District District
Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions No. 12 No. 13
$ 2470424 % - 8 197,504 § - § (2272920) §$ -
360,302 - 20,227 - - (349,165)
84,280 as0 - - - -
144,647 18,379 14,130 - - -
4,570 - - - - -
61040 26,826 - - B -
10,801 - - - - -
34,664 - - - - -
275,798 88,745 - - - -
828,230 129,458 684,052 - - -
64,201 B4,588 - - - -
$ 4378117 § 348646 §  E15913 § - (2.212.920) {349,185)
General Revenyes:
Property taxes, Specific Purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, aic.} 2685741 423923
Fire insurance fax 49,066 6,561
State revenue sharing 72,000 13,581
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs - -
Investimenl eamings 15,253 e
Other ganeral revenues 36,354 14,700
Total general reyenuas and iransfers 2,859,314 481,974
Change in Nel Assets 386,294 112,800
Het assets-beginning 3,340,520 882,086
Net assets-ending ¥ 292694 994,875
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SCHEDULE 17

continued
Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes of Component Units
Recreation Recreation Recreation Recreation Recreation Recreation Recreation St. Tammany Sewerage
District District District District District District District Parish District
No. 2 No. 4 No. & No. 7 No. 10 No. 11 No. 12 Coroner No. 1
- $ - - 3 - % - 3 - 8 - 8 - 8 -
(83,630 - - . , . - .
- (112,138) - - - - - - -
- - {4,670) - - - - - -
- - - {34,184) - - . - -
- - - - (10,801) - - - -
- - - - - (34,684) - - -
- - - - - (187,053) - -
- - . - - - - (114,820) -
- - - - - - - - (9.613)
(83,630) (112,138) {4,570) {34,184) (10,801) (34,664) {187,053) (114,820) {9613)
123,205 199,209 - 56,056 - 91,437 215,004 - -
1,644 - - 2,093 - . 8,799 - -
- 23,500 - - - - - - .
11,078 2.138 1,165 11,881 - 2,272 5142 - B.E64
140 - - - - 150 10,076 - -
136,068 224 844 1,195 70,930 - 93,858 239,821 - 9,564
52438 112,706 (3,3795) 36,748 {10,801) £§9,185 §2,768 [114,820) (1,049}
331,430 185671 54,271 452 330 10,801 49,767 493,917 (71.998) 023,627
383,868 § 208,377 50896 §  489.076 § - 3 108852 § 546,685 §  {196.818) § 822,578
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Component Units
Sewarage District No, 2
Sewerage Disirict No. &
Sewerage District No. 8
Sewerage District No. 7
Sub-DOrainage District No_ 1 of 3
Water Disttict No, 2
Water District No. 3

Page Subtolal

Total Non-Major component units

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

Combining Statement of Activities

Non-Major Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Pregram Revenues
Charges Operating Capital Sewsrage Sewerage
for Grants & Grants & District District
Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions No. 2 No. 4
3 25008 § 27840 % - § - § 2551 § -
210,208 156,751 - - - (53.457)
245274 283,506 - - . .
166,790 132,061 - . - -
11,507 - - - - -
470,549 544,978 - - - -
132,719 220,757 - - - -
“§ 1,762,164 § 1065702 § - % . 2,851 (53,457)
E____ ————— —} ——
$ 9,546,526 § 1,880,188 & 1418804 § 282,798
General Revenues
Property taxes, Specific Purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, efc.) - -
Fire insurance tax - -
State revenue sharing - -
Grants and conkributions not restricted to specific programs - -
Investment earnings 2429 2
Other general revenues - -
Totat general revenues and transfers 2,429 2,19
Change in Net Assels 4,980 (50,668)
Net assets-beginning 156,614 21,579
Nel assets-ending $ 161,684 § (29,0572
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SCHEDULE 17

continued
Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes of Component Units
Sewerage Sewerage Sub-Drainage Water Water Total
District District Disirict No. District District Non-Major
No. § No. 7 Tol3 No. 2 Ne. 3 Component Units
$ - 5 - 3 - % - 3 -
38232 - - - -
- (34,738} - - -
- - {11,507} '
- - - 74,429 -
- - - - 83,038
38,232 (34,738} {11,507 74,429 88,038
$ (5964,729)
- - 74,522 28,351 - 7.594,004
- - - - - 176.286
- . - . - 261419
- - - - - 33,300
2,734 297 2,169 2,582 14,665 135418
48,000 - - - 11,860 336 524
0,734 297 76,691 31,333 26,525 8,537,036
83 566 {34,441} 65,184 105,762 114,563 2,572,308
722,011 2,214,093 368,005 435,158 1,104,975 20,458,500
3 810977 § 2179652 ¥ 433,189 $§ 540920 ¥ 1,218,538 $ 23070808
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Major Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 20035

SCHEDULE 18

Actual
Actual Variance with Actual Budgetary Basis
Amounts - Final Budget- Amounts to GAAP
Budgeted Amounts Budgetary Positve GAAP Diffarences
) Qriginal Final Basis (Negative) Basis Over (Under)
Sales Tax District No. 3 Debt Service {215}

Revenues $ 4,600,000 $ 2073700 $2073732 % 32 ¢ 198732 § (1,875.000)

Expenditures 4522719 4522715 4,521,719 1,000 4,521,719 -
Excess of Reveanues Over Expenditures 77,281  (2,449,018)  (2,447,887) 1,032 (4,322,987  (1,875.000)

Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Transfers in - - - - 1,875,000 1,875,000
Net Change in Fund Balance 77,281 {2,440013} (2,447,087) 1,032 {2,447 987) -
Fund Balance {Deficit) - beginning 7.001,794 7.881.704 7,881,794 - 7,881,794
Fund Balance (Deficit) - ending $ 7850075 $5432775 8§ 5433807 § 1,032 $ 5433807

==—==_m__
Justice Complex Debt Service (237)
Revenues $ 3576220 § 3670220 § 3670402 $ 182 § 100432 § (3,560,870)
Expenditures 3,517,645 3,518,345 3,518,305 40 3,518,305 -
Excess of Revenues Qver Expenditures 58,575 151,875 152,087 222 {3.406,873) {3.560.870}
Qther Financing Sources {Uses)

Transfers In - - - - 3,560,970 3,560,970
Net Changs in Fund Balance 58,575 151,875 152,097 222 152,087 -
Fund Balance (Deficif) - beginning 5,558,853 5,558,853 5,558,853 - 5,558,853
Fund Balance {Deficit) - ending $ 5617428 $ 5710728 $ 5710950 $ 222 % 5710,950

——— b
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE 19

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances-

Budget and Actual
Major Capital Project Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006
Actual
Aclual Variance with Aclua) Budgetary Basis
Amourts Final Budget- Amounts o GAAP
Bydoeted Amounts Budgetary Positive GAAP Differences
Origlnal Final Basis {Negative) Basls QOver (Under}
Capital Streat Improvaments-Roads Gen. {300}
Revenues $ 3018387 § 3580450 § 3580450 § s 383470 $  (3.205,080)
Expenditures 16,184,561 18,755,624 1,588,217 15,160,407 1,548,813 (48,404}
Excess of Revenuas Over Expenditures {13.166,174) {13.166.174) 1,864,233 § 15,180,407 {1,165,343) (3,159,576)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in - - - 3.205,980 3,205,980

Transfers out - - (46,404) {A6,404)
Hat Change In Fund Balance (13,166,174) (13,166,174) 1,884,233 15,160,407 1,994,233 -
Fund Balance {Deficlt) - beginning 13,166,174 13,166,174 13,166,174 - 13,166,174
Fund Balance {Defich) - ending $ g - § 15160407 § 15,160,407 § 15160407

e - 3 &} ___— )
Disaster Refief (319)
Revenuas $ 85629 § 148985891 § 148965897 % - § 138425891 § (10,560,000)
Expenditures 870,003 139,876,377 139,053,866 822,511 139,053,866 -
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures {783.404) 9,108,514 9932025 § 822511 {627,975} {10,560.000)
Other Financing Sources {Usss)

Transters in - - - - 10,580,000 10,580,000
Net Change in Fund Balance {783,404) 9,109,514 9,932,025 822,51 9,932,025 -
Fund Balance (Deficlt) - beginning 783,404 783,404 783,404 - 783,404
Fund Balence {Deficit) - ending $ - § 9892918 3 107154280 § 9822511 § 10715429
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SCHEDULE 20

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

ST. TAMMANY PARISH JUSTICE COMPLEX EXPENDITURE ALLOCATION BY FUNCTION
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Expenditures § 3,169,407 $ 1,189,534

Expenditures

Basad on %

% of Building of Building Depreciation Function
Cierk of Court 26.79% § 845,084 1 318,676 Judicial
Sheriff 15.46% 489 950 183,902  Public Safety
Parish Offices 161% 51,027 18,151 Executive
22nd JOC 35.38% 1,121,653 420,978 Judicial
Probation 1.64% 51,978 19,508  Public Safety
Assessor 3.58% 113,782 42,704  Financial Administration
Registrar of Vaoters 1.89% 59,502 22,482  Elections
District Aiorney 13.63% 431,001 162,135  Judicial
100.00% § 3,169,407 $ 1,189,534

Depraciation Totals by Function
Judicial $ 901,787
Exscutive 19,151
Elections 22,482
Financiat Admiristration 42,704
Public Safety 203,410

$ 1,189,534
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenis
Investments
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles
Ad valorem/parcel fees
Other
Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:
Unreserved
Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

SCHEDULE 21

Amount reportec for governmental aciivilies in the statement of nef assels are different because:
Capital assels used In governmental activities ara not financial resources and, therefore are not reported in the funds.

Long-term liabilities, including bonds paysble, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported

in the funds.

Balance Sheet
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of Drainage District No. 3 Governmental Funds
Decamber 31, 2005
103 203 335
Sub-Drainage Sub-Drainage Sub-Drainage
District No. 1 District No. 1 District No. 1 TOTAL
of 3 of 3 of 3 GOVERNMENTAL
General Debt Capital FUNDS
$ 1388 $ 88 § 8565 § 10,019
9,023 430 55,656 65,109
75,384 - - 75,384
521 6 264 791
3 88316 § 502 § 84,485 § 151,303
N
$ - 5 - 3 -8 -
88,318 502 84,485 151,303
86,318 502 84,485 151,303
$ 86,318 S 502 § 84485 § 161,303
378,301
{96,505}
$ 433,189
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Revenues
Ad valoremiparce] feas
Other revenues:
Interest
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Highways and streels
Capital outigy:

Infrastruciure
Debt Servica:

Principal

interest

Total Expsnditures

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses}
Transters in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - beginning

Fund Balance - ending

SCHEDULE 22
continued

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-

Budget and Actual

Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of Drainage District No. 3 Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

103 203
Sub-Drainage Dist. 1 of 3 Gerneral

Sub-Drainage Dist. 1 of 3 Debt

Variance Variance
Final Actual Positive _ Final Actual Positive
Budget Amourts (Negalive) Budgat Amaounts (Negalive)
$ 74500 $ 74522 % 2 $ - % - $ -
1,500 1,542 42 70 12 (58)
76,000 76,0654 64 70 12 {58)
17,910 6,667 11,242 - - -
- - - 29,000 29,000 -
- - - 5,339 5,289 50
17,910 6,667 11,243 34,339 34,289 50
58,080 £9,397 11,307 {34,269} (34,277 8
_ - - 34,269 34,188 (81}
(74,269) {74,188) 81 - - -
(74,269 (74,188) 81 34,269 34,168 {81)
(16,179} (4,791} 11,388 - [(:1:)] (86)
91,107 91,107 - 591 591 -
$ 74928 § 86,316 § 11,388  § 591 § 502 § {89)
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SCHEDULE 22

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of Drainage District No. 3 Govermnmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
335 TOTAL
Sub-Drainage Dist. 1 of 3 Capital GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Varance Variance
Fina} Actual Positive Final Actual Positive
Bugget Amounts {Negative) Budgat Amounts (Megative)
Revenues
Ad valoremigarcel fees $ - 8 - $ -5 74500 $ 74522 § 22
Other revenues:
Interest 815 515 - 2,185 2.169 {16)
Total Revenues 615 515 - 76,685 76,691 6
Expenditures
Highways and streets 24 485 - 24,485 42,395 6,667 35728
Capital outlay:
Infrastructure 40,000 - 40,000 40,000 - 40,000
Debt Service;
Principal - - - 29,000 29,000 -
Interest - - - 5,339 5,289 50
Tota! Expendiures 84,485 - 54,485 116,734 40,958 75,778
Excess {Deficisncy} of Ravenues
Over Expenditures (63,870) 615 64,485 (40,049} 15735 75,784
Othar Flrancing Sources {Uses)
Transfers in 40,000 40,000 - 74,269 74,188 {81)
Transfers out . - - (74,269) (74,188) 81
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 40,000 40,000 - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balance (23,870) 40,615 84,485 {40,049} 35,735 75,784
Fund Balance - beginning 23,870 23,870 - 115,568 115,568 -
Fund Balance - ending $ - 3 64485 § 64485 § 75519 § 151,303 8§ 75,784
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Bafance Sheet
Recreation District No. 6 and Recreation District No. 7
Govarnmeantal Funds
December 31, 2005

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalenls
Invesimenis
Receivables, net of allowances for uncollectibles
Ad valorem/parcel feas
* Other
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts, salaries, and other payables
Uneamed revenue
Other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Fund Balances:
Unresarved
Total Fund Balances

Tota! Lighilities and Fund Balances

Ampunt reponed for governmental activities in the stalement of net assets ae different because:
Capital assels used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, thesefore are not reported in the funds.

SCHEDULE 23

126 127
Recreation Recreation
District District
No. 6 No. 7
$ 6,717 $ 86,385

43,649 424 884

- 59,648

530 8,226
S5m0 3 Ein

s - 3 3,338

- 59,980

- 8,547

- 79,865

£0,896 478,278

50,898 478,278

§ 568142

10,798
§ 489078
———




SCHEDULE 24
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual
Recreation District No. 6 and Recreation District No. 7

Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

126 127
Recreation District No. 6 Recreation District No. 7
Variance Variance
Finat Actual Posttive Final Aclual Positive
Budget Amounts (Negative) Budget Amounts (Negative)
Revenuss
Ad valorem/parce| feas $ - ¥ L 1 - % 35,069 § 56,056 $ 16,987
Intergovernmental revenugs:
State funds:

Stale revenue sharing - - . 3,050 2,993 (57
Fees and charges for services - . - 36,901 26,826 (10,075}
Other revenues: :

Interest 1,200 1.195 (5} 18,762 11,881 {5,881}
Tolal Revenues 1,200 1,195 {5) 97,782 97,756 (26}
Expenditures
Cultural ang recreation 4,689 4,570 19 73914 60,510 13,304
Capital outlay:
Capital assels - - - 11,198 11,198 -
Total Expenditures 4,689 4,570 119 85,112 71,808 13,304
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenuas
Over Expenditures (3,489) {3,375) 114 12,670 25,948 13,278
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Tranafers in - - . - . R
Transfars out - - - - - .

Tetal Cther Financing Scurces (Uses) - . - - - -
Net Change in Fund Balance {3.489) 3,379) 114 12670 25,548 13,278
Fund Balance - beginning 54,271 54,271 - 452,330 452,330 -
Fund Balanca - ending 3 50,782 % 50895 § 114 § 455000 § 478278 § 13,278
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SCHEDULE 25

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Reconciliatlon of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances of Component Units' Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Activities
Far the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Sub-Crainage
District
MNo. 10f 3

Recreation

No. 7

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Staterment of Activities are different because:
Net Change in fund balances, total govermmental funds s 35,738

Governmental funds report capital oullays as expenditures. However, in the
Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful livee and reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which
depreciation exceeded capital oullays in the cureni perigd. -

The issuance of long-term detA (bonds, lepses, ele.) provides current fingncial
resources to governmental funds, while the rapayment of the principal of
Inng-term debt consumes the curent financial resources of govemmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also,
governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts,
and similar items when dabt is issued, whereas these amounts are deferred
and amaortized In the Statement of Activites. This amount is the nel effect of
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items. 29,000

Some expenses reporied in the Statement of Aclivities do not require the use of
current financlal rescurces and, therefore, are nat reporied as expendilures
in governmental funds. {1.505)

Governmental funds report all interes! as an expenditure in the period paid, without regard
o when the interest was incurred. In the Stalement of Activities, the Interest is
recorded as an expense in the period incurred, therefore, interest paid in tha
current period that was incurred in the prior period is not an expense on the
Staternent of Activities. 1.94

3 25,948

10,788

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 88,184
e
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SCHEDLLE 2¢

cantinued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Beginning
Balance Iner o Ending Baignce
Communication District No, 1
Capital assets being deprecialed:
Bulidings and Improvements $ 637,514 § 1507500 $ - § 2,145014
Machinzry and egquipment 1,726,035 4418 - 1,730,453
Vahicles 45,989 28,716 - 75,705
Fumiture and equipment 78,837 11,581 - 90,418
Total caplial assels being depreclated 2,489,375 1,552,215 - 4,041,560
Less sccumulated depreciation far:
Bulldings and improvements (254,900) (21,250) - (278,230)
Machinery and edquipment (1.593,125) (114,508) - (1,707.633)
Vehicles {38.882) (8,834} - {45,726)
Furniture and equipment 142,680) {13.047) - (55,737)
Total accumulated dapreciation (1,029,887) (155,638) - (2.085,326)
Tolal capitei assels being deprecialed - ret 3 550,688 § 1,396,576 % ) 1,956,264
St. Tamwnany Parish Coronar
Capita! assets belng depreciatad:
Vehicle s - 63,714 § -8 - 8 83,714
Fumiture and equipment 03,071 - - 93,971
Total capital assets being depreciated 157,685 - - 157 685
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Vehicles {63,714) - - {63.714)
Fueniture 2nd equipment {65,205) {15,088} - (80,273}
Total accumulated depreciation (128,919) {15.088) - (143,987)
Total capital assets being deprecisted - nat $ 28,766 § {15,068) § L 13,608
Drainage District No. 2
Capital assels being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements H 10000 § - 3 - ¥ 10,000
Machinery and equipment 200,974 - - 200,974
Total capilal asssets being depreciated 210.974 - - 210,974
Less accumulated depreclation for:
Buildings and improvements {10,000) - - {10,000}
Machinery and equipment {138,888} - - (138, 8A8)
Total accumulated depreciation {148.,808) - - {148,885}
Total capital assets being depreciated - net H 62,086 $ - 3 - § 82,088
Drainage District No. 4
Capital assets being depreciated:
Machinery and equipment - 452,480 5 5900 35 (7.768) $ 450,614
Less accumutated depreciatien for:
Machinery and equipmeni (379,983} {7,561) 7,766 (379,778)
Total capital assels being depreciated - net 5 72,497 § {1.661) % - 70,836
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SCHEDULE 28

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Beginning
Balance In Ending Balance
Gravity Drainags District No, 5
Capital a5sets nol baing depraciated:
Land $ 524477 § -8 - 8 524,477
Construction in progress 152,356 87,711 {118,251) 133,819
Total capital assets not being depreciated 676,836 97,711 {11§,251) 558,296
Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure 90,733 . 116,251 206,984
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (853) i5.307) - {6.160)
Total capital assets baing depreciated - nat 53,880 {5,307) 116,251 200,824
Tatal capital asseis - net ;] 758,718 § 92404 § - 3 858,120
Fire Protection District No. 1
Capita) assels nol being depreciated:
Land $ 415142 § L - $ 415,142
Capital assets being deprecisted:
Buildings and improvements 2138648 334,800 (757,700} 1,720,548
Machinery and equipment 4,506,021 351,178 {54.480) 4802719
Total capital assets being depreciated 6.845,669 689,778 (812,180} 6,523,267
Less accum ated depreciation for;
Buildings and improvements (833.447T) (55.569) 360,395 (§19,621)
Machinery and equiprment [2,361,854) {260,724} 27,456 (2.625,122)
Tolal accumidated depreciation {3.195,301) (346,293) 306,851 (3,144,743}
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 3,450,368 343,485 {415,329) 3,378,524
Tolal capital assets - nat 5 3,865,510 § 343,485 $ 215325} $ 3,763,666
Fire Protection District No. 2
Capital assets not baing depredaled:
Land ] 566,400 § L ] = 3 566,400
Capital assets baing depreciated:
Builldings and Improvemants 472,787 - - 472,787
Machinary and equipment 110,966 4,145 - 145,111
Vehicles 555,612 - - 555,612
Fumiture and equipment 17,250 - - 17,250
Tatal capital assets being dapraciated 1,156,615 34,145 - 1,150,780
Less accumilated depraciation for:
Buildings and improvernents (104,275) {12,118} - {116,393)
Machinery and equipment (61,726) {10,879) - (72,604)
Vehicles {164,099) (#9,420) . (212,528}
Furniture and equipment {15,652) __{617) - {16,160}
Total accumulated depreciation (345.852) {73.042) - (418,604)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 810,963 {38,807) - 772,066
Total capital assats - nel $ 1,377,363 § {38,897) § -3 1,328,466
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SCHEDULE 28

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detall
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Boginning
Balance Increases Docreases Ending Balance
Fire Protection District No. 3
Capital assats not being depreclaied:
Land 5 202,350 § - $ - 3 202,350
Capital assets being deprecisted:
Buildings and improvements 667,124 T2,941 - 740,065
Machinery and equipment 315,690 42,909 - 358,599
Vehicles 802,282 66400 - 568,682
Fumiture and equipment 5,500 - - 5,500
Total capital assels being depreciated 1,490,505 182.250 - 1,672,846
Less accumuiated depreciation for:
Buikdings and improvements (152,038) {16.113) - (169,051)
Machinery and equipment (212,103) {18,750) - (230,853)
Vehicles {247,040) (37.,868) - [284.908)
Furniture and equipment {%.820) {660) - (5,280)
Total accumulated depreciation (616,70%) (73.391) - (690.002)
Total capital assels being depreciated - net 873,805 108,859 - 582,754
Total capital assets - net 3 1,076,245 § 108,859 % - 3 1,185,104
Fire Protection: District No. 4
Cagital aseets not being depraciated:
Land $ 72950 § ) - 3 72,950
Capital assats being depreciated;
Buildings and improvements 2,241 946 20,445 - 2271,
Machinesry and equipment 1,059,174 218,238 {33.000) 1,244 412
Vehicles 1,700,336 54,547 - 1,784,883
Furniture and equipment 173,574 247 {23.067) 150,754
Tolal capilal assets being depreciated 5,175,030 332,477 (58.067) 5.451,440
Less accumulated deprecialion for:
Buildings and improvements {558.200) {56,579) - (614,779)
Machinery and equipment {653,737) {121,579) 33,000 (742,316)
Vehicles {1.030,366) (80,233} - {1.120,500)
Fumiture and equipment (134,890) {12,230) 23,067 {124,053}
Tolal agcumuiated depreciation (2,386,190 (280,821) 56,067 (2,610,74T)
Tatal capital assets being depreciated - net 2,788,837 51,856 - 2,840,693
Tatal capital assets - nat ] 2,061,787 % 51,856 § - 3 2,913,643
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SCHEDULE 26

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Actlvity Detall
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006
Beginning
Bafance Incraases Decraasss Ending Balance
Fire Protection District No. §
Capital assets not being deprecialed:
Land H 40,577 § - 8 - % 40,577
Capital assets being depreclaled:
Buildings and improvements 648,033 - . 848,033
Machinery and equipment 933,828 4,531 - $38,359
Vehicles 20,767 - - 20,767
Fumniture and equipment 8,744 - - 9,744
Total capital assets being depreciated 1,612,372 4,531 - 1,616,903
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements {106,498) {18,201} - {122,807)
Machinery and equipment (435,741) (59,023) - (494,764)
Vehicles (4,845) {4.153) - (8,998)
Furriture and eguipment (6,859) {1,949) - {8.608)
Total accumulated depreciation (553,741) (81,326} - {635.067)
Total capitat assets being depreciated - net 1,058,631 {76,795) - 981,836
Total capial assets - net H 1,099,208 {76,795) § - § 1,022,413
Flre Protection District No. §
Capital assels ngl being deprecialed:
Land 3 44177 - 3 - ¥ 4177
Capital assels being depreciated:
Buiksings and improvements 327,986 - - 327.908
Vehides 498,905 - {3.873) 495,122
Furniture and equipment 186,373 75,800 - 22173
Tolal capital assets being depreciated 1,013,354 76,800 3,873} 1,085,281
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (35,732) (7.381) - {43,113)
Vahicies (137.045) (23.172) 1,507 (158.710)
Furniture and equipment {73,190} (17,711} - {90,901)
Total accumulated depreciation (245,987) (48,264) 1.507 (202.724)
Total capital assels being depreciated - nel 767.387 27.536 (2.266) 792.557
Tota capital assets - nel 3 811,564 § 27536 § (2.366) § 838,734

175




ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT

Capital Asset Activity Detail

Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Fire Protection District No. 7

Gapital assets not being depreclated:
Land
Construction In progress

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capitei assels being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles

Total capital assels being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Bulldings and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Vehichs

Tolal accumulated depreciation

Total capital 8asels being depraciated - net

Total capital assels - net

Fire Protection District No. 8

Capltai assals not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress

Total capital assets not baing depreciated

Capital assets baing depreciated:
Buildings and improvements
Machinary and aquipment
Vehicles

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulatad depreciatlon for:

Buildings and improvemants
Machinary and equipmant
Vehicles

Tetal accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated - net

Total capital assets - nat

SCHEDULE 26
continued

Beginning
Balance increases Decreases Ending Balancs
$ 28400 $ - § - 8 28,400
95,576 - (74.255) 21,321
123,976 - {74,255) 49,721
231,980 - 74,255 306,235
233,296 176,527 - 400,823
960,729 - - 960,720
1,428,005 176.627 74.255 1.6768.767
(132,430) (5,600} - (139,230)
{96,027) (32,105) - (128,132)
(313.393) (60,887) - {374,280)
(542,850 (96.792) - {841,642)
883,155 7735 74,255 1,035,145
5 1,007.131_§ 7735 § - 1.084.866
$ 52606 $ -3 - 8 52,608
92,953 - {82.953) -
145,561 - (92.953) 52,608
235,154 124,982 - 361,137
84,480 155,943 - 240,423
501,458 - - 501,458
822.002 280,028 - 1,103,018
(80.503) (29,882) - {116,385)
(59,017) (26.885) . (85,902)
{188.716) {33.376) - (222,002}
(337.236) {90,143) - (427,379)
454,856 190,783 - 675,639
$ 60M7 § 180,782 (82,953) § 728,247
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SCHEDLULE 26

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Beginning
Balance Increasss Decroases Ending Balance
Fire Protection District No. §
Capital assels not being depreciated:
Land ] 35078 3 20165 § -3 55,243
Construction in progress 4,725 - (4,725) -
Total capital assets nat being depreciated 39,803 20,165 {4.725) 55243
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvemerts 118,302 145,850 . 282,252
Machinery and equipment 086,252 8,970 - 695,222
Total capital assets being depreciated 802,554 154,920 - 957,474
Less accumulated depredation for:
Buildings and improvements (43.742) (2.576) - (46,321}
Machinery and equipment (396,598) (39,282) - {435,880)
Total accumulated depreciation (440,340 {4).881) - (#82,201)
Totz! capital assets being depreciated - net 382,214 113,05¢ - 475273
Total capital asseis - net $ 402,017 § 133.224 8 (4,725)- 8 530,518
Firs Protection District No. 16
Capiltal assels not being depreciated:
Land $ 4,000 § - 8 - 3 4.000
Gapital assels being depreciated:
Buikdings and improvemants 493,808 - - 49,808
Machinery and equipment . 187,154 4,000 - 191,154
Total capital assels being depreciated 237,052 4,000 - 241,052
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Bulldings and improvements (23,082) [%.247) - (24.329)
Machinery and equipment (162,218) _{2.984) - {165.200)
Total accumulated depreciation (185,208) (4,231) - (189,529)
Total capital assets beng depreciated - net 51,754 (231) - 51,523
Total capital a55e1s - net L] 55,754 3 [231) $ - % 55,523
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SCHEDULE 26

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Baginning
. " Balance Incrasses Deocraases Ending Balance
Fire Protection District No, 11
Capital assels nol being depreciated: .
Land s 89,787 § - % L 69,787
Consiruction in progress - . . .
Total capital assets not being depreciated 89,787 - - 68,787
Capital pssels being deprecisied:
Buiddings and improvements 227,124 30,838 - asr.o62
Machinery and equipment 781,535 151.813 - $33.348
Total capital asseis being depreciated 1,108,659 192,651 - 1,291,310
Less accumulated dapreciation for,
Buildings and improvements (55.965) (8.578) - (64,543}
Machinery and equipment (333,011) (50,488) - (392 489)
Total accumutated deprecdiation (384.976) (68,088) - (457.042)
Tatal capital asasts being depreciated - net 719,683 114,585 - 834,268
Tolal capital assets - nat $ 789,470 § 114,585 § — ] 804,055
Fire Pratection District Na. 12
Capital assels not being depreciated:
Land $ 168,600 § - 8 - 8 166.990
Consiruciion in prograss 227,153 84,189 - 311,372
Tolal capital assets not being depreciated 384,173 B4,189 - 478,362
Capital assats being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 752,044 8,180 - 758,204
Machinery and equipment 1,318,563 91,255 - 1,409 828
Total capital assets being depreciated 2.070,807 07,425 - 2,168,032
Lass accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and Improvements {228.288) {23,208) - (251,556)
Machinery and equiprment (581.104) (96,596) - {657.700)
Totai accumuiated depreciation {789,372} (118,884) - (808.256)
Tota! capital assels being depreciated - net 1.281,235 (22.459) - 1,258,776
Total capital asesis - net $ 1675408 3 61,730 § - § 1,737,138
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SCHEDULE 26
continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capltal Asset Activity Detall
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006
Beginning
Balance Increasos Decroases Ending Balance
Fire Protection Distrlet No. 13
Capital assels nol being depreclaled:
Land $ 10,000 § - 8 - § 10,000
Gapital asaets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvemanis 370,555 - - 370,555
Machinery and equipment 274,727 37117 - 311,844
Vehicies 430,160 - - 430,160
Total capital assats being depreciated 1075 442 37,117 1,112,559
Less accumulated depreciatien for;
Buildings and improvemenis {61,256) (7. 414) - (66,670)
Machinery and squipmant (116,523} (25,168) . {141,591)
Vehicles (199.010) {18,375) - {217,328)
Total accumulated depreciation (376,789) (50,957) - (427.748)
Tolni capital assets being daprecialed - net 698,653 {13,840} . 684 813
Talal capitel a3sets - pet i 3 708,653 3 {13.840) § - 3 694,813
St. Tammeny Parlsh Library
Capita! assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 200,000 $ - 5 - 8 200,000
Capital assets being deprecinted:
Bulldings and improvements ' 328,052 - - 328,062
Vehiclas 127,665 - - 127,865
Fumiture and equipment 851,525 75,306 - 956 831
Books 8,477,221 490,906 (495.424) 8472703
Total capital 23sets being depreciated 9,814,673 566,212 (495,424) 9,885,461
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvemants (120,022) {18,400) - (137.325)
Vehicles (109173 (4,771) - {112,944)
Furniture and equipment (744,135) {73.803) - {818,068)
Boaks (7.498.569) (480.230) 437,966 7.540,13)
Total accumuleled depreciation {8,4714,799) (575,437 437,286 [B,509,250)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 1,242,874 {9.225) (57.438) 1,276,211
Total capital assets - net $ 1542874 § (9,225) § (57,438) § 1,476,211
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SCHEDULE 26

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detall
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Beginning
Balance Increases Oocreases Ending Balance
Mosgulto Abatement District No. 2
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvaments 1 413,0TT § - 8 - 3 413,077
Machinery and equipmant 250,014 4470 (40,848} 213,53%
Aircraft and reiated equipment 789,814 1,014 - 790,828
Vehides 606,181 270,988 (407,376) 466,783
Furnilure and equipment 15,707 10,331 {13,863} 12,175
Total capital assels being deprecialed 2,074 793 286,803 (462,188) 1,899,400
Less accumulated depreciation for;
Bulldings and improvemenis (212,247) {10.327) - {222,674)
Machinery ang equipment (215,723) (24,536) 25,907 (214,352)
Alrcraft and refaled equipmant {361,963) {53,224) - (4156,187)
Vehicles (428,910) (84,684} 341,228 (149,278)
Furniture and equipment {13,085) {1,020} 12,245 (2,760}
Total accumulated depreciation {1,220,928) {153,811) 379,478 {1,004,261)
Tolal capital assets being depreciated - net 5 B44 BE5 § 132002 § (82,710) § 805,147
Recrastion District No. 1
Capital assets not being depretiated:
Construction in progress H 313,020 § 525063 § ] 838,083
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings ard improvements 14,221,185 71,701 - 14,202 ART
Machinery and equipment 537,328 207,838 - 745,184
Vehicles 45,401 - - 45401
Infrastructure 1,369,851 10,400 - 1,389,381
Tolal capital assels being depreciated 16,173,894 289,939 - 16,462,833
Less accumulaled depreciation for:
Bulidings and improvements (2,540,977} {397,441} - [2,938,418)
Machinery and equipment (245,623} {39.505) - (285,128)
Vehicles {32,579) {3,205) - (35,783
Infrastruciure (358,751) {41,134) - (306,285)
Total accumulated depraciation (3.177,929) {481,285} - (3.658.214)
Tolal capilal assets being deprecialed - net 12,885,965 {191,346) - 12.804.619
Total capital assels - net § 13308085 § 333,717 _ % - 3 13,642,702
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SCHEDULE 26

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Assat Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Beginning
Balancy Increases Decrasses Ending Balsnce
Recrgation District No, 2
Capital assets not baing depreciated:
Land $ 100,034 % - 8 - $ 100.034
Construclion i progress 28,795 118,448 - 147,243
Tolal capital assets not deing deprecialed 128,829 118,448 - 247277
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 504,329 - - 504,329
Machinery and equipment 72,765 2473 - 75,238
Totai capital assets being depreciated 577,004 2473 - 579,567
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements [52,418) {18,102} - (70,220}
Machinery and equipment {30,743) {7.164) - [46,812)
Total accumulated depreéciation {01,866) (25,269) ~ (117.132)
Total capital zs8ets beiny depreciated - net 485,228 {22,793} - 482435
Total capital assets - net $ 614,057 § 95,655 % - 5 708,712
Recraation District No. 4
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Construction in progress ] - % 63,188 % -5 62,188
Capital assets baing depreciated:
Buiklings and improvements H 272474 § 26549 % - 8 200,023
Less accumulated depreciation for: .
Buldings and improvements (87,871) (16,716) - {114,587)
Tolal capital assels being depreciated - nel 5 174803 $ 9823 3 - 3 184,438
Total capital assets - net $ 1746803 § 73,02t 8§ - 8 247,624
Recraation District No. 7
Capltal asssts belng depreciated:
Machinery and equipmen! 3 - 3 11,198 % - 3 11,198
Less accurdlated depreciation for:
Machinery and squipment - {400) - (400)
Total capital assels - net $ - 5 10,788 3§ - 3 10,798
Recreation District No. 11
Capilal assets being dapreciated:
Buildings and improvements b 10,000 § - 3 - 3 10,000
Machinery and equipment 10,718 23,437 - 34,156
Tolal capital assets being depreciated 20,719 23,437 - 44,156
Less accumulaled depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (330) {500} - (830)
Machinery and equipment {1,180) {3.403) - {4,583)
Tota! accumulated depreciation (1.510) (3.803) - {5,413)
Total capital asssts - net 3 19209 % 1954 % - 3 38,743
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT

Recreation District No. 12
Capital assets not being depretialed:
Construction in progress

Capital assels baing depraciated:
. Bulldings and impravements
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assels baing deprecialed

Less accumulated deprediation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and squipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capilal assats being depreciated - pet

Total capiial assets - net

Recreation District No. 14
Capital asseis not being depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Tolal capital assets not being dapreciated

Caplial assats being depraciated:
Buildings and improvernents
Machinary and equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumuiated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

- Total capital agsats being depraciated - net
Total capitat assets - net
Sewarage District No. 1

Capilal assets not being depreciated:
Land

Capilal assets being depreciated:
SewerWatar plant, equipmeni & improvemenis

Less accumulated depreciation for;
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & impravements

Tolal capital assets being depreciated - net

SCHEDULE 26

continued
Capital Asset Activity Detail
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006
Baginning
Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance
$ 15574 § - 5 {15.574) § -
1,087,837 19,324 - 1,087,161
47,119 . - 47,119
1,114,956 19,324 - 1,134, 280
(158,428) (36,833) - (195,261}
{19,413 (4,657) - (24,070}
(177,841} {41,480) - (216,331)
937,115 {22.186) - 914,849
3 052,689 3§ {22.186) § [15.574) § 914,949
5 275,119 $ - ¥ -5 275,119
288,133 1,195,206 (580,756) 902,583
563,262 1,195,208 {580,756) 1,177,702
2,611,310 580,756 - 9,192,068
30,288 - - 30,288
2,641,598 580,786 - 3,222,354
(206,728} (138,632) - {345,360}
(7,822) {3,614} - (11.538)
{214,650) {142,246) - (356,896)
2.428,048 438.510 - 2,885458
$ 2900200 § 1633718 § (580,756} § 4,043,360
$ 780§ -3 - 8 780
680,137 - - £80,137
(438,828) {7.841) - (448,469)
241,300 (7,641 - 233,668
5 242,089 % [7641) $ | 234,448

Total capital assets - nel
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Sawerags District No. 2
Capital assets not being deprecialed:
Land

Capltal assets beinp depreciated:
Sewer/\Water plant, equipment & improvemenis

Less accumulaled depreciation for:
SewerfWater plant, equipment & improvements

Tolal capltal assels being depreciated - net

Tolal capital assels - net

Seweragoe District No. 4
Capilal assels not being depreciated:
Land

Capital assets being depreciated:
Bulldings and improvements
Sewer/Waler plant, equipment & Improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets being deprecisted

Less accumtdated dapreclation for:
Buildings and improvements
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvemenis
Machinery and equipment

Tolal accumuiated depreciation

Tolal capital assets being depreciated - net

Total capital assets - net

Sawerage District No. §
Capital 23$#ts not being depreciated;
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assats not being depraciated

Capital 35315 baing depreciated:
Sewer/Waler plant, equipment & improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total capital assets being depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements
Machinery and equipment

Total accumnulated depraciation

Total capital assets being depreciated - nat

SCHEDULE 26
continued
5T. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detall
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Baglnning

Balance Incroases Decreases Ending Balance

$ 3,338 $ - 5 $ 3,336

185,207 . 185,207
(153,482) {2,053) {155,535)

31,7125 {2,053) 20672

$ 35081 § {2,053) $ 3 33,008

3 5000 % - $ $ 5,000

92,910 - 92,910

862,967 - B62,967

3,542 - 3,542

959419 - 950,410
(73.810) (8,208) {80.81B)
{583.851) (62,362) (626,313}

~ {3.542) - (3.542)
(643,102) (67,558) (710.671)

N3 {67.558) 248,748

] 321,316 § {67.588) § $ 253,748

$ 70,288 § - 8 $ 70,288

12,970 - 12,970

83,258 - 83,258

1,811,549 - 1,811,549

43,465 5.900 49,365

1,855,014 5,900 1,860,914

(917.881) {#3,539) (961,420)

(32,932) (2.656) {35,588)

(950,813) (46,135) (997,008)

804,201 (40,295) 863,908

3 967,459 § (40,295) § H 947,184

Total capital assets - net
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SCHEDULE 26

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detall
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Beginning
Balance Increases Decresses Ending Balance
Sewarage District No. 7
Capilal assets not being depreciated:
Land 5 10,000 & - 3 - 8 10,000 -
Caplial asssls belng depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 86,035 - - 88,035
SewarfWater plant, equipment & improvements 4,099 655 - - 4,099,655
Furniture and equipment 23288 1.056 - 24.341
Tetal capital assets being depreclated 4,208,875 1,058 . 4,210,031
Lass scocumulaied depreciation for:
Buidings and improvements (49,221) - - (49,221}
Sewer/Vater plant, equipment & improvements (2,318,068} - - {2,316,088)
Furniture and &quipment {19,744) - - {10,744)
Total accumulated depreciation (2.386,033) - - (2,386,033)
Total capital assats being depreciated - net 1,822,842 1,056 - 1,823,808
Total caphal assals - nat $ 1432042 § 1056 § - § 1.833.608
Sub-Dralnage District No. 1 of 3
Capital assets nol being depreclated:
Land 3 378,391 3% - 8 - % 378,31
Water District No. 2
Capitat assets nol being depreciated:
Land 5 10561 % - % - § 10,561
Capital assels being depreciated:
Bulklings and improvements 20,060 - - 20,080
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improverents 1,585,704 . - 1,565,704
Vehicles 61,008 18,990 {7.500) 71,407
Fumiture and equipment 24,405 - - 24 406
Tolal capital assats being deprecialed 1,702,077 16,098 {7.500) 1,711,576
Lass accumuiaied depreciation for:
Bulkiings and Improvements {20.050) - - (20,060)
Sewer/Water plant, equipment & improvements {732,088} (37.388) - (769.452)
Vehicles {47.519) (3.888) 7.500 (43,907)
Furniture and equipment (18.858) (1,822) - {20,781)
Total accumulated dapreciation {816,604) (43,096) 7,500 {854,200)
Total capital assets being depracialed - nel 883,473 {26.007) - 857,376
Total cap'tal assels - net H B04,03¢ § (26,007) § - $ B67,837
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SCHEDULE 26

continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
Capital Asset Activity Detall
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance
Water District No. 3
Capital assets not being depraciated.
Land 3. S 50,000 $ -3 50,000
Construction in progress. 54,510 3,546 (50.000) 8,056
Total capital assets not being deprecialed 54 510 53,546 (50,000) 58,056
Capital assé's baing depreciated:
Buildings and improvemenia 2,158 - - 2,158
Sewer/Waler plant, equipment & improvements 677,180 - - 877,180
Machinery and equipment 46,303 - - 46,303
Folal capial assels being deprecialed 725,639 - - 728,638
Less accumnulaled depreciation for.
Buildings and impyovements {971} 95) - {1,066)
SewerWaler plant, aquipment & improvements {326,244) (20,008) . (346,340
Machinery and equipment (32,520) (3,052) - {35,572)
Total accumulated depreciation (359,735} {23,243) - [362,078)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 365,904 {23,243) B 342,681
Tolal capital assets - nat 3 420414 § 30,303 § {50.000) 3% 400,717
Total all component unlte
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 5 3,286,445 5 70,165 § - % 3,356,610
Canstruction in progress 1,285,798 2,047,351 {934.514) 2,438,635
Tolal capital assets not being depreciated 4,572,243 2,157,518 {934,514) 5,795,245
Capitaf agsets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 28,858,531 2,954,747 [583,445) 31,129,833
Sewes/Water plant, equipment & improvéments 9,912,399 - - 9,812,399
Machinery and equipment 13,912,718 1,542 270 {136,195) 15,318,791
Aircraft and related equipmenl 789,814 1014 - 790,828
Vehides 6,122,397 467,650 (418,749) 6,171,298
Furniture and aquipment 1,510,171 174,321 {36,930 1,647,562
Infrastructre 1.460.T14 10,400 118,251 1.587.385
Books 8,477,221 400,906 {485.424) 8,472,703
Tolal capilal assels being depreciated 71,043,963 5,641,308 (1,854.462) 75.030.779
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings. and impravemants (6,226,897) (904,254) 368,398 (6,761,756)
Sewer/watar plant, equipmant & Impravamants (5,450,520} (173.677) - (5,623 597)
Machinery and equigment (8,180,266} (994,518) 54,120 (9.060.645)
Aircrafl and refaled equipment {361,963) (53,234) - {415,157)
Vehicles (3.010,300} (400,885) 350,333 (3,060,852)
Furniture and equipment {1.138.629) (138,057) 35,312 (1.241,374)
Infrastructure (359.604) (46.441) . {406,045)
Books (7,498,568} {480,330) 437,986 {7.540,913)
(32,206,738) (3,190,796) 1,287,155 (34,110,378)
Total capital assets being depreciated - net 38,837,225 2,450,512 (367.337) 40,920,400
Tota! capital assets - net $ 43400488 § 4608028 $ (1,301,861 § 48,715,645
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUSIANA SCHEDULE 27
Details of Long-term Debt Transactions continued
Componant Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Certificaies Lesse-Purchase
Ganeral of Companasted Hotes Payable Revenus
Component Unh Obligation Indeitedness Absences Capltai Lease Total Bonds
Communications District No. 1 s - § 1630000 § - $ R 1,830,000 § -
St. Tammany Parish Coroner - - 59,805 - 59,805 -
Stp Mosquits Abatement Distrcl No.2 - - 25,201 - 25,201 .
Grawity Drainage Disinict No. 5 . 2,360,000 - - 2,260,000 -
Fire Proaction District No. 1 - - - 857,118 857,116 -
Fire Protection District No. 2 - 242,000 38,860 54,804 333,073 -
Fire Profection District No, 3 - 805,000 17,827 . 822,827 .
. Hire Protaciion Distict No. 4 - - 330,250 13,778 344,028 -
Fire Protection District Na. 5 - 182,000 5,292 97,338 284 827 -
Fire: Protection Disirict No, 8 . - - 252,307 252,307 -
g Fiee Pratection District No. 7 585,000 - - 92,689 677,960 -
Fire Protection District No. 8 - 274,000 - - 274,000 .
,,P; Fire Protection Oistrict No. 9 - 280.000 - - 280,000 -
& Fire Protection District No. 10 - 10,200 . - 10,000 -
é Fire Protection District No, 14 180,000 - - 150,224 330,224 -
Fire Protaction District No. 12 . 635,000 74,859 5858 7156517 -
5 Flre Pratection District No. 12 - 21,000 . 147,730 238.730 -
St. Tammany Parish Litvary - - 189,198 - 149,108 -
Recreation District No. 1 18,325,000 40,000 18,632 - 18,401,832 -
Recreation District Na. 2 880,000 - - - 530,000 -
Recraation District No. 4 - - - - - -
Recreation District No. 12 - 740,000 - 11,002 751,082 -
Recreation District No. 14 2,915,000 225,000 - - 3,140,000 -
Sewerage District No. 4 - - B . - 503,000
Sewarags District No. & - - - - - 497172
Sub-Drainage District No, 1 of 3 - t24,000 - - 124,000 -
Water District No. 2 235,000 - 5,486 v 240,488 422,000
21,120,000 7.438,000 741,419 1,883,801 30,583,320 1422172
Communications District No. 1 - - - - - -
St Tammany Parish Coroner - . 25,547 - 25,547 -
Stp Mosguilo Abatement District No.2 - - 60,760 - 60,760 -
Gravity Drainage District No. § - - - - - -
Fire Pralection Dlstrict Na. 1 - 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 -
Fire Protection District No, 2 - - 38,538 - 38,538 -
Fire Protection District No. 3 - - 23811 - 23801 -
Fira Prolecticn District No. 4 - - 253726 - 253,720 .
Fire Protection District No. 5 - - 12,255 - 12,255 .
Fire Protection Diskict No. 6 - - - -
Fire Protection District No. 7 - - - -
Fire Protection District No, 8 - - - -
§ Fire Protecticn District No. 9 . . . .
5 Fwe Protecion District No. 10 - - - -
3 Fire Prolection District No. 11 . - - .
Fire Protection District No. 12 - - B1,773 -
Fire Protection Dishict No. 13 - . - -
St Tammany Parish Litwary - - 125,290 -
Recreation Digtrict No. 1 - - 28,148 -
Recreation Distict No. 2 - . - .
Reacreation District No. 4 - 700.000 - -
Recraation District No. 12 - - - -
Recreation District No. 14 . - - -
Sewerage District No. 4 . - . .
Sewerage Diskict No, 8 - - - -
Sub-Drainage District No. 1 of 3 - - - -
Water Districd No, 2 - . 7,079 -
. 2,700,000 855,738 .
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUSIANA

SCHEDULE 27

Detalls of Long-term Debt Transactions continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005
Cortificalos Leasa-Purchase
Genera| of Compansatad Notes Payable Revenus
Companent Unit _ObHgalion_ Indebledness Absences Capital Lease Tolat Bonds

Communications District Mo, 1 z (320,000} - - (320,000) -
St Tammany Parish Coroner - - {13,504} - [13.594) -
Stp Mosquito Abatement District No.2 - - {53,821} . {93.821) -
Gravity Drainzage District No. 5 - {110,000 . - (110,000} .
Fire Protaction District No. 1 - - - (173,438} (173.438) -
Fire Protection District Na, 2 - (51,000 (32.942) (26,621} (110,573) -
Fire Protection District No., 3 - (69,000) [4,301) . ({73,301) -
Fire Protection District No. 4 - - (204,675) (3,720) (208,35) -
Fire Protection District No. § - (33,000) {5,588} (22,897) (61,483) -
Fire Prolection District No. 8 - - - (20,087) (20.067) .
Fire Protection Disirict No, 7 (30,000) - - [16.860) (48,960) -
Fire Protecton Distict No. & - {27.000) - . (27 000 -

5 Fire Protection District No. & - (33,000) - - (33.000) -
S Fire Protection Disirici No. 10 - (5.000) - - (5.000) -
E Fire Protection District No. 14 (10.000) - . (27,183) {37.193) -
Fire Prolection Distict No. 12 - (80,000} (70,196) (2.644) {132,340) -
Fire Protection District No. 13 - (18.000) - (20,137) (36.137) -

3t. Tammany Parish Library - B (97.082) - (87.002) -
Recrealion Districl No. 1 (955,000) . - . (855,000) -
Recreation Distict No. 2 {45,000) . . . (45,000) -
Recraation Distict No. 4 - - - - - -
Recreation Distict No. 42 - {35.000) - (3.487) {3B.487) -
Recreation District No. 14 (435,000) {40,000} - - {175,000) -
Sewerage Disiricl NO. 4 - . - - B {30,000}
Sewerage DistrictNo. 6 - - - - - . (15,157)
Sub-Drainage Disirict No. 1 of 3 - (29,000) - - (29.000) -
Water District Ne. 2 {35,000) - {6,560) - {41,560) {20,000)
($,210,000) (826,000) (488,767) (317,154) (2,843,921} (65,357}

Communications Disirict No. 1 - 1,310.000 - - 1.310,000 -

St Tammany Parigsh Caroner - - 71,758 . 71,758 -
Sip Mosquite Abalement District No.2 - - 32,140 - 32,140 -
Gravity Drainage Districi No. § - 2,250,000 - - 2,250,000 -
Fira Protection District No, 1 - 2,000,000 - 683,678 2,682,678 -
Fire Profection Dislict No. 2 - 191,000 43,465 28173 202,838 -
Firg Prolection District Na. 3 - 536,000 37,137 - 573,137 -
Fire Profection District No, ¢ - - 378,30 10,056 389,357 -
Fire Protection District No. 5 - 149,000 11,984 74438 235,309 -
Fire Prolection District No. 6 - - . 232,240 232,240 -

= Fire Prolection Diatrict No_ 7 555,000 - - 78,008 631,009 .
& Fice Protecton Diswict No. & . 247,000 - . 247,000 .
;' Fire Protaction Distict Mo, 8 - 227,000 - - 227,000 -
i Fire Prolection Districgt Mo. 10 - . 5,000 - - 5,000 -
€ Fire Prolection Dislrici No. 19 170,000 - - 123.0M ¢ 293,001 -
g Fire Protection District Np. 12 . 575,000 86,436 3,014 664,450 -
Fire Proteclion District Mo, 13 - 75,000 - 127,593 202,593 -

St Tammany Parish Library - . 147,405 - 197,405 -
Recreation Ofstrict No. 1 15,370,000 £0,000 42,780 - 15,472,780 -
Regrestion Distict No. 2 835,000 - - - 835,000 -
Recreation District No, 4 - 700,000 - . 700,000 -
Recreation District No. 12 - 705,000 - 8,515 713,518 -
Recreation Disirict No. 14 2,780,000 185,000 - - 2965,000 -
Sewerage Distric No. 4 - - . - - 473,000
Sowerage Dislrici No. 6 . - - . - 482,015
Sub-Dramage District No, 1 of 3 - 25,000 - 85,000 -
Water Disirict No. 2 200,000 - 6,005 - 208,005 402,000

3 19910000 $ 9310000 3 908,388 ] 1388747 § 31495133 3§ 1,357,015
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE 28

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2005
Year Ending
Decembaer 31 Principal Interest Total
General Obligation Bonds
Fire Protection District No. 7 2006 30,000 19,225 49,225
2007 35,000 19,035 54 035
2008 35,000 18,598 53,508
2009 35,000 17,985 52,985
2010 35,000 17,985 52,985
2011-2015 210,000 69,125 279,125
2016-2018 175,000 18,558 193,558
Fire Protection District No. 11 2006 15,000 9,570 24,570
2007 18,000 8722 23722
2008 15,000 7,864 22,884
2009 15,000 6,997 21,997
2010 15,000 §,997 21,997
2011-2015 95,000 20,958 115,986
Recreation District No. 1 2008 1,005,000 491,252 1,496,252
2007 1,060,000 458 095 1,519,085
2008 1,080,000 423,808 1,503,808
. 2009 930,000 395,572 1325572
2010 950,000 368,933 1,218,933
2011-2015 5,450,000 1,361,367 6,821,367
2018-2020 3,180,000 568,128 3,746,128
2021-2024 1,705,000 501,032 1,806,032
Recreation District No. 2 2006 45,000 35,151 80,151
2007 50,000 34,080 84,080
2008 55,000 32,635 87,635
2009 55,000 30,614 85614
2010 55,000 29,190 84,190
2011-2015 330,000 109,95¢ 439,951
2016-2018 245,000 25,113 270,113
Recreation District No. 14 2006 140,000 123,995 263,995
207 150,000 117,785 267,785
2008 155,000 111,290 266,290
2009 160,000 104,585 264,585
2010 170,000 97,335 267,335
2011-2015 1,005,000 393,583 1,398,583
2018-2019 1,000,000 97,675 1,097 675
Water District No. 2 2008 34,000 7.595 41,595
2007 38,000 6,101 44 101
2008 37,000 4,544 41,544
2008 41,000 2,926 43 925
2010 50,000 1,038 51,038
Certificates of Indebtadnass
STP Communication Dist. No.1 2006 $& 335000 H 39,987 $ 374987
2007 350,000 28,000 374,000
2008 145,000 19,237 164,337
2008 155,000 14,088 169,088
2010 160,000 8575 ' 168,575
2011 165,000 2,888 167,888
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDIILE 28
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2005
Year Ending
December 31 Principal Interest Total

Gravity Drainage District No. 5 2006 115,000 118176 233,176
2007 120,000 111,643 231,843

2008 125,000 105,240 230,240

2009 130,000 98,067 228,067

2010 140,000 91,091 231,091

2011-2015 10,000 332,024 1,142,024

2016-2013 810,000 90,013 900,013

Fire Protaction District No. 1 2006 220,000 280,456 500,496
2007 230,000 60,876 290,876

2008 235,000 53,010 288,010

2009 265,000 44,973 289,973

2010 255,000 36,594 291,504

2014-2013 815,000 56,259 871,259

Fire Prataction District No, 2 2005 52,000 5,815 57,815
2007 £3,000 3,930 56,930

2008 55,000 2,096 57,006

2009 31,000 581 31,581

Fire Prolection District No. 3 2006 72,000 17,106 89,105
2007 74,000 14,560 88,550

2008 59,000 12328 71,329

2009 51,000 10,277 71,277

2010 64,000 8,140 72,140

2011-2013 206,000 10,739 216,739

Fira Protection District No. 5 2006 34,000 7,326 41,326
2007 36,000 5,384 41,384

2008 38,000 3,330 41,330

2009 41,000 1,138 42,138

Fire Protection District No. 8 2006 28,000 6,990 34,990
2007 29,000 8,135 35,135

2008 30,000 5,250 35,250

2009 30,000 4,350 34,350

2010 31,000 3,435 34435

2011-2014 99,000 4,515 103,515

Fire Protection District No. 9 2008 34,000 7.075 41075
2007 36,000 6,330 42,130

2008 37,000 5,060 42,060

2000 38,000 3,880 41,380

2010 40,000 2,480 42,480

2011 42,000 840 42,840

Fire Protection District No. 10 2006 % 5,000 5 200 $ 5,200
Fire Protection District No, 12 2006 65,000 22,325 87,325
2007 65,000 20,375 85,375

2008 65,000 18,100 83,100

2009 70,000 15,400 85,400

2010 75,000 12,500 87,500

20112013 235,000 17,500 252,500
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

SCHEDULE 28

Debt Service Requirements ta Maturity continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
Oecember 31, 2005
Year Ending
December 3t Principal Interest Total

Fire Prolection District No. 13 2008 17,000 4275 21,275
2007 18,000 3,306 21,306

2008 19,000 2,280 21,280

2009 21,000 1,197 22,197

Recreation District No. 1 2006 60,000 - 60,000
Recreation District No. 4 2008 80,000 25,758 115,758
2007 95,000 20,252 115,252

2008 95,000 17,098 112,098

2009 100,000 13,044 113,544

2010 105,000 10,624 115,624

20112012 215.000 10,780 225,780

Recreation District No. 12 2006 40,000 34170 74,170
2007 40,000 32,020 72,020

2008 45,000 29,628 74,626

2008 45,000 21,320 12,320

2010 50,000 26,750 76,750

2011-2015 280,000 78,254 350,254

2016-2018 205,000 25,000 230,000

Recreation District No. 14 2006 45,000 4,700 48,700
2007 45,000 3,800 48,800

2008 45,000 2,900 47,900

2009 50,000 1,000 51,000

Sub-Drainage Dist. No. 1 of DD N¢. 3 2006 30,000 3,808 33,008
2007 32,000 2344 34,344

2008 33,000 792 33,792

Revenus Bonds

Sewerage District No. 4 2006 - - -
2007 31,000 19,234 50,234

2008 33,000 18,130 51.130

2009 34,000 16,974 50,974

2010 35,000 15,764 50,784

20112015 241,000 55,956 296,996

2016-2020 99,000 24,885 123,665

Sewerage District No, 6 2008 8 15,803 24,040 $ 30,843
2007 16,474 23,369 39,043

2008 17,359 22 484 39,843

2009 18.227 21,616 39,842

2010 18,138 20,705 38843

2011-2015 111,038 B8177 180,215

2018-2020 141,716 57,499 199,215

2021-2024 142,280 18,812 161,072

Water District No, 2 2008 21,000 21,629 42 829
2007 23,000 20,642 43,842

2008 24,000 16,538 43 538

2008 25,000 18,362 43,362

2010 27,000 17.112 44,112

2011-2015 161,000 62,547 223 547

2016-2018 121,000 14,417 135417
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE 28
Debt Service Requirements to Maturity continued
Component Units, Discretely Presented
December 31, 2005

Year Ending
Decernber 31 Principal Interest Total
Total At Component Units

General Obligation Bonds 2006 1,269,000 606,768 1,955,788
2007 1,348,000 644,818 1,992,818

2008 1,377,000 508,739 1,975,739

2008 1,236,000 558,679 1,794 679

2010 1,275,000 521,478 1,796,478

2011-2015 7,100,000 1,954,992 9,054,992

2016-2020 4,600,000 707,474 5,307,474

2021-2023 1,705,000 101,032 1,808,032

Certificates of Indebtedness 2006 1,242,000 578,207 1,820,207
2007 1,223,000 318,955 1,541,958

2008 1,025,000 276,448 1,302,448

2009 1,017,000 236,215 1253215

2010 920,000 200,189 1,120,189

2011-2015 2,867,000 513,809 3,380,808

2016-2020 1,015,000 115,013 1,120,013

Revenue Bonds 2006 36,803 45,689 82,472
2007 70,474 83,245 133,719

2008 74,359 60,152 134,511

2009 7227 56,952 134,179

20410 81,138 53,601 134,729

2011-20158 513,038 208,720 719,758

2016-2020 361,718 96,581 458,297

2021-2023 142,260 18,812 161,072
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Detail of Current and Long-term Portions of Long-term Obligations
Componant Units, Discretely Presented

General Obligation

Fira Protection District No. 7
Fire Protection District No. 11
Recreation District No. 1
Recragtion District No. 2
Recreation District No. 14
Waler District No. 2

Cortificates of Indebtedness

Communications District No.1
Gravity Drainage District No. 5
Fire: Prateciion District No. 1
Fire Protection District No. 2
Fire Protaction District No. 3
Fire: Protection District No. &
Fire Profection District No. 8
Fire Protection District No. ¢
Fire Proteciion Disirict No. 10
Fire Protection District No. 12
Fire Profection District No. 13
Recreation District No. 1
Recreation District No. 4
Recreation District No, 12
Hecreatipn District No. 14
Sub-Drainage Distici No. 1ofDD N, 3

Compensatad Absences

St Tammany Parish Coroner

Stp Mosqguiio Abatement Distict No, 2
Fire Protection Dislrict No. 2

Firg Protection District No. 3

Fires Protection District No. 4

Fire Protection District No. 5

Fire Protection District No. 12

St. Tammany Parish Library
Reacreation Diswict No. 1

water District No, 2

Lease-Purchase

Fire Protaction District No. 1
Fire Protection District No. 2
Fire Prolaction [strict No. £
Fire Protection District No. 5
Fire Protection Distrigi No. 6
Fira Protection Disinct No. 7
Fire Protection District No 11
Fire Protection District No. 12
Fire Protection District No, 13
Recrealion District No. 12

Revenue Bonds

Sewerage District No. 4

Sawerage District No. 6
Water Disirict No. 2

SCHEDULE 29

December 31, 2005
Current Lang-lerm
Fortion Portion Totat
$ 30,000 3 525,000 H 555,000
15,000 155,000 170,000
1,005,000 14,365,000 15,270,000
45,000 790,000 835,000
140,000 2,640,000 2,780,000
34,000 168,000 200,000
1,269,000 +9,841,000 18,910,000
335,000 975,000 1,310,000
115,000 2,123,000 2,250,000
220,000 1,780,000 2,000,000
52,000 139,000 191,000
72,000 464,000 538,000
34,000y 115,000 149,000
20,000 219,000 247,000
34,000 193.000 227,000
5,000 - 5,000
65,000 510,000 575,000
17,000 58,000 745,000
80,000 . £0,000
©0,000 810,000 700,000
40,000 865,000 705,000
45,000 140,000 185,000
30,000 85,000 95,000
1,242,000 8,068,000 8,310,000
13,504 58,184 71,758
32140 - 32,140
43,465 . 43,485
7137 - 37137
204875 174626 eI
11,951 - 11,961
88,438 . 86,428
1,263 198,142 107,405
42,780 - 42,780
5,005 - 8,005
479,450 428,932 908,308
173,018 509,862 482,578
8173 - 28,173
4,818 5237 10,058
0829 50,609 74,438
21,067 211,173 22240
30,041 45,089 76,008
27,192 95,839 123,031
3014 - 3,014
18,905 108,888 127,503
3,750 4,785 8518
334,508 1,032,141 1,368,747
- 473,000 473,000
15,803 466,212 482,015
21,000 381,000 402,000
36,803 1,320,212 1,357,015
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ST, TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Compensation Paid to Council Members
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

Name District
Marty Dean District 1
Russell Filzmorris District 2
Jameas Thompson District 3
Patricia Brister District 4
Marty Gould Dislrict 5
Gary Singletary District &
Joseph Impastato District 7
Chris Canulette District 8
Barry Dean Bagert District 9
Henry Billiot District 10
Stephen Stefancik District 11
Jerry Binder District 12
Joseph Thomas District 13
Ken Burkhalter District 14
Total

SCHEDULE 30

Amount

$ 19,800
19,800
19,800
19,800
18,800
19,800
19,800
19,800
19,800
19,800
19,800
10,800
19,800
19,800

$ 277,200
e

NOTE: This schedule of compensation paid to member of the $t. Tammany Parish Council was

prepared in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution 54 of the 1979 Session of the
Louisiana Legislature.
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Policy Number

SCHEDULE 21

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
Schedule of Insurance Coverage - Primary Government

In Effect as of December 31, 2005

Insurer

Expires

Type of Coverage

GP0B301021

AAP NO0989113001
89445185
POB0816537602
BABMCATIKT004

660-511X8052

560-701X3041

AGC-8433-LA

P-530-52807917-TIL-03

40PH002271-051

QT-860-4266B163-TIL-05

9018413212004
98018413202004
99018413172004
95018413182004
99018413192004
89013459802004
99021227512004

88019218712004

5t Paul Fire and Marine Insurenca

Ace Property & Casualty Ins. Co,
CNA [ Western Surety Company
F & D Co. of Maryland / Zurich
Travelers Froperty Casually

Travelers Property Casualty

Travelers Property Casualty
Sataty Mational

Travelers FProparly Casuaity

National Environmental

St. Paul Travelers

Fidelity Mational Insurance Company
Fidelity Nationa! Insurance Company
Fldelity National Insurance Company
Figelity National insurance Company
Fidelity National Insurance Company
Fideldy National insurance Company
Fidelity Nationa! Insurance Company

Fidelity Natlonal insurance Company

Januery 1, 2008

October 22, 2008
Decamber 11, 2006
May 13, 2006
January 1, 2008

Japusry 16, 2006

Fabrusry 15, 2008
Januacy 1, 2008
January 15, 2006

Septamber 12, 2006

Dacermber 20, 2008
January 1, 2008
January 1, 2006
January 1, 2006
January 1, 2008
January 1, 2006
January 1, 2006
October 2, 2008

April 1, 2006

Publc Enity Policy

Buiiding and Personal Property

General Liabilty

Auto Liabiity

Ao Property Dsmage Other than
Collision (Dump Trucks Only}

Crime Coverage

Emptoyea Benefits Liability

Public Ertity Managsment Liabifty

Employment Practices LiabHity

Umbreila Excess Liability

Excess Errors and Omissians

inland Marne - Contractor's Equipment

Healthcare Facility Medical

Professional Liability

Alrport Liability - Abita Airport

Public Official Bond for Kevin Davis
Public Official Bond for Wilkam Oiler
Boiles and Machinery

Commercial Iniand Marine - Dala Pracessing
Equipment and Madia Coverage

Commercisl Inland Maring - GAC Camera Equip.
Workers' Compensation

Property Coverape - Justice Cenler and
Community Wellnass Canter

Pollution Coverage - Weathedzation
{Community Action Agency)

Builder's Riak-51C E. Bosaton St.

Flood inaurance - 21454 Koop Dr.

Flood Insurance - 842 Gerard St.

Flood Insurance - 34783 Grantham College Rd.
Flood Insurance - 21480 Koop Dr.

Flood Insurance - 555 Robert Rd.

Flood Insuranca - 51¢ E. Bostan St

Flood Insurance - 520 Old Spanish Trail

Flood insurance - Juatice Cenler

Note: For catendar year 2006, St. Tammany Parish has oblained insurance coverage similar fo that provided by the above

listed policies.
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(UNAUDITED)
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

NET ASSETS BY COMPONENT
LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

Govemnmental activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Tolal governmental activities net assels

Business-type activities
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Totat business-type activities net assets

Primary government
Invested in capital assets, net of refated debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total primary government net assets

TABLE 1

Fiscal Year

2005 2004 2003
$177,057 831 $166,793.831 $154,837 115
13,839,905 16.067,301 16,160,338
92,262,960 62,532,584 50,386,987
283,160,696 245393816 221,184 440
4,535 444 4617553 4,752,373
548 722 312,743 144,721
5,084,166 4 930,296 4,897,094
181,593,275 171,411,384 159,359,486
13,838,905 168,087,301 16,160,338
82,811,682 62,845,427 50,531,706
5288!244!862 2250!324!1 12 $226!081 534

Note: Forthe fiscal years 2003 and 2004, Recrealion Districts 6 and 7 and Sub-Drainage
District 1 of Drainage District 3 were included as part of the primary government.
For comparison purposes , these component unils are not induded as

part of the primary government in this table.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS
{ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

Totsl busimess-dyps activiies gxpenses
Totsl primary govermment sxpentes

Frogram Revenuss
Govemmantal-sctivitiss;
Charges for sarvices:
General govewnment

Gopital granis and convidbutions
Tolal governmental acivides program revenues

Eusinasy-lype activites:
Charges for services:
Proparty managemernt
Watbe/sewer

Total business-typs activiies program revenuss
Tolal primary g ProgF

Net (ExpenssiRevanue
Govemmantal activitias.

Businass-iypy activites

Total primary govemment nel sxpenses

Ganartl Revenusd and Other Changts in Net Asssts
Govemmenial eclivites:
Tuies:
Proparty taes, gensral (Ad valorem, parcel faey, #ic }
Proparty laxes, spacific purpose (Ad valorem, parcel fees, sic. )
Sales and uss tnins
Franchiss laxay
Timbar saverance Lax
Minaral savarance tay
Acohal ax
Gaming revenuas
State revenue sharing
Fedars! payment In ey of Ad valocem
vesimgnt spmings
Sule of revocstad property/esvernnls and adjudicated property
GNOE axcesy revenus
Luwait sattements
Loss on seke of capital assats
Exiracndinacy item- mpy gain o' flood darmage net Insurance procesds
Trangiers
Tots! governmants] aciivities
Business-hpe aclivities:
Investrnent samings
Transfers
Total businass-lype activities
Tolal priimary govemman
Change in Net Asaets
Governmantal ackvitles
Business-lypo activiles
Total primary govamment
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Fiseal Yoar

TABLE 2

$ 12597399 § 12194457 & 13.380.915
152,475,312 12,2143 11,244,382
21,685,454 22,087 666 21,570,835
1,085,095 1,483,018 1,236 B35
2,614,283 2,670.198 2,253 492
500,083 70,779 575,891
110,850 500 1. ™
1,880, 144 3,192,993 3,903,208
104875410 54,384 671 54,400,143
535,871 405,773 485,835
1837747 1,354,119 1,137.844
1.113.418 2,021,502 1,801.876
$ 86480828 § 56308583 § 56010825
| T E———
3 501242 3 3282045 § 4,583,200
3,299,486 38221 3333883
2,417,908 1.471,085 1,172,434
Lok r) 1,157,192 Q7552
146,298 137 009 LIEE A1)
142940.906 4878683 8818117
5,421,391 6,336, 546 6,643,504
161,638,702 22,063 673 22 388511
731.009 79,901 732,143
1,911,153 1,868,199 1,264,095
2,642,202 2.366,100 2016238
§ 10448090 § 2500773 3  MNATH
§ (A2838708) £ (1480998 § (32.010,638)
468,784 342,208 414,562
$ !gm?.!z‘! 3 ’21 .133.?2 $ 1,506 076/
$ 2011590 3 2084859 & 1,908,726
8,750,452 3709342 J415.897
85,727,024 48,522 650 41,902,140
129,202 1473257 1417015
272,604 184919 200,112
13,698 2,717 730
7521 58,207 69,173
354,758 IR, 455 WB.755
248712 2497133 25687
118,710 122017 127,356
1,910.004 1365618 1242379
58,300 136,000 301004
80,000 50,000 50,000
- - 351,482
- - 284y
IT5473
320,570 312,190 111,710
70,600,584 85800374 51,636 424
5656 3,154 1,168
320.570) M2,190) (i
{34 0143 {309,006} {110.542)
3 70208604 § 5521 88 3 S152582
§ MTeEAND § 24200378 § 18,825,786
153,07¢ 33,202 304,020
§ ATE0750 3 242423TR m




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOLISIANA

FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

General Fund
Reserved
Unreseived

Total general fund

Alt Other Governmentat Funds
Reserved
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenues funds
Capital projects funds
Total all other governmental funds

2005 2004 2003 2002
5 2915 % 4840 % - % 36,659
5,655,937 5,837,835 4,015,088 1,868,118
$ 5668852 3 5842675 3 4015088 $ 1904777
5 32,163,048 § 18,576,878  § 20142406 $ 21,414,219
28,402,809 26,390,938 19,834,528 17,011,144
31,008,957 20,094 284 15,888,541 21,624,227
$ 91572814 § 85082100 _§ 55665,772 _§ 60,049,590
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TABLE 3

Fiscal Year . L

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
$ 202,655 $ 28,581 $ 46,023 b} 31,753 5 24935 % 7,082
1,638,818 1,300,806 914,508 441,108 1,258 514 1,103 825
$ 1841473 $ 1 329!387 $ 960,531 3 472,859 $ 1|283,449 $ 1i"0i907
$ 24382019  § 122,102,629 § 34,341,621 ¢ 28,071,191 $ 13,429267 $ 15,955,427
16,424 148 27,028 357 23,631,901 21,801,178 21,589,844 18,095,958
28 684 893 (61,958,648) 34,546,090 52,696,018 1,108,064 869 137
$ 69,491,160 $ 87172340 $ 92519612 $ 102,568,387 $ 36,127,175 3 34!920!522
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues

Fees, charges, and commissions for services

Fines and forfeitures
Other revenues
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Health and welfare
Culturs and recreation
Economic development
Capital outlay
Debt service
Interest and issuance costs
Principal
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from borrowings
Proceeds from refunding
Paymaents to escrow agent
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources {uses)

Net change in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of noncapital
expenditures

2005 2004 7003

$67672,039 $53677,763  $49,559,904
5480514 6484534  5985,531
144,748,524 9223807  9,677.040
3621890 2,566,141 2,206,960
1,708,977 1705859 1484210
4283740 _ 2180754 2863004
298,511,803 _ 75,818,858 71,577,739
11,926,897 11,603,237 13,204,766
151,463,196  11,306224 10,555,565
15,447,889 15,380,300 16,020,075
1900919 1,360,750 1,180,986
2,544,817 2579660 2,222,315
436,791 305,879 386,895
110,400 34,500 141,438
8,024,390 12,406,407 18,437,878
2080716 3201425 3,886,571
8,232,738 70885996 _ 9.437,897
203,077,753 _ 66,064,378 __ 75,583,386
25433940 9754480 (4,005,647
- 820,000 260,214

- - 6,253,863
- - (6,190,158)

34,882,771 28313866 24,820,811
(33,989,820) _ (27,664,432) _ (23412 689
§92,951 1460434 1,732,141
$26,326,891 _$11.223.914 $ (2273506)
5.8% 20.7% 23.5%
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TABLE 4

Fiscal Year
2002 2001 2000 199% 1998 1997 1956

$45,2310,339 $41,789894 $39,706735 $38,399.4584 $32012698 $22,716,526 $22,490,910
4534 828 3,401,019 3,445,852 3,656,581 3478316 3,325,430 3,146,702
7,9045.731 4,821,508 4,041,433 3,910,915 4,037,304 4,499 337 3,366,995
1,904,213 2,187,569 2,196,558 2,257 879 2,803,650 2,319,170 2,420,304
1,617,701 1,852,348 1,530,137 1,533,190 1,336,591 1,274,387 1,312,344
3,030,381 4,938,870 5,644,084 5,264,515 6,269,521 2,422,077 1,903,633
64,433,171 58,701,208 56,564,799 55,022 574 49 938,080 36,556,897 34,730,788
§,503,485 5,245 987 5,064,752 4,981,271 5,145,746 4,247 902 3,919,334
10,817,089 8,913,009 2,757,124 7.138,803 8,217,790 4,090,692 2,950,974
21,836,202 21651,315 20,485,685 23,743,061 13,778,391 13,456,078 13,718,178
3,683,818 2,329,767 1,842,977 1,619,558 1,585,362 1,308,011 1,265,521
731,211 1,424,280 324,342 204,710 210,283 136,875 145,312
21,148,990 26,539,282 19,505,938 13,244,594 9,722,735 3,390,245 1,200,616
4,210,243 4,702,902 4,093,135 3415433 1,498,699 1,513,830 2,648,560
8,811,484 8,278,266 6,543,830 7,629,072 4,584,733 68,709,752 3,541,904
74,832,832 77,134,788 60,617,781 51,976,502 44 741,739 34,801,389 29,499,399
(10,399,361}  {18,343,580) _ (4,052,982) {6,953,928) 5,196,341 1,665,508 5,231,389
1,000,000 105,000 - - 81,900,000 - -

- 4,525,000 - 4,200,000 - 810,000 -

- (4,525,000) (1,140,124} {1,290,000) - {781,313} -
26,263,248 36,181,344 20,402,514 19,522,942 25,428,485 9,265,098 9,054,038
(26,115,243) _ (35.111858) _ (20,187.824)  (25040,117) _ (26,894,204) {8,680,088) _ {9,519.519)
1,148,005 1,174,486 (925,434) (2,607,175} 60,434,281 (286,313} (465,481)

$ !9!251.3562 g1 7,168 094! $ g4,978.4162 $ (9,561,103 $65.630!B.?2 3 1,378,195 § 4765908
20.5% 21.7% 25.9% 22.7% 17.4% 26.1% 22.0%
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOLISIANA

REVENUES BY SOURCE - GDVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST 10 YEARS - INCLUDING DISASTER RELIEF RELATED ITEMS
(UNAUDITED)

250,000,000

B0ther revenues

200,000,000
S Fines and forfelures
150.000.000 OFees, charges, and
commisalons for services
varmmental
100,000,000 W intergovamment
) O Licenses and pemnils
60,000,000 1
[ Q0Other Taxes, Penalties
and inlorast
B @ Sales and Use Tax
CProperty Tax
REVENUES BY SOURCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST 10 FIBCAL YEARS - EXCLUDING DISASTER RELIEF RELATED ITEMS
(UNAUDITED)
100,000,000
94,000,000
50,000,000
70,000,000
0,000,000 . Fines and fofelhres
50,000,000 ; Fees, charges, and
L f? - commissions for services
R
40,000,000 \'.' . Intergovammenta
N;]i = revernes
30.000,00Q hre
|3 & Ucenses and pemnits
20,000,000 -5 Ej
o Other Taxes, Penallies and
10,000,000 % interest
. EI B Sales and Use Tax
O Property Tax
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S7T. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

. EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST 10 YEARS - INCLUDING DISASTER RELIEF RELATED ITEMS
(UNAUDITED)

@ Principal

Interest and issuance costs
O Capital Outlay

B Economic development
DOCuiture and recreation

W@ ezt and welfare

D Sanitation

DHighways and Streats

@ Public safety

D General govemment

EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS - EXCLUDING DISASTER RELIEF RELATED ITEMS

(UNAUDITED)
80,000,000
70,000,000 g
60,000,000 5 ' E{ XA & Principal
k] i “j '
: %
Y e | Winlerest and issuance
50,000,000 j o 2 b
) n F e 7 .
g " bﬂ 4 DCapital Qutiay
5 ;_.'_1 | h h &:,
#0.000000 5 ‘_‘ . g 52 8 Economic development
30,000,000 I g g 5 0 Culture and recrealion
: o 2
20,000,000 E g @Health and wettare
= O Sanitation
- il
i ? O Highways and Streets
Pl;r
i B Public safety
ol
0 General governmant
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

TAX REVENUE BY SOURCE, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS,
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

Sales Cable Timber Mineral
Fiscal and Franchise Alcohol Severance  Severance
Year _ Property Uss Tax Yax Tax Tax Tax
2005 $9202220 §56,727,024 $1.2901.202 $75209 § 272604 § 13,608
2004 6,437,003 45522660 1,473,257 $8,208 164,919 21,746
2003 5,884,071 41,962,140 417,015 69,173 200,112 27,393
2002 5,400,519 38,416,025 1,266,127 100,758 103,570 23,340
2001 5,063,382 35,405,808 1,104,693 43,499 144,372 28,130
2000 4,828,086 33,612,243 904,185 56,179 234 575 24,457
1983 4,450,112 32,746,931 728,917 88,617 348,338 26,579
1998 3722217 27,313,530 - - - -
1987 3818927 17,971,564 - - - -
1906 4511820 17,011.193 - - - -

(1) The detall of the other taxes is not available for years prior to 1999,

204

(1)
Other
Taxes

$ -

976,951
926,048

969,077

TABLE S

— Total

$67,672,039
53,677,763
49,559,904
45,310,339
41,789,854
30,708,735
38,300,494 -
32,012,698
22,716,539
22,491,800




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

PROGRAM REVENUES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM,

LAST THREE FISCAL YEARS

{ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, UNAUDITED)

Function/Program
Governmenta! activities:
Generai government
Public safely
Highways and streets
Sanitation
Heaith and welfare
Cultural and recreation
Economic development
Subtotal governmental activities

Business-type activities
Property management
Water/sewer

Subtotal business-type activities

Total primary government

TABLE &6

Fiscal Year

2005 2004 2003
$ 509077380 S 5417206 $ 4878186
144,535 813 6,198,154 6,204,450
7,008,262 7,359,255 6,577,893
2,858 948 2,290,418 1,691,797
891,616 824,221 796,938
546,685 794,421 2,180,738
- - 68,711
161,838,702 22,883,673 22,398,511
731,039 679,901 732,143
1,911,163 1,685,199 1,284,095
2,642 202 2,366,100 2,016,238
$ 164|480.904 $ 252487713 $ 24,414,749

205




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY (1)
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{UNAUDITED)
(1

Commenrcia) Assessod

and Other Less: Total Total Estimated Valug as a

Real Esiate Property Totai Homestead Taxable Diract Actwal Percentage

Fisecal Assessed Assessed Assesued Exemption Assessed Tax Taxable of Aclual
Yoar Value Valug Value Value Yalue Rate Value Vahm
2005 $ 1039413980 2492639650 5 1238677940 § 403,524 465 865,153 475 12.8% $ 12055899533 10.7%
2004 1.051,282,371 238,651,039 1.290,943,410 421,714 150 866,220,251 8.8% 12,110,563.870 10.7%
2003 825,000,372 224,343,887 1,049,434 259 387,196,479 662,234,780 10.7% 9,748,529,633 10.8%
2002 765,553,876 215,754,926 §81,308,802 717419 600.501,383 10.7% 9,093.904.'931 10.8%
2001 721,944 949 203625498 925,570,447 356,568,288 569,002,159 10.7% 8,576,952,810 10.8%
2000 §77,730,005 193,753,558 871,483,563 230,787,718 531,605,845  10.4% 8,068,290 437 108%
1999 615,274,982 178,671,405 783,946,367 321,842,711 472103616 112% 7,343,892.520 10.8%
1998 583,140,747 160,873,375 744,016,121 308,640,221 435,375,900 10.2% 6,903,903,963 10.8%
1997 573,278,924 147 ,820.260 724,100,184 292,584,805 428,515,370  10.2% 6,7168.267.640 10.7%
1996 532,174,889 134,343,083 666,518,872 276,278.015 390,240,857 12.3% 6,217,375,443 10.7%

(1) Total assessed value Is based on the following percentages of estimated actual valus:

Residential property

Commercia) and other property

10%
15%
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TABLE 8
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAX PAYERS,
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

{(UNAUDITED)
2006 1988
Percentage Percentlage
of Total of Total
Parish Parish
Taxable Taxable Taxable Taxabie
Asaessed Asgessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Value Rank Value Value Rank Valug
CENTRAL LA ELECTRIC CO $ 33,513,250 i 3.79% $23,295.840 1 5.97%
BELLSQUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS 20,106,140 2 2.27 19,543,040 2 5.01
HIBERNIA NATIONAL BANK 12,559,224 3 1.42 4,194,300 4 1.07
WASHINGTON-8T. TAMMANY ELECTRIC COOP 5571,340 4 0.63 3,407,150 6 0.87
J P MORGAN CHASE BANK 5,135,800 5 0.58
MCKESSON CORPORATE 5,040,810 6 0.57
ATOMOS ENERY LOUISIANA 4,995 200 7 0.58
PARISH NATIONAL BANK 4,821,300 8 0.58
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 4,233,960 9 0.48
EPIC DEVELOPMENT INC 4,073,560 10 0.46 3,878,980 8 0.94
FIRST NBC 5,670,930 3 145
WAL-MART STORES INC. 3312870 7 0.85
FOXMEYER DRUG COMPANY 2917290 8 0.75
LA GAS SERVICE CO 2,892 410 9 0.74
SOUTHERN NATURAL GAS 2,635,210 10 0.68
$ 100,150,684 11.31% %$71,548,120 18.33%




Parish Direct Rates
General
Unincorporated areas
Incorporated areas
Drainage Maintenance
Public Heatth
Library Construction
Coroner
Animal Shelter
Total direct rate

School District Rates
School District No.12 Bond
School Const Tax
School Maint Operations
Schaol Bidg Repairs
Operation and Maint. Schools

Other Parish-wide Ratas
Law Enforcement
Floriga Parishs’ Juv. Center
Library
Parish Special Assessor
STARC
Council on Aging

Cities, towns and villages
Abita Springs
Covington
Madisonville
Mandeville
Pearl River
Slideli

Fire Districts

Fire District No. 1
Fire District No. 2
Fire District No. 3
Fire District No. 4
Fire District No. §
Fire District No, 8
Fire District No. 7
Fire District No, 8
Fire District No. 9
Fire District No. 10
Fire District No. 11
Fire District No. 12
Fire District No, 13
Timberland Fire Protection

TABLE &

continued
ST. TAMMAKY PARISH, LOUISIANA
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(RATE PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE, UNAUDITED}

20058 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1995 908 997 1606
294 294 3.59 359 3.59 3.48 358 3.59 3.59 359
1.47 147 1.79 .79 1.79 1.74 1.79 1.79 1.79 1.79
1.80 180 217 217 217 2.10 217 217 217 2147
1.80 1.80 217 217 217 2.10 217 217 2147 217

- - - - - - 0.50 0.50 0.50 258
4,00 - - - - - - - - -
0.83 0.83 1,00 1.00 1,00 0.97 1.00 - - -

12,84 884 1072 1072 1072 1039 1122 1022 1022 1228

2180 2350 2590 25890 2590 2580 2590 2500 2590 2590
447 370 447 447 4.47 4.47 447 447 447 4.47
5.69 519 626 626 €.26 8.26 626 6.26 6.28 5.26
4.05 370 447 447 447 4.47 447 447 4.47 447

41.73 3B.10 4600 4600 4600 4500 4600 4500 4600 45.00

1072 1072 1294 1284 1284 1294 1284 1204 1294 1294
2.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 .00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
524 524 633 6.33 833 8.33 68.33 6.3 6.33 733
2.56 266 321 321 an 3.00 3.05 3.05 3.06 3.21
0.83 083 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.97 1.00 - - -
0.83 0.83 1.00 1.00 1.00 097 1.00 - - -

1686 1686 1786 1786 17.86 1572 1572 1577 1572 19.70

2081 2081 2415 2415 2445 2415 2455 2455 2455 2455

1051 105t 1163 1163 11683 1183 1152 1152 11152 1182

1758 1764 1975 2026 1630 1640 1680 1695 1730 1760

10.00 10,00 10.00 5.83 583 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83 5.83

3021 3158 3415 3458 2463 3479 3625 3662 3704 37.54

3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500 3500

1567 1567 2062 2062 2062 2062 20.62 2062 2062 2062

3563 3252 3563 2583 2663 2563 2563 2077 2077 2077

27.00 2450 2700 2700 2500 2500 2500 2500 2500 2500

30.41 2584 3041 3041 3041 3047 3047 3041 3041 3041

16.78 1678 2042 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012 2012

21921 2121 2521 2521 1189 1189 1339 1339 1339 1479

3500 3500 3500 3500 2500 2500 25.00 2153 2153 2153

2747 2717 3500 3000 3000 30.00 30.00 3000 30.00 3056

16.83 1883 2088 2088 2088 2088 2088 2088 2088 2058

43.00 4300 4300 4300 2800 2800 2800 28.00 28.00 280D

25.00 2347 2500 2500 2500 2500 2500 2500 2521 251

3092 3092 3092 3092 30092 3092 3092 3092 3092 3092
0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 Q.08 6.08 0.08
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Lighting Districts
Lighting Disfrict No. 1
Lighting District No. 4
Lighting Distriet No. §
Lighting District No. 6
Lighting District No. 7

Recreation Districts
Recreation District No. 1
Recreation District No. 2
Recreation District No. 4
Recreation District No. 7
Recreation District No. 11
Recreation District No. 12
Recreation District No. 14

Other Districts
Events Center
Gravity Drainage District No. 5
Levee District
Mosqulito District No. 2
Road District No. 2
Road District No. 5
Sewerage District No. 6
Slidelt Hospitat District
Water District No. 2

Parce! Fees - Other Districts
Covington Sewerage Fee
Drainage District No. 5 Ph |
Dralnage District No. 2 Ph 1)
Drainage District No. 4
Lighting District No. 9
Lighting District No. 10
Lighting District No. 11

Sub-drainage No. 1of DD No. 3 .
Sub-road District No. 2of RD 19 500.0¢ 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00

TABLE S
continued
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(RATE PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE, UNAUDITED)

2005 2004 2003 20062 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1998

3.85 3.85 5.18 518 518 51 518 518 518 518
402 4.02 5.28 5.28 5.28 §28 528 528 528 528
2400 3.66 5.09 5.08 5.09 909 522 522 522 5.22
4.22 4.22 5.00 5.00 5.00
425 4.25 529 529 5.29

1210 1210 1450 1250 12.50
1400 1400 1400 1400 1400
10.00 743  10.00 5.00 5.00
4.00 4.01 5.00 2.00 5,00
741 741  10.00 - -
1650 1550 21.00 2100 21.00
947 847 1247 1247 1247

7.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00
3.80 4.25 5.00 5.00 5.00

5.656 5.55 6.70 4,20 4.20

- - - - -

- - - 9.00 .00
7.00 7.00 - - -
325 3.26 6.00 6.00 6.00

- - 7000 70.00 70.00
7450 7450 7450 7450 7450
18.20 1820 18.20 18.20 8.11
96.00 9600 9600 9500 98.00
2800 2800 28.00 2800 28.00
5000 5000 50.00 5000 50.00
3500 3500 3500 3500 3500
60.00 6000 80.00 6000 60.00
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
PRINCIPAL SALES TAX PAYERS,

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

TABLE 10

{UNAUDITED)
Justice Center Jail
Percentage Percentage
Type of Business of Total Total of Total Total
Grocery / Discount Retailer 3.82% 3.82%
Grocery | Discount Retaiter 252% 2.52%
Grocery / Discount Retailer 2.36% 2.36%
Grocery / Discount Retailer 1.82% 1.82%
Buliding Materials 1.54% 1.54%
Building Matecials 1.26% 1.26%
Building Materials 1.15% 1.15%
Buikding Materials 1.03% 1.03%
Discount Retailer 1.00% 1.00%
IT Consulting Firm 0.83% 083%

Total - 10 largest taxpayers
Total - All other taxpayers

Tolal - Al taxpayers

17.33% $ 162335
B2687% % T7.743,11¢

100.00% $ 9,386,466

Sales Tax District No. 3
Percentage
Type of Business of Total Total
Grocery / Discount Retaiier 7.54%
Building Materials 2.65%
Grocary / Discount Ratailer 2.48%
Building Materiala 2.21%
Grocery / Discount Retailer 1.79%
Health Care 1.56%
Discount Retailer 1.25%
Building Materials 1.24%
Building Materials 1.01%
Grocery 0.99%

Total - 10 largest taxpayers
Total - All other taxpayers

Total - All faxpayers

2.7% §$ 8636372
T7.27% § 29,357,712

100.00% § 37,994,084
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17.33% § 1,623,350

B267% % 7,743,124

100.00% § 9,366,474




ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT, LOUISIANA
AD VALOREM TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS

{LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
Tolal Current

Fiscal Tax Tax

Year Levied Collactions
2005 $ 10,226,844 ] 9,292,220
2004 6,669,308 6,437,003
2003 6,108,997 5,884,071
2002 5,629,988 5,400,519
2001 5,266,742 5,063,392
2000 4,811,681 4,828,086
1909 4,620,761 4,490,112
1998 3,852,799 312,217
1997 3,793,158 3.818.927
1986 4,589,276 4 511,620

* Total coliections Include back tax seiements,

21

Percont
of Levy

Collected

1%

o7

96

96

96

100

97

g7

101

YABLE 11




ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING SALES TAX RATES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

St. Tammany Parish Direct Rate
Sales Tax District No. 3 (1)
St. Tammany Parish Jail {2}
St. Tammany Patish Courthouse(2)

Total Direct Rate

Overlapping Parish-wide rates
State of Lovisiana
St Tammany Parish Schoal Board
Law Enforcement District
City, Town, and Viliage rates
Slidelt
Covington
Mandeville
Pear River
Madisonville
Abita Springs
Folsom

Sun

2005

2004 2003

2002

2001

2000

1999

1998

TABLE 12

1997 1994

2.00
0.25

0.25

200 200
D2z 025

025 0.25

2.00
025

0.28

2.00
0.25

0.25

2.00

0.26

0.26

2.00
D26

0.26

2.00
0.25

0.26

2.00 200
000 000

000 0.00

250

4.00
2,00

0.25

2.00
2.00
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.50

2.50

250 250

400 400

200 200

025 025

200 200
200 200
250 250
200 200
200 200
200 200
2.50 250

250 2.50

250

400

200

0.25

2.00
2.00
2.50
2.00

2.00

2.00.

250

2.50

250

4.00

200

0.25

2.00
200
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.50

2.50

250

4,00

2.00

0.25

2.00
200
2.50
2.00
2.00
2.00
2.50

2.50

2.50

4.00

200

0.25

200
2.00
2.50
2.00
2.00

2,00
2.50

250

250

4.00

2.00

025

200
2.00
250
200
200
200
2.50

250

200 200

4,00 4.00
200 200

025 025

200 200
200 200
250 250
200 200
200 200
200 200
2580 250

250 250

(1} This tax is not parish-wide. It is collected within the district, which is the unincomporated areas in 1986,
{2) These taxes began in April of 1998,
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2003

200
2000
1999
1998
1997

1996

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

TABLE 13

*information not avafable.

{UNAUDITED)
Governmental-type Business-type
Geoneral Sales Cartificates Lsase-Purchase Total Percenlage

Ohligation Tax Special of Agreements- Ravenus Primary  of Personal Per
Bonds Bonds  Assessment [ndebtedness Owner financing _ Bonds  _Govarnment _ income  Capita
$ - $52,710000 S - $2586000 $ 86,738 § - $55,382,736 . $ 200
- 50,465000 - 3,157,000 993,478 - 63615476 0.81% 298
145,000 65,915,000 - 3,702,000 919,472 - 70681472 1.08% k1Y)
275,000  73.445,000 - 4231000 1,908,155 450,000 80,315,155 1.29% 398
435638 79,560,000 - 3610000 - 500,000  54,705839 1.42% 429
673777 85,185,000 - 3,880,000 - 635,000 90,263,777 1.61% 469
863,040 91,100,000 - 4200000 10,814 570,000 96,740,654 1.87% 512
2,414,425 84,700,000 162,003 2,140,000 62,767 800,000 100,079,185 2.02% 540
2956934 35,920,000 340,716 2,380,000 102,736 630,000 4230085  0.92% 23
5,557,880 34,845,000 519,429 - 91.110 655000 45668419 1.07% 259




2004

2003

2001

2000

1999

1998

1997

1998

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

General
Obligation
Bonds

-

145,000
275,000
435,639
673,777
860,040
2,414,425
2,956,834

5,557,880

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
Percentage
of Actual
Certificates Taxable
of Value of
indebtedness Total Property
$ 2585000 3 2,586,000 0.02%
3,157,000 3,187,000 0.03%
3,702,000 3,647,000 0.04%
4,231,000 4,506,000 0.05%
3,610,000 4,045,639 0.05%
3,860,000 4533,7717 0.06%
4,200,000 5,060,040 0.07%
2,140,000 4,554,425 0.07%
2,350,000 5,306,934 0.08%
- 5,557,880 0.08%
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Per
Caplta

$ 9
15
1%
22
21
24
27
25
29

32




Governmental Unit
Debt repald with property taxes

City of Slide!!

City of Covington

City of Mandeville

Fire Protection District No. 1
Fire Protection District No. 2
Fire Pratection District No. 3
Fire Protection District No. 5
Fire Protaction District No, 7
Fire Protection District No_ &
Fira Protection District No. 9
Fire Protection District No, 10
Fira Protection District No. 11
Fire Protection District No. 12
Fire Protection District No. 13

Gravity Drainage District No. 5

Recreation District No. 1
Recreation District No. 2
Recreation District No. 4
Recreation District No. 12
Recreation District No. 14

Sub-drainage District No. 1 of 3
S1. Tammany Parish School Board

Town of Abita Springs
Water District No. 2

Othar debt

Sewerage Disfrict No. 4

STP Communications District Mo. 1

Sewerage District No, 6
Water District No. 2

Capltal Leases

Fire Protection District No. 1
Fire Protection District No. 2
Fire Prolection District No. 4
Fire Protection District No. 5
Fire Protection District No. 6
Fire Protection District No. 7
Fire Protection District No. 11
Fire Protection District No. 12
Fire Protection District No. 13
Recreation District No. 12

Subtotal, overlapping debt
Parish direct debt

Total direct and overtapping debt

* as of 6/30/05
** as of 8/31/05

ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNMENT
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008

{(UNAUDITED)
Detit Percentage
Qutstanding Applicable
* § 9435000 100%
7,270,000 100%
e 8,060,000 100%
2,000,000 100%
181,000 100%
536,000 100%
148,000 100%
555,000 100%
247,000 100%
227,066 100%
5,000 100%
170,000 100%
575,000 100%
75,000 100%
2,250,000 100%
15,430,000 100%
835,000 100%
700,000 100%
705,000 100%
2,965,000 100%
95,000 100%
* 179,495,000 100%
626,000 100%
200,000 100%
473,000 100%
1,310,000 1060%
482,015 100%
402,000 100%
683,678 100%
28,173 100%
10,056 100%
74,438 100%
232,240 100%
76,008 100%
123.031 100%
3,014 100%
127,593 100%
8,516 100%

TABLE 15

Share of
Cverlapping
Debt

$ 8435000
7,270,000
£.060,000
2,000,000

181,000
536,000
140,000
§55,000
247,000
227,000
5.000
170,000
575,000
75,000
2,250,000
15,430,600
835,000
700,000
705,000
2,965,000
85,000
179,485,000
626,000
200,000

473,000
1,310,000
482,015
402,000

683,678
28173
10.056
74,438

232,240
76,008

123,031

3,014

127,503

8,515

237,829,762

__ 55302736

$ 293'212I500




TABLE 16

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
REVENUE BONDS - SALES TAX

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)
Salas Tax District #3 Justice Center Jail Addition
Fiscal Sales Tax Total Debt Sales Tax Total Dabt Sales Tax Total Debt

Year  Revenue Service (1) Coverage Revenue Service (1) Coverage Revenue Service (1} Coverage

2005 37994084 4,521,718 840 9366466 23,518,305 268 ©,366474 1526737 6.13

2004 20969952 4469761 6.71 707773056 3530808 220 7,775,403 1539268 505

2003 27,472,151 61564968 446 7244984 3542578 2.05 7,245005 1553768 466

2002 25,078,134 4,969,839 505 66680935 23549694 188 6668956 1565981 425

2001 22848558 5052040 452 5280273 23,562,153 1.76 6,276,977 1575963 398

2000 21,779,827 4,711,403 462 5916204 3575275 1.65 5916212 1586664 3.72

1999 21,385,991 5172898 413 5680481 3575218 159 5680459 1,600,242 355

1998 19512353 6156414 378 3,889,797 148,447 2620 3,889,774 - -
1697 17945512 6,155,781 348

1996 16,968,123 5,163837 3.29

(1) Includes principal, interest and fees.
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TABLE 17

ST. TAMMANY PARIEH, GOVERNMENT
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS

{(UNAUDITED)
(2)
Per Capita )

Fiscal (2) Personal Persanal Unemployment
Year  Population Income Income Rate
2005 276,599 . * *
2004 213,694 7.027,540,884 32,886 38
2003 207,539 6,543,289,592 31,528 4.5
2002 201,847 6,232,026,125 30,875 4.3
2001 196,112 £,917,287,376 30,173 4.3
2000 192,276 §,618,112.444 29,219 4.0
1999 188,947 £.186,217.256 27.448 30
1998 185,357 4,654, 953,324 26,732 37
1997 181,426 4,602,051,916 25,366 42
1996 176,171 4,257 876,899 24,169 48

* Information hot available
(1) Leuislana Occupalional Information System

{2) Bureau of Economic Analysis for ali years except 2005,
2005 is from claritug. com
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

TABLE 18

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS,
JUNE 2004 AND 1995 (1)
{UNAUDITED)
2004 1996
~ Percentags Percentage
of Total Parish of Total Parish

Employer Employoss Rank  Employment Employess Rank Employment
St Tammany Parish School Board 7.651 1 8.70% 4,205 1 10.92%
&t Tammeny Pavish Hospital 1,500 2 1.71% 799 3 2.08%
Wal-Mart 1,125 3 1.28% WIA 0.00%
Skiell Memarial Hospital 1.022 4 1.16% 937 2 2.43%
L akeview Regional Medical Center 718 5 0.81% §87 4 1.A7%
St Tammany Parish Sherifi Office 850 6 074% 540 8 1.40%
Southeast Lovisiana Hospital 821 7 D.71% 550 5] 1.43%
St. Tammany Parish Government 518 8 0.59% 207 10 0.77%
Home Depot 500 9 0.57% NA

Northshore Regional Medical Canter 480 10 0.568% 502 7 1.30%
City of Slidell NA 328 8 0.85%
Goux Enterprises/Goux Health Care NA 300 g 0.78%
Total - 10 largest employers 14,792 16.80% 8,025 23.44%
Total - All other employers 75,008 83.50% 29475 76.56%
Totsl - Al employers 89,800 100.30% 38,500 100.00%

(1) The most recent year available is 2004. Therefore, 2004 and 1987-1898 are presented for comparison purposes.
Source for 2004: The Northshore Report
Source for 1996: book of Lists 1997-1998, New Orleans City Business
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

TABLE 19

FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT PARISH GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS {1)
(UNAUDITED}

2008 2004 2003 2002 2001

General Government
Legislative 19 19 18 18 17
Judicial 161 154 151 147 149
Executive ) 8 7 7 7
Elections 9 9 8 B 8
Financial administration 16 18 18 14 12
Other - Unclassified 62 56 51 43 41
Public Safety 27 28 27 21 17
Highways and Streets 165 157 152 147 133
Sanitation 15 18 7 7 13
Health and Welare 28 27 24 23 14
Culture - Recreation 20 26 26 18 18
Total Parish Employees 531 518 487 433 429

{1) information on the number of employees prior to 2001 is not readily available.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

OPERATING INDICATCRS BY FUNCTION/DEPARTMENT

General Govemmant
Planning Department
Zoning cases
Conditional use permits
Plan review
Agenda items
Council appeals

Public Safety
Building permits issued
Single family new construction
Mabile homes
Commercial construction

Roads and Bridges

Capital road improvements completed
No, of roads
Total cost

Road maintenance completed
Roadway patches
Roads graded, gravefed or both
Maintenance overlays

Sanitation
Sewerage inspection permits
Sewerage inspections
New systems installed

Health and Welfare
Animal Services
No. of animal intakes
Community Action Agency
No. of households served

TABLE 20

LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS
2005 2064 2003 2002 2001 2000
80 106 84 81 85 9%
124 145 17¢ 140 116 101
7 11 5 38 41 29
219 274 130 252 176 205
74 57 73 29 56 64
2,255 2,520 2457 2,080 1,912 1629
Ry 308 378 447 356 470
561 454 446 299 378 189
92 192 25 114 99 185
5079300 8,159,789 7,845,228 5514083 3,806,227 7863443
689 660 s07 633 656 497
471 635 80& 5§79 566 m
25 47 41 8 18 84
1,768 1,797 1,167 Note A Nobe A Note A
1,900 2,100 1.407 Note A Note A Note A
260 330 NoteB Note A Note A Note A
§,67C 5,053 514 Note B Note 8 5,376
2,153 4,328 5,044 4,895 4192 Note B

Note A . Sewerage Inspections began during 2003,
Note B : Information not readily available.
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
GOVERNMENTAL CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION

TABLE 21

LAST FIVE FISCAL YEARS (1)
{UNAUDITED)
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
General Govemment
Legislafive
Vehicles 2 2 1 1 1
Judicial
Executive
Vehicles 7 7 & 5 5
Elections .
Financial Administration
Vehicles 1 1 1 1 1
Other-Unclassified
Vehicles 7 25 21 20 13
Generators 3 3 2 2 0
Public Safaty
Vehicles 21 18 16 15 17
Highways and Streets _
Vehicles 97 75 76 77 65
Dump Trucks 54 50 50 48 S0
Molorgraders 11 11 12 12 12
Grade-alls 0 Q 1 1 1
Tractors g7 53 55 54 49
Dazers 3 3 3 3 3
Backhoes 15 12 12 12 12
Excavators 38 38 43 37 aa
Trailers 33 31 24 45 43
Generators 10 5 5 5 5
Sanitation
Vehicles 7 7 7 7 6
Health and Welfare
Vehicles 14 14 11 10 10
Culture and Recreation
Vehicles 14 21 14 11 8

(1} information prior to 2001 is not readily available.
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SINGLE AUDIT
SECTION
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LAPORTE SEHRT
ROMIG HAND

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCIHINTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUTHTOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Members of the Parish Council
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregatc
remaining fund information of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended December
31, 2005, which collectively comprise St. Tammuny Parish, Louisiana’s basic financial statements and
have issued our repart thereon dated April 19, 2006. We did not audit the financial statemems of the
following discretcly presented component units of St Tammany Parish, Louisiana:

Fire Protection District No. 1

Fire Protection District No. 4

Fire Protection District No. 12
Recreation District No. 12

Gravity Drainage District No. §
Mosquito Abatement District No. 2
St. Tammany Parish Coroner

Those financial statemcnts were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been
furnished to us, and our opinion on thesc financial statements, insofar as it relaies to the amounis
included for these discrelely presented component units, was based solefy on the repons of other
auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governmen Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
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Internal Control Over Financial Reporiing

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the St. Tammany Parish, Louisiapa’s
internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpuse of
expressing our opinions on the financial statements and not to provide an opinicn on the internal conteol
over financial reporting.  Our consideration of the intermal control over financial reporting would not
necessanly disclose all matters in the intemal control that might be materia) weaknesses. A matcrial
weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of ene or more of the intemnai control
components does not reduce to 2 relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud
in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not
be detected within a timely period by employzes in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions. We noted no matters involving the intemal control over financial reporting and its operation
that we consider to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether St. Tammany Parish, Lovisiana’s
financia! statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of Jaws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statements amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliunce or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information of the SI. Tammany Parish Council, Parish
management, the Louisiana Stare Department of Social Service (the designated State cognizant agency).
the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and Federat grantor agencies and pass-throngh entiics,
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public

docwment.
« T
A Professional Accounting Corporation
April 19, 2006
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LAPORTE SEHRT
RoMIG HAND

CERTIFIED PUBLIGC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLETO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROLOVER
COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Mcmbers of the Parish Council
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, with the types of
compliance reguirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
133 Compiiance Supplement that are applicable 10 each of its major federal programs for the year ended
December 31, 2005. St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s major federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results sectiun of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requitements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its
major federal programs is the responsibility of St. Tammuny Parish, Lonisiana’s management. Our
respousibility is to express an opinion on St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s compliance based on our
audit,

We conducted our audit of compliance i accordance with auditing standards generally accepied
in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of Siates, Local Governments, and Non-Profir Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on a major federal program occumed. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s compliance with those requisements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumslances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Qur audit does not provide a legal determination on St
Tammany Parish, Louisiana’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, St, Tammany Parish, Louisiana, complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements referred to zbove that are applicable 1o each of its major federal programs for the year
ended December 31, 2005.
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Internal Congrel Over Compliance

The management of St Tammany Parisk, Louistana is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of faws, regulations, contracts
and grants apphicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered St.
Tammsny Parish, Lounisiana’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on comphiance and 1o test and report on the internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Qur consideration of the internal control aver compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be matcrial weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable
condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control componers does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws,
regulations, conracts, and grants caused by error or fraud that would be material in relation to a major
federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the
nosmat course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal
control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information of the St. Tammany Parish Council, Parish
management, the Louistana State Department of Social Service (the designated State cogrizant agency),
the Legistative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, and Federal grantor agencies and pass-through entities.

and is not intended 10 be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public

oty bt gy Hinl

A Professional Accounting Corporation

April 19, 2006
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2005

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

The auditor’s report expresses an unqualified opinion on the basic financial statements of St
Tammany Parish, Louisiana,

No reportable conditions in internal control relating to the audit of the financial statements are
reported in the Report on Compliance and Intermal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

No instances of noncompliance material to the basic financial statements of St Tammany

. Parish, Louisiana were disclosed during the audit.

No reportable conditions relating to the audit of the major federal award programs of the St
Tammany Parish, Louisiana were disclosed in the Report on Compliance with Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and Internal Control over Compliance in Accordance with
OMB Circular A-133.

The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award programs administered by St.
Tammany Parish, Louisiana expresses an unqgualified opinion.

Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for 8¢, Tammany Parish, Louisiana
are reported in Part C of this Schedule.

The programs tested as major programs included:

PROGRAM CFDA No.
Disaster Grants — Public Assistance 57.036
Highway Planning and Construction ~ 20.205
Nonpoint Source Implementation Grants 66.160
Water Quality Cooperative Endeavor Agreements 66.463

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000.

St. Tammany Parish, Lonisiana was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
AUDIT

None
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None

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF AUDITS PERFORMED BY OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
For The Year Ended December 31, 2005
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005

NOTEA

DESCRIPTION OF GRANTS

The majority of Federal Assistance received by the Parish is in the form of flow-through grants that pass through a
state agency prior to reaching the Parish. Among these are the Community Services Block Grant, Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG), Watershed Protection and Flood Prevention, and the Weatherization Assistance
for Low-Income Persons Grant. Other Federal Assistance is received direcily by the Parish, such as the Grants to
Encourage Arrest Policies and Enlorcement of Protection Orders and the Gulf of Mexico Program Grant.

TE B

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Grant revenues are recorded, for financial reporting purposes, when the Parish has met the cost
reimbursement or funding requirements for the respective grants.

ACCRUED REIMBURSEMENT

Various reimbursement procedures are used for Federal Awards received by the Parish. Consequently, timing
differences between expenditures and program reimbersements exist at the beginning and end of the year. Accrued
revenue included in the accompanying schedule represents an excess of expenditures over cash reimbursements

received. Deferred revenue represents an excess of cash reimbursements over expenditures.

NOTEC

SUB-RECIPIENTS

During 2005, the Parish made payments to sub-recipients out of funds received under the Grants to Encourage Amrest
Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders as follows:

GRANTS SUB-RECIPIENTS AMOUNT

Grants to Encourage Ames! Policies and Enforcement of District Attorney of the 22nd Judicial $ 142,201

Protection Orders District Court

Grants 1o Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Safe Harbor, Inc. 71,907

Protection Orders

Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of St. Tammany Parish Sheriff’s Office 147,505

Protection Orders

Grants 10 Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Tudicial Expense Fund — 22™ Judicial Court 38,417

Protection Orders

Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Washington Parish Sheriff’s Office 39,631

Protection Orders

Delinquency Prevention Program Youth Service Burean of St. Tammany 16,112

Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant Juvenile Drug Court for the 22™ Judicial 37,698
District Court

Total Payments to Sub-Recipients $453,471
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ST. TAMMANY PARISH
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
P. ©. Box 628 m" Davis
c?-:'&":;’«%:s,wf‘ ®arish President

Fax: (OB5} 8085238
e-mail: finance@stpgov.org

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

None
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